
 
1 of  3 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
MONDAY, JANUARY 15, 2018 

7:00 PM AT CITY HALL 
 

 
 

A. Call to Order by the Mayor. 
 

B. Roll Call. 
 

C. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 2, 2018. 
 

D. Agenda Revisions. 
 

E. Special Order of Business: 
 
1. Public hearing on the proposed FY2018-FY2023 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 

 
a. Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published January 3, 2018) 

 
b. Written objections filed with the City Clerk. 

 
c. Oral comments. 

 
2. Resolution approving and adopting the FY2018-FY2023 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 

 
3. Resolution declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 to issue debt to 

reimburse the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection with specified projects. 
 

F. New Business: 
 
1. Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without 

separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be 
considered separately.) 
 
a. Receive and file the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2018 

Street Construction Project. 
 

b. Receive and file the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the Highway 
58 & Viking Road Project. 
 

c. Approve the following applications for liquor licenses:  
(1) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C liquor & outdoor service - 
renewal. 
(2) Panther Lounge, 210 East 18th Street, Class C liquor - renewal. 
(3) Hillstreet News & Tobacco, 2217 College Street, Class E liquor - renewal. 
 

2. Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion 
without separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific 
item be considered separately.) 



 
2 of  3 

 

 
a. Resolution deleting the pay for two employees in the position of PT-Community Service 

Officer II in the Police Operations Division. 
 

b. Resolution deleting the pay for an employee in the position of PT-Assistant Equipment 
Mechanic in the Public Works & Parks Division. 
 

c. Resolution establishing the pay for a new employee hired in the position of PT-Fitness 
Coordinator in the Recreation & Community Programs Division. 
 

d. Resolution establishing the pay for an employee reclassified to the position of Maintenance 
Worker in the Public Works & Parks Division. 
 

e. Resolution approving and authorizing Engagement with PFM Financial Advisors LLC to 
perform financial advisory services. 
 

f. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Employee Assistance Services 
Agreement with Covenant Medical Center, Inc. d/b/a Covenant Clinic EAP relative to the 
Employee Assistance Program. 
 

g. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Professional Service Agreement with 
Kucera International, Inc. for digital aerial imagery services relative to the 2018 Aerial 
Mapping Project. 
 

h. Resolution approving and authorizing the purchase of a video production vehicle from 
Gerling and Associates, Inc. relative to cable television production activities. 
 

i. Resolution approving a revised concept of adding pickle ball courts at Orchard Hill Park, as 
recommended by the Parks & Recreation Commission. 
 

j. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a contract for Asphalt Shingle Grinding 
Services with J. Pettiecord, Inc. relative to asphalt shingle recycling. 
 

k. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for Painting Services with 
Mongon Painting Co., Inc. relative to the Water Reclamation Primary Clarifier Painting 
Project. 
 

l. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of sixteen Releases of Temporary 
Easements, in conjunction with the 2016 Street Reconstruction Project, 1622/1710 Mandalay 
Drive Slope Repair Project and Dry Run Creek Watershed Improvement Project. 
 

m. Resolution approving and adopting the plans, specifications & estimate of cost for the 
Highway 58 & Viking Road Project. 
 

n. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Grant-in-Aid Agreement with the State 
Historical Society of Iowa relative to a Certified Local Government Grant Project for 
nomination of the Wild Historic District to the National Register of Historic Places. 
 

o. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Grant-in-Aid Agreement with the State 
Historical Society of Iowa relative to a Certified Local Government Grant Project for 
scholarships to attend the National Historic Preservation Caucus - FORUM 2018. 
 

p. Resolution approving a Central Business District Overlay Zoning District site plan for signage 
at 115 East 4th Street. 
 

q. Resolution approving a College Hill Neighborhood Overlay Zoning District site plan for 



 
3 of  3 

 

installation of a drive-through at 2128 College Street. 
 

r. Resolution approving the University Avenue/Highway 58 Interchange Reconstruction Project 
in the Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area. 
 

s. Resolution setting February 5, 2018 as the date of public hearing on the proposed plans, 
specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2018 Street Construction Project. 
 

t. Resolution setting February 5, 2018 as the date of public hearing on a proposal to undertake 
a public improvement for the West 1st Street Reconstruction Project and to authorize 
acquisition of private property for said project. 
 

3. Pass an ordinance amending Chapter 26, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, of the Code of Ordinances 
relative to changing the speed limit on University Avenue from Hudson Road to the east city limits 
from 45 miles per hour to 35 miles per hour, upon its first consideration. 
 

G. Allow Bills and Payroll. 
 

H. City Council Referrals. 
 

I. City Council Updates. 
 

J. Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to 
City business.) 
 

K. Adjournment. 
 

 
 



 



CITY HALL 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, JANUARY 2, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
MAYOR JAMES P. BROWN PRESIDING 

  
The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, met in Regular Session, pursuant 
to law, the rules of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the 
City Hall at Cedar Falls, Iowa, at 7:00 P.M. on the above date. Members present: 
Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Absent: None. 

 
51685 - It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Wieland that the minutes of the Regular 

Meeting of December 18, 2017 be approved as presented and ordered of record. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
51686 - It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Miller that the following items and 

recommendations on the Consent Calendar be received, filed and approved: 
 

Receive and file the report of the Mayor relative to the appointment of the Mayor Pro 
Tem and Chair of the Administration Committee for 2018. 
 
Approve the recommendation of the Mayor relative to the appointment of Thomas 
Frazier to the Housing Commission, term ending 12/31/2019. 
 
Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of December 18, 2017 relative 
to the following items: 
 (1) Greater Cedar Valley Alliance Update. 
 (2) Bills & Payroll. 
 
Receive and file the City Council Work Session minutes of December 19, 2017. 
 
Receive and file communications from the Civil Service Commission relative to 
certified lists for the following positions: 
 (1) Planner I. 
 (2) Public Safety Officer. 
 
Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of November 2017. 
 
Approve the following applications for liquor licenses: 

(1) Wild Hare American Bar and Grill, 2512 Whitetail Drive, Class C liquor & 
outdoor service - renewal. 

 (2) Thunder Ridge Ampride, 2425 Whitetail Drive, Class E liquor - renewal. 
 (3) Cedar Falls Family Restaurant, 2627 Center Street, Special Class C liquor - 
new. 

  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
51687 - It was moved by Wieland and seconded by deBuhr that the following resolutions be 

introduced and adopted: 
 

Resolution #20,892, deleting the pay for an employee in the position of PT-Laborer 

-1-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 2 - 

 

in the Public Works & Parks Division. 
 
Resolution #20,893, establishing the pay for a new employee hired in the position of 
PT-Hearst Lab Technician in the Visitors & Tourism/Cultural Programs Division. 
 
Resolution #20,894, establishing the pay for an employee reclassified to the position 
of PT Community Service Officer II in the Police Operations Division. 
 
Resolution #20,895, approving and adopting the recommendation of the Parks & 
Recreation Commission relative to a Recreation Fee Schedule to become effective 
April 24, 2018. 
 
Resolution #20,896, approving and authorizing execution of an agreement with 
Ritland+Kuiper Landscape Architects relative to preparation of plans and 
specifications for the “Place to Play" Park, f/n/a the Inclusive Play Park or All Play 
Playground. 
 
Resolution #20,897, identifying the former alignments of U.S. Highway Route 20 and 
declaring support for the placement of signage along Historic Route 20 within the 
City of Cedar Falls. 
 
Resolution #20,898, approving and accepting a Warranty Deed, Temporary 
Construction Easements and a Permanent Drainage Easement, in conjunction with 
the West 20th Street Dry Run Creek RCB Culvert Replacement Project. 
 
Resolution #20,899, approving and accepting the contract and bond of Peterson 
Contractors, Inc. for the West 20th Street Dry Run Creek RCB Culvert Replacement 
Project. 
 
Resolution #20,900, approving the final cost for installation of a traffic signal located 
at the intersection of Greenhill Road and Prairie Parkway relative to Heritage Hills 
Estates Second Addition. 
 
Resolution #20,901, approving the preliminary plat of Viking Road First Addition. 
 
Resolution #20,902, approving the final plat of Viking Road First Addition. 
 
Resolution #20,903, setting January 15, 2018 as the date of public hearing on the 
proposed FY2018-FY2023 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 

 
Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: 
Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion carried. 
The Mayor then declared Resolutions #20,892 through #20,903 duly passed and 
adopted. 

 
51688 -     It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Blanford that the bills and payroll be 

allowed as presented, and that the Controller/City Treasurer be authorized to issue 
City checks in the proper amounts and on the proper funds in payment of the same. 
Upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, 

-2-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 3 - 

 

deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion carried.  
 
51689 -  It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Miller to adjourn to Executive Session to 

evaluate the performance of the City Administrator pursuant to Iowa Code Section 
21.5(1)(i), following Public Forum. Upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, 
Green. Nay: None. Motion carried. 

 
51690 - Penny Popp, 4805 South Main Street, expressed concerns with the City’s process of 

prioritizing projects in the Capital Improvements Program (CIP) relative to the 
Greenhill Road & South Main Street intersection improvements project. 

  
 The City Council adjourned to Executive Session at 7:09 P.M. 
 

Mayor Brown reconvened the Council Meeting at 8:31 P.M. and stated that 
Personnel Matters had been discussed but that no further action was required at this 
time. 

 
51691 -  It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Miller that the meeting be adjourned at 

8:32 P.M. Motion carried unanimously. 
   
  _______________________________ 
  Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk 

 
 

-3-

Item C. 



 



CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

FYl 8I FY23
PRELIMINARY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

Prepared by:
Department of Finance & BUsiness Operations

-5-

Item E.1. 



FIAILILIS

-6-

Item E.1. 



New FY18

FYî8. FY23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Recommended by the Plann¡ng & Zoning Comm:

Approved by the C¡ty Counc¡l:

FY23 SUBTOTALFY21 FY22FY18 FY19
FUNDING

AMOUNTSOURCE
DEPTI

SOURCE AMPROJECT OR PROGRAM

co 2022GO 2020

1GOGO 2018

scF

SRF

REF

SCF

SRF

REF

scF

SRF

REF

VRF

scF

SRF

REF

VRF

200scF

SRF

REF

scF

SRF

REF

FBO/ADM SCF

REF

VRF

Replacement Program

CTFCTFCTFFBO/CTVTV

1

,|

CTF 1

7 DPRDPR7FBO/IS DPR

DPR
Asset

DPRDPR

DPRFBO/IS DPR

DPRDPRDPRDPR

1 GRGR

DPRFBO/IS

OPR1IDPR

417DPR77 DPRDPR

DPR
FBO/IS

GR

BHCG

FRIEND 27

177
GR

BHCG

FRIEND

FBO/LIB

CPCPCP

CDBG
CD/CDBGAccess

CDBG CDBGCDBG

HOME

CDBG CDBGCDBG CDBG

HOME

CD/CDBGRehabll¡tation

STWCulvert

srwStreet Box Culvert

SCFSCFCD/ENG

STW

FS

GO

FiSCD/ENGRidgeway Avenue Bridge Replacement

350GO

FS
CD/ENG F/S

STW

1,000W. 20th Street Box Culvert Replacement

STW 350
CDiENG3l Walnut Street

CPCPCPCP

r.990,000GO

GO

BHCG

GO 2022

BHCG

GO 2016CD/ËNGControl: Cedar River Recreat¡on Bank lmprovements

Page 1

-7-

Item
 E

.1. 



New FY18

20-Dec-'1

Number:

FY18 - FY23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Recommended by the Planning

Approved by
& zoning Comm:
the City council:

SUBTOTALFY23FY21 FY22FY2OFYIS FY19
FUNUING FUNDINGFUNDINGFUNOING FUNDINGFUNDINGFUNDING

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNTAMOUNT SOURCESOURCE AMOUNT SOURCEAMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNTSOURCE AMOUNT souRcE
DEPT/

Dlv.PROJECT OR PROGRAM

FR

PRIV

1 ,000,000

1.000.000

2,000,000FR

PRIV

1,000,00c

1,000,00c

CDiENG34 Flood Control: Cedar River Safety and Whitewâter lmprovements

25,000

4.450.00c

4,475,000GO

STG

25,000

3 100 00r STG 1,350,000

CD/ENG GO 2016

STG

35 Flood Control: Cedar R¡ver Levee lmprovements

GR 30.00c 30,000GR 5,0005.00c GR 5,00(GR 5.000 GR5.00( GR 5,000CDiENG GR36 Cedar River Levee

GO

srw

SRF

300,000

180,00c

180.00c

660,00050,000

30,000

30 000

GO 2022

STW

SRF

50,000

30,000

30,000

GO 2020

STW

SRF

50,000

30,00c

30.00c

GO2022

STW

SRF

GO 2020

srw

SRF

50,000

30,000

30.00c

GO 20t8

STW

SRF

50,00(

30,00(

30.00t

GO 20'18

STW

SRF

50,000

30,000

30,000

CD/ENG37 ndustrial & Clty Developmenl: lnfrastlucture Oversizing

GO 295.50( 295,50(
GO 20't 8 295.500CD/ENG&

1,301,000GO

SCHOOLS

503,000

798,000

GO 2018

SCHOOLS

503,000

798,000

CDiENG39 ndustr¡al & City Development: McMahill F¡rstAddllion -Street

300.00050.00t PMF 300,000PMF 50.00c PMFP¡iIF 50,000PMF 50.00c PI\,4F 50,00(CD/FNG PMF 50,00040
CFHS 82.704 82,700

82.708CDiENG CFHS

500.000SA 500,000
CD/FNG SA 500,00c42 Extension

458,000

75.000

CDBG 8,000

450,000SA 75.00c SASA 75.00075.000 SA 75,000

CDBG

SA

8,00c

75.00c SA

CD/ENG43 Sidewalks: Assessment Program

GO 5.400 5,400
5.400CD/ENG co 2016AÁ Br¡aruood H¡lls Dr¡ve

8.900GO 8,900
CD/FNG GO 2016 8,900lnfill45

GO 25.000 25,000
25.00(CD/ENG GO 201646 Greenh¡ll Dr¡ve

GO

PRIV

36,000

36.00c

72,004
16,00( GO 2018

PRIV

20,000

36,000

CD/ENG GO 201841 S¡dewâlks/Tra¡ls: Hudson Road Recreation Trail Phase lV

100.00(GO 100,00(GO 2020 100,00(CD/FNG48

GO 240.00( 240,00(GO 2022 40,00c40.00( GO 2022 40,000GO 2020 40,000 GO 202040.000 co 2018 40,000CD/ENG GO 20164p Reconstruction
300 00r 300.00(H/M 50.00( H/MH/M 50.00050.00c H/M 50,00(H/M 50.00c H/MH/M 50,00(50

GO

F/S

60,000

200.000

260,000
GO2020

F/S

60,00c

200.00(

CD/ENG5l Sldewalks/Tra¡ls: Union Road Trall Phase ll

GO 32,400 32,40032.40nGO 2020
5i S¡dewalks/Trails: Veralta lnf¡ll

170.000GO 170,000GO ?O20 '170.000
CD/ENG53

5.000GO 5,000
GO 2016 5.00(CD/FNGlnfìll54

60.000 60,000GOGO 2î20 60.000CDiENGlnf¡ll55

GC) 10.000 10,000GO 2020 10,000CD/ENG56 w. 20th Street Sidewalk lnfill
GO 330.000 330,000330.00(GO2022CD/ENG57 of Hudson

50.000STW 50,00c50.000STWCD/ENG58 Water:
125.000STW 1 25,00C

1 25 00CSTWCD/FNG59

I 50-000 I 50,00(GOGO 2016 50,000GO 2016 100,00(60

sTw 149.00C 149,00(sTw 55.00c58 00r STW 36,000CD/ENG STWWatershed
sTw 300.00( 300,00(STW 1 00,00csTw 100.00cSTW '100.000CD/ENG62 Storm Water: Dralnaoe Studies
GO 50.00( 50,000

50.00(CD/ENG GO 201 663 Run Creek Watershed
STW 1 50.000 I 50,00050.000STWSTW 50,00cSTW 50.000CD/ENG64 Storm Water: Eros¡on ReDair Proiect

175,000

STW

131,250

43,750

F/S

srw

75,000

25,000

F/S

STW

56,25C

1 8.75C

CD/ENG65 Storm Water: Greenhill Road Ext. Bioretention Swales/Cells

1 33.000 r 33,000STWSTW 1 33,00CCD/ENG66

STW 4.000 4,000
2.000 STW 2,00cCD/ENG STW67 storm waler: Hudson Road Subdrain

Page 2

-8-

Item
 E

.1. 



Nsw FYIS

FYî8. FY23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Recommended by the Plann¡ng & zon¡ng Comm:

Approved by the C¡tY Council:

SUBTOTALFY22FY2OFY19FY,I8
TOTAL

FUNDING

SOURCESOURCESOURCE

OEPTI

Dtv,

STW

STW 551STW STW

scF

STW srw

scF

sTw

SCF

CD/ENG STWWater: Permeable Alley Program

sTwsTwCD/ENG70 Watêr: Unlversity Avenue B¡oretention Swales/Cells

STW
171

LST LSTLST LSTLST 4,1 LST

scF

CD/ENG LST

scF

4,1Annual Street Repair Program (Resurfacing & Reconstruction)

F/SF/S F/S

LST

F/S

LST

CD/ENGCedar Heights Drive Reconstruction

BHCG

LST

FR

STW

FR

BHCG

LST

FR

srw

CD/ENGCenter Street lmprovements

F/S
F/S F/S

GO 2018

86CD/ENGCenter Street Trall

LST

F/S

RR

CD/ENG LSï

F/S

Csnter Street Railroad Crosslng

GO2018

GO

LST

CFU

GO 2018 750,000CD/ENG GO 2016

LST

CFU

Greenhlll Road Extens¡on (Hudson Road to 27th Street)

PRIVPRIV

GO

LST

co 2020GO 2020CD/ËNGcreenh¡ll Road & South Main Street lntersection

SCF
CD/ENG SCF

PRIV

8l Her¡tage Hllls/Pra¡r¡e Parkway Traff¡c Signal

32,141,91Fis

TIF-UN

F/S F/S

TIF-UN

CDiENG F/S

TIF-UN

Hwy 58 & viking Road lntersect¡on lmprovements

1

F/S

LST

7F/S

LST LST

GO 2020

CD/ENGMaln Sfest Reconsùucllon

CFUCFUCFUfor
LSTLST

scF

CD/ENGPrair¡e Parkway & V¡k¡ng Road Traff¡c Signals

1 LSTLST1 LSTLST

Page 3

-9-

Item
 E

.1. 



Recommonded by the P¡anning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by thê CitY Council:

FYî8. FY23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CIry OF CEDAR FALLS,IOWA

SUBTOTALFY22FY2OFYIS

AMOUNT

FUNDING

AMOUNT
DEPT'

#

577

38,831UA-TJ

TIF-UN

H/M

LST

F/S

SRB

STW

CFU

BHCG

scF

H/M

LST

CFU

BHCG

CFU

scF

21

CD/ENG UA-TJ

TIF-UN

H/M

LST

F/S

SRB.5

STW

CFU

Unlverslty Ave. (Hwy. 58 to Eastêrn Clty Llmlts)

$22.8 mlllion already spent and lncluded ln FY18

TIF-UN

I,

636,

F/S

CFU

GO

SRB

F/S

CFU

GO 2016

SRB-7

96,'l GO 2020

F/S

LST

CD/ENG F/S

CFU

GO 2016

9l West 1st Street Reconatrucllon

TIF-DT 1.215.000 1.215.00(TIF.DT 300.000 fIF-DT 300,00cTIF.DT 300.00t TIF.DT 300.000TIF-DT '15.00cCD/ENG9¡

BHCG

BHCG.CMS

TIF-DT

CFU

PRIV

100,000

300,000

439,950

233,500

539.950

1,613,400BHCG

TIF-DT

CFU

PRIV

25,00c

1 35,60C

84,00c

135.60CPRIV

BHCG-CMS

TIF-DT

I 50.000

300,000

50,000

BHCG

TIF-DT

CFU

PRIV

25,000

95,600

47,50C

95,60C

BHCG

TIF-DT

CFU

PRIV

25,00c

6l,50c

9,00c

6 t.50c

BHCG

TIF-DT

CFU

PRIV

25,00c

97,25C

48,00(

97.25C

CD/ENG95 Streetscapê: Downtown Slreetscapè Plan lmplementatlon

2,055,000

250,00c

180,000

500 00c

2,985,000PRIV

F/S

clF

BHCG

PRIV 300,00c PRIV

F/S

clF

BHCG

'1,755,00C

250,00(

180,00(

500,00(

CD/INSPECT96 Hearst Center Expanslon

750,00c

I 495 00C

10,245,000BHCG

GFS

BHCG

GFS 6.'172.680

750,000CD/INSPECT

GFS 3.322.320

97 Publlc Safety Bulldlng, lncludlng all project costs

l5_000RCCIP '15.00c
RCCIP I 5,000Rê¡rêâllôñ Cênf êr lJsâdêrNêêalf Slodv CDfNSPECT98

CP 420.OOC 420.000(ìP 70.000 CP 70,00070.00c CP 70.00(70 000 CP 70.000 CPCD/PLAN CP9S ProDertvrFlood Buvouts

1 50 004 150.00075 000 GRGR 75.000 GRCDiPLAN1¡2

GR 300.00( 300,000GR I 00.00(GR I 00.000 GR '100,000CDiPLAN103

155,000CP 25,00c CP

CDBG

150,00(

5.00(

25,000 CP 25,00025,000 CP 25,00( CPCD/PLAN CP

CDBG

25,000

5.000

CP)emol¡tionrClearance104

350,640CFU

UNI

WART

WLOO

TIF.DT

85,140

45,000

22,500

99,000

99.000

28,38C

15,00c

7,50C

33,00c

33.00c

CFU

UNI

WART

WLOO

TIF.DT

28,380

15,000

7,500

33,000

33.000

CD/PLAN CFU

UNI

WART

WLOO

TIF-DT

28,380

15,00c

7,50C

33,00c

33.00c

CFU

UNI

WART

WLOO

TIF-DT

:ntrepreneur lncêntives105

Page 4

-10-

Item
 E

.1. 



New FY18

20-Dec-'l

Numberl

FYIS - FY23 GAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

Recommended by the Planning
Approved by

& Zoning Comm:
the City Council:

FYIS FYI9 FY2O ÊY21 FY22 FY23 SUBTOTAL

FUNIJING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNOING FUNDING FUNUINg

# PRO.IFCT ÔR PRôGRÂM
DEPT/

ntv sôURCF AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNT

106 2016 Flood Recovery (Public Ass¡stance & Buyouts) CD/PLAN F/S

FE¡,44

FR

272,19C

2,041,40C

408.28C

F/S

FEMA

FR

272,19(

2,041,40C

40B,2BC

2,72'l,874

107 Northern lndustrial Park; lnsurance & Ma¡ntenance CD/PLAN TIF.UN 30,00c TIF-UN 30.000 TIF.UN 30.000 TIF-UN 30.00c TIF-UN 30.00r TIF-IJN 30 00fl TIF-IJN I B0 00r t80_000

108 CD/PLAN TIF.DT

SSMID

PMF

Pârking Lot: Drop OffZonês 8,33C

8,33C

8.34C

TIF-DT

SSMID

PMF

8,33C

8,33C

8 34r

25,000

't09 Parklng Lot: S¡gnage lmprovêments CD/PLAN TIF-OT

SSMID

PMF

8,33C

8,33C

a 344

TIF-DT

SSMID

PMF

8,33(

8,33(

8.34(

TIF.DT

SSMID

PMF

16,66C

't6,66C

16 68C

s0,000

110 Parklng Lot: Wayf¡nding S¡gnage lmprovements CO/PLAN TIF.DT

SSMID

PMF

6,67C

6,66C

6 Â7t

TIF.DT

SSMID

PMF

24,OO(.

24,00(

)Á ño(

TIF-DT

ssMto

PMF

24,004

24,004

24.000

TIF-DT

SSMID

PMF

54,67C

54,66C

s4.67C

164,000

111 Prâlrlê Pârkwãv LândsceolnolBeeùt¡flcetlon CD/PLAN TIF-PP 120 00f TIF.PP 120 000 TIF.PP 240.00c 240.000

112 R¡ver Place Development Pro¡ect CD/PLAN PRIV

CFUÏIF

SSMID

TIF-DT

5,000,00c

'125,00C

75,00c

3fì0 0llc

PRIV

SSMID

TIF-DT

5,000,00c

75,00c

500 00r

PRIV

SS¡,,IID

TIF-DT

3,000,000

75,000

650 non

SSMID

TIF-DT

75,000

900,000

SSMID

TIF.DT

75,00c

1 ,1 00,00c

sst\.,ftD

TIF-DT

75,000

'1.100.000

PRIV

CFUTIF

SSI\,4ID

TIF-DT

1 3,000,00c

125,000

450,000

4.550.000

1 8,125,000

ll3 Wayflnding S¡gnage Plan CD/PLAN BHCG 50,00c BHCG

H/t\,,1

50,00c

I 00.00c

BHCG

H/t\¡

'100,000

1 00.000

200,000

11Á Zôn¡nd Oral¡nâncê CD/PI AN GR 240 noc GR 240.OOA 2¿0-000

115 Builrl¡nd Mã¡nteñânce CDM,/IR SRF 30 00n SRF 30.000 30.000

't l6 Dru Run Creek S¿nitaru Sewer lmDrovements CD/lVTR SRB-6 5.500.000 SRB.7 s00.00r SRB 6.000,000 6.000.00(

111 Facllitv Master Plan Uodate CDAA/TR SRF 50.00t SRF 50.000 SRF 100 000 100,00(

l1t Hudson Road Lln¡no CO/WTR SRF 50.000 SRF 50.000 SRF 't0o 000 .t00.0fr

llq lnsfâll Clêâñôr¡f mânhôlês ôn Pârk Dr¡vê fôrcêmâ¡n CD/WTR SRF 50 00n SRF 50.000 50.00c

12( Liff Sfâfion Elêcfricâl GenerefÕr CD/WTR SRF 60,000 SRF 60.000 60.00c

121 Mowêr/Snowblowe¡ CD/WTR SRF 20 000 SRF 20.000 20.000

122 Nutrient Removal/Fac¡litv Plan CD/WTR SRB-B 42 000 00f SRB 42,000,00( 42,000,000

121 Plant D¡oester Rehab¡l¡tation CD/WÏR SRB-7 1.600.00c SRB.7 8.000.000 SRB I 600 00f c G00 00t

124 Primary Clar¡fìer Maintenance CD/WTR SRF 45,000 SRF 45 00( 45.00n

'12! Sân¡fâru Sêwêr lnfìlfrâfion & lnflôw Rêdu.t¡ôn Prôiêcl CDAA,/TR SRtr so 00n SRF 25 00c SRF 25 onr SRF 25,00( SRF 25.000 SRF 25,00c SRF 1 75.00C 175.000

12( Sãn¡târu Sêwêr Sool Reoairs/Emêroêncv CD/WTR SRF 25 000 SRF 30 00c SRF 30 00r SRF 50 00r SRF 50,000 SRF 50.00c SRF 235.00C 235.000

121 Sartor¡ Trust Farm lmorovements CD/WTR HT 20.000 HT 20 00c HT 40.00c 40.000

128 Sl¡Dline Ex¡stinq San¡tary Sewers CD/WTR SRF 250,000 SRF 200,00c SRF 250.00c SRF 200.00c SRF 200.000 SRF 250 000 SRF 1 350 00f 1.350.000

129 fh¡rd Staqe Tr¡cklinq Filter D¡stributor CD/VVTR SRF 1 50,000 SRF 1 50 004 ls0-00n

l3fl llV D¡s¡nfêcl¡ôn Br¡lh Rênlâcêmênf CD/WTR SRF 60 00n SRF 60.00c 60.000

131 y'l¡âlêr L¡nê Extêrs¡ôns CD/WTR SRF 98 00f SRF 98.00c 98.000

132 Seâl CoatrAsDhalt Overlav Prooram: Park & Cemeteru [,,lOP/PK/CEM SCF 25.000 50.000 scF 50.00c 50 004 s0 00r 50,000 SCF 275.00C 275.000

133 frail Mainten¿nce t\,toP/PllcEt\,,1 H/M 25.000 H/[,t 25.000 H/l\,4 25.00c H/M 25.00c H/¡,4 25 00c H/M 2s 000 1 50,00c I 50,000

134 3emetery Road Construction and lmprovements l\,,lOP/Pl(CEN,l GO 2018 50,000

scF 25 ûnn SCF 25,00c SCF 25,00c SCF 30.00c SCF 30.000

GO 50,000

I 35.000

185,000

135 3ôlf Mâ¡ntênâncê Coñôlêx Pârkino MOP/PK/GOI F GR Â 004 GR 6.000 6.000

136 theasant Ridoe Cart Path Renovations MOPiPK/GOLF GIF 7.00c GIF 7 00c GIF 14.000 14,000

131 rheasant R¡dqe lmorovements MOP/PK/GOLF GIF 65.00c GIF 65 00n 65 000

Page 5

-11-

Item
 E

.1. 



New FYíS

20-Dec-1

FYI8. FY23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Recommended by the Plann¡ng & Zoning Comm:

Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Numbêr:

PROJECT OR PROGRAM

DEPT'

DIV

FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 SUBTOTAL TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNT
FUNDING FUNDING tsUNUING FUNUINþ FUNDING FUNDING tsUNUINU

SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT sollRcE AMÔlJNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOIJNT SOURCE AMOUNT soltRcE AMÔlINT

138 Phêâsãnt R¡doê Pro Shoo - Water & Sewer Extens¡on MOP/PIIGOLF GIF 70.00c GIF 70.00c 70,000

13S -ândscao¡no RoadwavslMonuments & S¡onâoe MOP/I ANDSCAPF HiM 50.000 H/M 50 00c H/[/ '100,00c ,Í00-000

144 {ew Park DeveloDment MOP/I ANDSCAPE F/S 20.00t F/S 50,000 Fis 70 00r 70.000

141 r,lorthern Cedar Falls Landscape lmÞrovements MOPiLANDSCAPÊ CP 25.000 CP 25,000 CP 25 00c CP 25.00c CP 25.000 CP 25 OCt( CP 1 50 00c .t50.000

142 l¡d Wôôds Câmñôrôrñ.1 Câhlns MOP/PARK PRIV 85.00c PRIV 85,000 PRIV 1 70.00c 170.000

,t^1 Flael Wâsh Bâv . lñ Hôú¡ê MOP/PARK scF 40.00c scF 40.00c ¡10.000

144 Fuel System Upgrade MOP/PARK GIF 80,00c

scF 9s 00f

GIF

scF

80,00(

95.00(

't75,000

't4a nclusive Park MOP/PARK

H/M 62,000

BHCG

GR

PRIV

250,000

40,000

250 o0c PRIV 300.00c

BHCG

GR

H/M

PRIV

250,00(

40,00(

62,00(

550.00(

902,00(

't4( sland Park Masterplan MOP/PARK H/M

GR

10û,000

10.000

H/M

GR

100,00(

10.00(

r10,00(

1t1 Llovd Lane Rêcvcllno Sllê ExDanslon MÔP,/PARK REF '125.00c REF 125.00( t25-ftft(

14¿ MOP/PARK F/S 25.000 F/S 25,00c F/S 40.00c Fis 90 0rìr 90-00(

144 âdd¡tion to restroom MOP/PARK GO 20'18 28.000 GÔ 28-00( 28.00(

15( Security System Upgrade - Pw Complex MOP/PARK REF

VRF

scF

16,670

16,670

16 6Â0

REF

VRF

SCF

16,67(

16,67(

16.66(

50,00(

,t 
51 StreetTr€e Replacement MOP/PARK F/S

GR

5,000

10.000

F/S

GR

5,00c

'10.00c

F/S

GR

5,00(

10 00f

F/S

GR

5,000

10.000

F/S

GR

5,00c

10.00c

F/S

GR

5,00(

10,00(

F/S

GR

30,00(

60 00(

90,00(

1s2 Bess Streeter Park Playground Equlpment upgrade MOP/PARK GR

PRIV

5,000

20.000

GR

PRIV

5,00(

20.00(

25,00(

.t 53 Nêw Commúnllv Tênnls Courls Amenlt¡os MOP/PARK DEV GR 10.00t GR 10.00( 10,00(

154 New Park ldent¡ficâtion S¡onaoe MOP/PARK DFV GR r 0.00c GR 10.00c GR 1 0.00( GR l0 00u GR 40,000 40,000

155 Peet Tennis Court Renovatlons MOP/PARK DEV GO 2020

scHoot s

15,00(

10 00r

GO

sct{oot s

15,00(

10.00f

25,00(

156 Prôiê.f Sêê.1¡ñd ¡,lloP/PARK DEV GO 2018 35,000 Gô 20ta 2s.00f GO 2020 25.000 GO 2020 25.000 GO 110.000 I10.000

157 Shelter Construction (Seerley & Clay St. Parks) ¡/OP/PARK DEV GR

PRIV

15,00c

30 00c

GR

PRIV

'15,00(

30.00c

GR

PRIV

30,000

60,000

90,000

158 lennislP¡ckle Ball Court lmprovements - Orchard Hill MOP/PARK DEV GO 2018

BHCG

PRIV

50,00(

50,00(

50 oof

GO

BHCG

PRIV

50,000

50,000

50.000

1s0,000

t5c B¡r.lsâll Fcncind MOP/REC SBPF 7s.00f SBPF 75.000 75.000

160 Dúdôüt Renovâllons Pf¡êffer Park MOP/REC GR 7 00c GR 8.70( GR 1 5.700 15,700

l6l Falls - Camera Svstem MOP/RFC RCCIP 25,000 RCCIP 25,000 25.000

't62 Falls - lrriqation Svstem t\,4c)P/REC RCCIP 35.UUt RCCIP 35 000 35.000

163 I\,4OP/REC RCCIP 30.00c RCCIP 30.000 30.000

{6¿ Fâlla- Shêllêr MOP/REC RCCIP I 7.000 RCCIP 17.000 17.000

165 Fâlls- Wâtêrslldê Ref¡niÊhlReDa¡¡ MOP/REC RCCIP 250 0ôn RCCIP 250.00( 250,000

166 LED Sion MOP/RFC RCCIP 37.09C RCCIP 37,090 37.090

167 MOP/REC RCCIP 250 000 RCCIP 250 000 250.000

168 Rênlâcâñêrf ôf Alr Côndlflônind lln¡fs . ¡lêâr3t MOP/CULI ctF I 00r ctF 8.000 ctF '16.00t 16.000

l6s Elêctlônic Enfru fôr Wesl Enlrãnce - Hêãfst MOP/CULT ctF 8.300 crF 8.30t 8,300

17î Fascia and Ra¡linos Need to be Refurb¡shed MOP/CI il T ctF 25.000 clF 25,000 25.O00

171 Hearst Center Usaoe Studv MOP/CULT ACB 7,500 ACB 7 500 7.500

Page 6

-12-

Item
 E

.1. 



Scip flnal.xls 20-Dsc-11

Recommended bythe Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approvêd by thê City Council:

Resoluliôn NLrmber:

FY18. FY23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,IOWA

FYIS FY1 9 FY2O FY2I ÊY22 FY23 SUBTOTAL

FUNUINg TUNUINg ÈuNutNu FUNUINg tsuNu¡N(i FUNDING FUNDING

* PROJECT OR PROGRAM

DEPT'

Dtv. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE ÂMOUNT SOURCE AMôTINT sôURCE ÂMôIINI sôltÞcF AMOUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNT

172 3u¡ldlng Exterlor Wsathorprooflng . Llbrary MOP/BLDG

GR 38 non

CF

GR

20,00c

2n noa

CF

GR

20,000

58.000

78,000

173 :arpet - Llbrary MOP/BLDG F/S

CF

GR

50,000

'104,000

50 000

F/S

CF

GR

50,000

104,000

50.000

204,000

,17Á lltv Hâll Caroet Reolacemont & Roourooao of Cllv Hall MOP/BLDG GFS 50.00c GFS 450.00Í) GFS snn non s00,000

17â :nerqv Conseryallon lnltlãtlves MOP/BLDG GR 20.000 GR 25.00c GR 25.00c GR 25.000 GR 25.00c GR 25 00f GR 1¿5 non l¿5 non

176 :norov Grants MOP/BLDG F/S '15.000 F/S '15.00c F/S 1 5.00c F/S 15.000 F/S 15.00c F/S 15.00f F/S 90 000 !¡0_000

171 :rlls - Rêelrôôm MôP/RI DG RfìlìIP 125 nnn RCCIP 125.000 125-000

,l7a MÔP/RI DG TRC 20 00n TRC 20.000 20.000

179 Serulcê Club Entrancê Slgn MOP/BLDG H/M

PRIV

25,00c

25 oôa

H/M

PRIV

25,000

25.000

50,000

.t 80 )êñôl¡tlôn ôf âbâñdône.l Bhrff St- Llft Slâtlôn MÕP/STR REF 50.000 REF 50.000 REF 100.000 100.000

181 Expanslon of Automated Vehlcle Locators MOP/STR scF 25,000

VRF 25.000

scF

VRF

25,00(

,a oî(

'50,00(

182 StrêotscaDe: Collêoo Hlll Ma¡ntenanco & lmorovêmentg MOP/STR TIF-CH 10.000 TIF.CH 30.000 TIF.CH 10.00c TIF-CH 30.000 TIF.CH 10.000 TIF.CH 75.00r TIF-CH 165 00r 165-00f

181 SfrâÞlsêrnê: Dôwnfôwñ Mâlnfêñâñêê * lñnrôvêñêñlß MÔP/STR TIF-DT lo o00 ÏF-DT tn non TIF-DT 20.00( 20.00(

'la¿ frênch Shôdnd EdÍlnmenl MOp/SfR scF 50 00t) scF 1s 004 scF 65.00t 65.00(

185 Fludßôn Rôâd Trâfflc Sldnâl Coordlnâtlôn MOP/TO scF 32.000 scF 32.00( 32.00(

186 Slonallzed lntêrsectlon lrooradê MOP/TO scF 't 75.000 scF 200.000 SCF 200.000 scF 200.00r scF 200 000 scF 2ôO Ona scF I 175onf 1.175.00(

't87 Shen ReDlacemenl MOP/TO GR 40.000 GR 1 3.000 GR '15.00c GR I s.000 GR 60 00c GR 1¿3 ôllf {¿t n0Í

Þss/FtRF êR188 \ED '15.000 GR 15.00c GR 30 00c 30_00f]

189 Bunker Gsar, Replacemont of Pass

DÞ-vlcês âñd Vôhrñtêâr Edulrñêñt

PSS/FIRE GO 2018 50,000 GO 2020 30,000 GO2022 10,000 GO 90,000 90,000

,90 Enolnê 501 Reblecemênt PSS/FIRE GO 2018 500.000 Gô 500.000 500.000

t9l Flre Hose PSS/FIRE GR 5.000 GR 5.00t GR 5 00íl GR I5onr t5 onft

192 Balllst¡c Vests Replacemsnts PSS/POLICE PF

F/S

3,37r

347!

PF

F/S

3,000

3 000

PF

F/S

6,375

â 175

PF

F/:

3,37t PF

F/S

3,375

3.375

PF

F/S

19,50C

19.50C

39,000

ls3 ln Câr Câmerã PSS/POI tCE GR 55 000 GR 55.000 55.000

l9¡ Lâtr & lnvêsl¡dâllvê Edulomênl PSS/POLICE PF 10.000 PF 10.000 't0.000

195 Eoulomont Rêaorye PSS/POLICE GR 7.00( GR 7.000 GR 9.000 GR 9.00c GR 9.00t GR q 000 GR 5n oon s0,000

196 Forensic Cellohone & Tablet Eouloment PSS/POLICE GR 10.00( GR '10.00( GR 20 000 20-0nft

FY18-23 CIP TOTAL $89,¡142,51( $49,301,650 s36,976,050 $24,794,900 $19,784,00( 95t,3s4,4s0 s271,653,560 $27'1,653,560

Paqe 7

-13-

Item
 E

.1. 



FY.I8 FYI9 FY2O FY2'I FY22 FY23 TOTAL

ACB -- Art Culture Board n 7 504 ( 0 c t 7.500 -- ACB
BH(:G --- Rlâ.k Hâwk (:ôilñlv Gâm¡ñô Grânf 75.000 1.625.00C 300.00i 25.000 1.77'.OOC ( 3.800.000 ,-- BHCG

BHCG.CMS .-- Black Hawk Countv Gamino Grant - Communitv Main Slrêet 0 c 300.00( 0 c f 300-000 ... BHCG.CMS

:DBG --- Commun¡lv Dêvêlôômênt Blôck Grãñt I 13.000 '125.00c 125.00( 125.000 125.00C 125,00( 73n-n0n .-- CDBG

:F -- Cômmilô¡fv Fôrnalât¡ôn 0 123.00C ( 104.000 c ( 227,000 ,-. cF

3FHS -- Cedar Falls Histor¡cal Soc¡etv a2 704 c t 0 c ( 82.700 -- CFHS

3FU --- Cê.|âr Fâlls lllilitv 3.613.730 1.781.38C 369.68( 1 1 7.500 '154.00c 70,00( Â-lftÊ_20n .-- cFU

SFUTIF -- Cedar Falls utilitv TIF Reoavment 125.000 c f n c r 125.000 .- CFUTIF

3tF -- Cultural lmorovement Fund 0 41 30c 8.00t 0 180.00c ( 229.300 -- clF
3Þ --- Cânilâl P.o¡êcls 560.000 560.00c 560.00( 560.000 560.00c 560.00( 1 ¡6n-non .-- cP

:TF -- Cable Telev¡sion Fund 275.000 105.00c 105 onf 1ô5 oon 105 ooa 255 00f s50.000 .-- cTF

]PR -- Data Processino Rece¡ots 5¿0 ¿5n 322 95C 174.951 161.950 108.95C 1 08.95C 1.418.200 -. DPR

FEMA --- Fêrlêrâl Fmerõencv Mânâôemenl Adencv 2.041.404 c ( 0 c ( 2 î^a tlfiÃ ... FEI'A
ÊR --- Flood Reserve 408.280 30.00c 470,00( n I 000 004 ( r.q08.280 .-- FR

TRIEND -- Frisnds ofthe Publ¡c Librarv n )7 50C f n c ( 27.540 .-- FRIEND
:rs --- Fa.lêrâl ôr Slâlê Filn.i¡nõ 13.703.575 11.474.O7C 10.909.51r 1.848.375 81 3.375 20,00( 38.768.910 ,.. FÍ:

3FS --- Generâl Fund Sev¡nos 3.322324 6.1 72.68C 50.00( 450.000 c ( 9-S95-000 ,-- GFS

GIF -- Golf lmorovêment Fund n c I 57 00f 65 00f) 7.00c ( 229.000 -- GIF

tô 20tÊ -- GênÊrãl Ohl¡dâflôn Bônrl I 919 300 151.10C ( 0 c ( 2.070.400 -- GO 2016

30 2018 -- Gêñêrâl Obliôâtiôn Bôñd 1.503.460 1.615.49C c 0 c r 3_.í8-C50 .-. GO 2018

GO 2020 -- General Oblloatlon Bond 0 c 1 250 004 1 71500n 202 40(. f 3.167.400 .-- co202a
302022 -- GeneralObliqat¡onBond 0 c r 0 3.0'!8.20C 90.00( 3.108.200 -- GO2022
âR --- Gênêrâl Rêvênlrê 487.000 365.70C 260.50( 221.504 161.50C I 41 F.n( .l-637_70n .-- GR

{rM -- Hotel/Motel Tax Receiots 1 92.000 380,00c '1115 00r" 130 ô0n 80 00c 80 00r 967.000 ,-- H'M

'IOME -- HOME lnvestment Partnershios Prooram 20 00f) 30 00c 30.00t 30.000 30.00c 30.00( 170.000 -. HOME

{T -.- Hêâllh Tfl¡sl 20.000 c ( 20.000 c ( ¿n nnn .-- HÎ

LST -- Locâl Salês Tâx ILSTI 9.1 95.000 6,954.90C 7 067 50f 5618ô0n ¿ ¿00 004 4 350 00r 37.585.¿00 .-- LST

IIET -- MET Transit 15 oon c I 5.00f 0 '15.00c ( 45.000 -- MET
rF --- Pôlicê Fôrfêitlrrê 3.375 1 3.00c 6.37t 3.375 ( 29,500 ,.. ÞF

'MF --- Pâ.kino Mêtêr Fund 73.350 82.34C 74 0,îî 50 ôon 50 004 50 00f 379,6q0 .-- PMF

rRlv -- Pr¡vatê Contribut¡on 511¿5ôn 5 463 25C 3 610.00[ 1.41 5.600 2.975.60C ( 18.578.9s0 -- PRIV

?CCIP --- Rêcrêâliôn (:êñlêr Câôilâl 1 97.090 40.00c 267.00C 280.000 c ( 784,090 ,.. RCC|Þ

EEF -"- Rêfusê FLrnd 235.000 270.00c 5ôô OOf ?îÊ Ê,7n 1q0 004 I q0 00r 1-59.1-670 .-. REF

RR -- Râ¡lroad CN n 28 00c f 0 c ( 28.000 -- RR

SA --- Snêa¡âl Assêssmênl 575.000 75.00c 75.00c 75.000 75.00c 75.00( 950,000 ,.- sa
SBPF -- Sôftbâll Plâvêr Fund 0 75.00c ( n a ( 75-000 .-- SBPF

scF -- Strêet Construct¡on Fund , ßc5 00n 2 234004 993.70f 970.660 1.194.00c 72g.OO( 9.016.360 .-- scF
SCHrìOLS --- S.hôôl 798.000 c 10.00c 0 c ( 808,000 ... scl.tôôLs
SRB.s --- Sêwer Rêvenue Bond - 5 980.000 c f n c ( 980.000 .-- sRB-ã

SRB-6 -- Sewer Revenue Bond - 6 5 500 000 c r 0 c ( 5.500.000 -. sRB-6
SRB-7 --- Sêwêr Revenuê Bond - 7 0 1.220.O0C 1.600.00c 8.000.000 c ( l0 ß2n-0nn .-- sRB-7

SRB.8 --- Sowor R€vênuê Bond - I 0 c t" 0 (. 42 000 001 ¿2.000.000 ..- sRB.8

SRF -- San¡tarv Sewer Rental Fund 4s0 000 525.00C 833.00C 485.000 445.00C 385.00( 3.'t23.000 -. SRF

SSMID --- Sêlf-slrônôrlindMlrniciôâllmorôvêmenlD¡sldct 98.320 107.33C 99.00( 75.000 75,00c 75,00( 520-6sn .-- ssMtD

STG -- State Tax Grant 3.1 00.000 I 350 onn r 0 (. f 4.¡150.000 .-- sTG

sTw -- Storm Water Fund 1 829 000 579.75C 1.145.00c 240.000 165.00C 21 5.00( 4.173.750 -. sTw
flF.CH --- Tâx lncremeñt Fiñâncind - Collêdâ H¡ll 10.000 30.00c 45.00c 55.000 10,00c 75 00r" 2r5,nn¡ ,-- T|F-CH

flF-DT -- Tax lncrement Financ¡no - Downlown 427.834 747 1AC I 082 00r 't 295 600 1 535 60C I 400 00f 6.528.610 -. TIF.DT

tlF-UN -. Tax lncrement Financinq - Unified lndustrial Park 8 598 330 3.978.330 3.778.33C 30.000 30.00c 30.00( 't6.444.990 -. TIF-UN

nF.PP -- Tâx lncrêmânl Fiôâñciñô - P¡nnâclê Prâir¡ê 0 120.000 1 20.00c 0 c f 2¿t!_0tt0 .-- TIF-PP

fRc --- Tourism Cash Reseryes 0 20 non c 0 c ( 20.000 -. TRC

JA-TJ -- Univers¡tvAvenueTransferofJurisdict¡on 20 000 000 c c 0 c ( 20.000.000 -- UA-TJ

JNI --- Llñivêrsilv ôf Nôrlhêrn lôwâ 15.000 1 5.000 1 5,00c 0 c f ¿s_000 .-- uNt

l/RF 290,000 355 0ôn 425 00( 316 670 300.00c 300.00t 1.986.670 -. VRF

IVART -- Wartburq Colleoe 7 500 7.50C 7.50C 0 c c 22.500 -- WART

,VLOO --C¡tvofwatêrloo 33 33 33 0 c ( 99.000 -- wLoo

TOTALS: s89-¿¿2-510 s49.301.650 s36.976-050 s24.794.900 319.784.000 $s1.3s4.4s0 9271.653.560 ÍOTAL

GO-20'16 Amounts:
GO-201 8 Amounts:
GO-2020 Amounts
GO-2022 Amounts
SRB-5
SR8.6
SRB.7
SRB.8
Capital Prcjects:

1,9r9,300
I,503,460

0
0

980,000
5,500,000

0
0

560,000

l5l,'t00
1 ,615,490

0
0
0
0

1,220,000
0

560,000

0

0
I,250,000

0
0
0

I,600,000
0

560,000

0 0

0

202,400
3,01 8,200

0
0
0
0

560,000

0
0
0

90,000
0

0

0

42,000,000
560,000

2,070,4O0 GO-2016 Bond
3,1 18,950 GO-2018 Bond
3,167,400 GO-2020 Bond
3,108,200 GO-2022 Bond

980,000 sRB-5
5,500,000 sRB-6

'10,820,000 sRB-7
42,000,000 sRB"8

3,360,000 Capital Prcjecls

0
1 ,71 5,000

0
0
0

8,000,000
0

560,000

Bônrls/CânPrôi: s10 462 760 $3.546.590 $3.41 0.000 $l 0.275.000 $3.780.600 $42.650.000 $74,124.950 Bond/CaD¡tal

Page B

-14-

Item
 E

.1. 



18cip final.xls
FYI8. FY23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM SUMMARY

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

EXPENDITURES FY18 FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 TOTAL

Finance & Business Operations

Community Development

Municipal Operations & Programs

Public Safety Services

$1,750,450

86,724,220

944,090

23,750

$1,568,450

45,362,700

1,792þ00

578,000

$1,927,450

33,335,850

1,591,000

121,750

$999,450

22,095,700

1,679,000

20,750

$1 ,1 26,450

18,079,800

542,000

35,750

$1,096,450

49,709,000

520,000

29,000

$8,468,700

s255,307,270

$7,068,590

$809,000

TOTAL $89,442,s10 $49,301,650 $36,976,050 $24,794,900 $19,784,000 $51,354,450 $271,653,560

FUNDING SOURCES FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 TOTAL

Other Funds

Capital Project Fund

lntergovernmental Revenue

General Obligation Bonds

Revenue Bonds

Other Revenues

$31,092,990

560,000

28,443,350

3,422,760

6,480,000

19,443,410

$11,274,220

560,000

21,95'1,970

1,766,590

1,220,000

12,528,870

$5,533,650

560,000

18,843,390

1,250,000

1,600,000

9,1 89,01 0

$3,572,450

560,000

7,779,750

1 ,715,000

8,000,000

3,167,700

$3,921,450

560,000

7,226,750

3,220,600

0

4,855,200

$2,374,450

560,000

4,605,000

90,000

42,000,000

1,725,000

$57,769,210

$3,360,000

$88,850,210

$11,464,950

$59,300,000

$50,909,190

TOTAL $89,442,510 $49,301,650 $36,976,050 $24,794,900 $19,784,000 $51,354,450 $271,653,560

Funding Source

lntergovernmental
Revenue
32.71o/o

General Obligation
Bonds
4.22%

Revenue Bonds
21.83%

Capital Project Fund
1.24o/o

Other Funds
21.27o/o

Other Revenues
18.73%

-15-

Item E.1. 



't2t27t17

FY18-23 CtP
Revenue Ghange Projections

Projected Revenue Change

Fiscal

Year

Committed

Debt Service

Payment lnclude

FYlS- 23 CtP Amount Percent

18 1.364.590 1 ,710,505 148,255 0.83%

19

20

21

22

23

24

522,480

525,870

298,300

298,000

297,600

297,100

1,452,744

1,223,073

1,565,981

1,333,666

1,329,671

1,319,497

88,154

(229,670)

342,909

(232,315)

(3,995)

(10,174)

0.450/o

-1.17o/o

1.76%

-1.17o/o

-O.Q2o/o

-0.05o/o

1 . Proposed issuance of $3,1 18,950 in FY1 8, $3,167,400 in FY20, $3,1 08,200 in FY22.

Each bond sale is assumed to be for ten years at a 3.0 percent interest rate.
The interest on the bond sales during the issue year is assumed to be capitalized
out of the bond sale amounts.

2. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings.
There is no taxable growth factored in.

-16-

Item E.1. 



12t27t17

FY18-23 CIP
Revenue Change Projections

1. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings.
There is no taxable growth factored in.

2. The cumulative effect of the revenue changes needed to finance the FY18-23 CIP
is a 0.03% percent increase or $1.20 more in property taxes paid on an existing
$100,000 home from FY18-FY23.

Fiscal

Year

Percent

Change

Change in Gity

Tax Rate

Projected City

Tax Rate

(Per $1,000)

City Taxes

Paid on a

$100,000 Home

18

19

2A

21

22

23

24

0.83% 0.0935 $11.13 $633.73

0.450/o

-1.17o/o

1.76%

-1.17o/o

-O.O2o/o

-0.05%

0.0501

-0.1305

0.1948

-0.1320

-0.0023

-0.0058

$11.18

$11.05

$11.24

$11.11

$11.11

$11.10

$636.58

$629.15

9640.24

$632.73

$632.60

$632.27

-17-

Item E.1. 



FY18 - 23 CtP
Debt Limit Projections - All G.O. Debt

(Assumes $0 in Taxable Value Growth)

Fiscal
Year

(Start)

Current
Principal

Outstanding

Proposed
Net Debt
lncurred

New
Principal

Outstanding

Percent of
Current

Debt Limit

Projected
Debt
Limit

Percent of
Projected
Debt Limit

17 15,575,000 15.575,000 10.30% 148,591,979 10.48o/o

18
19
20
21

22
23

13,270,000
10,685,000
9,385,000
8,050,000
6,910,000
5,745,000

2,639,949
2,373,232
4,776,588
4,222,682
6,283,127
5,435,955

15,909,949
13,058,232
14,161,588
12,272,692
13,193,127
11,180,955

10.52o/o

8.63%
9.36%
8.11%
8.72%
7.39o/o

151,282,437
151,282,437
151,282,437
151,282,437
151,282,437
151,282,437

10.520/o

8.63%
9.36%
8.110/o

8.72o/o

7.39%

FY18 - 23 CtP
Debt Limit Projections

All G.O. Debt Less Direct Revenue Supported Debt

Fiscal
Year

(Start)

Current
Principal

Outstanding

Proposed
Net Debt
lncurred

New
Principal

Outstanding

Percent of
Current

Debt Limit

Projected
Debt
Limit

Percent of
Projected
Debt Limit

17 5,330,000 5,330,000 3.52o/o 148,591,979 3.59%
18
19
20
21

22
23

3,885,000
2,610,000
2,145,000
1,665,000
1,400,000
1,130,000

2,639,949
2,373,232
4,776,588
4,222,682
6,283,127
5,435,955

6,524,949
4,983,232
6,921,599
5,887,682
7,683,127
6,565,955

4.31%
3.29o/o

4.58%
3.89%
5.08%
4.34%

151,282,437
151,282,437
151,282,437
151,282,437
151,292,437
151,282,437

4.31o/o

3.29%
4.59o/o

3.89%
5.08%
4.34o/o

-18-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 1

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bond Fees

Bond fees pay for the financial and legal costs of the sale of
general obligation bonds.

Opêrations
Current:

lmpact on Budget:

Paid with bond proceeds

Long-Term:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget via debt service payment fluctuations

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 30,000 30,000 30,000 90,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

30,000I
30,000

30,000I
30,000

30,000

30,000
E 90,000

90,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

30,000 30,000 30,000 90,000

Fund¡ng Source:

GO Bond 90,000

Total $90,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Coordinated
with bond sale

-19-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 2

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project DescriptÌon:

Capitalized lnterest

Capitalized interest pays for the interest costs incurred between

the time of bond sale and the first property tax levy.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Paid with bond proceeds. There will be an effect on the Operating Budget.

Long-Term:

The debt service levy increases to pay interest costs if bond sales are not timed around tax certification dates.

Capitalized costs can be levied in a subsequent year which creates property tax fluctuations and additional interest

expenses.

iir. FYl8l' ' i:i;.rJ19.,:,ri., ':.;rì, fllQl'ri'' ,:, :, FY,âi¿..::
',ij::t:.Ft¡22i::i

nl, . 
;, ¡, FiY_2"3.1:¡1,,,.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

150,000ffi
150,000

ffi..F-W
150,000

Wl1-----m-
150,000

ffii
150,000

ffi,-æ
150,000

ffi
450,000

ffi.'ï ffii
450,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 450,000

Total $450,000

n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Coordinated

with bond sale

-20-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 3

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Oescription:

Vehicle Replacement Program

These are projected capital costs for equipment replacement
paid from the Vehicle Replacement Fund through the annual

amortization of vehicles owned by each fund or division' Also
included are large equipment purchases for the street, sewer,

and refuse funds, which are paid for from these user fees
accordingly.

lmpact on Budget:

The Vehicle Replacement Program has resulted in a savings in the operating budget due to less repair and

maintenance required on new equipment. Vehicle replacement costs are allocated back to operating budgets based

on vehicle usage.
Long-Term:

Departments which are effective in extending vehicle life successfully reduce O/M costs prorated to them'

Des

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 730,000 900,000 1,455,000 720,000 720,000 720,000 5,245,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

730,000E 900,000I 1,455,000E 720,000 720,000E 720,000E 5,245,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects
Vehicle Replacement 290,000 330,000 425,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 1,945,000

Sewer Rental Fund 30,000 350,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 470,000

Street Const. Fund 255,000 320,000 305,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,480,000

Refuse Fund 185,000 220,000 375,000 190,000 190,000 190,000 1,350,000

730,000 900,000 1,455,000 720,000 720,000 720,000 5,245,000

Funding Source:

VRF
SCF
SRF
REF

GO Bond

1,945,000
1,480,000

470,000
1,350,000

Total 5,245,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

-21-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 4Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Divis¡on:

I nformation Systems/Cable TV
Department:

Finance & Business Operations

POect Descr¡ption:

Cable TV Upgrades

FY 18: HD Studio Camera, Tricaster Video Switcher
FY 19: HD Studio Camera

The generalfund will not be affected by Cable TV expenditures

Design

mpact on Budget:

Long-Term:

Plan for replacement of HD Cameras

Operations a
Current:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

50,000 50,000 300,00050,000 50,000 50,000Studio lmprovements 50,000
55,000 55,000 330,00055,000 55,000 55,000Equipment 55,000

Other
105,000 630,000105,000 105,000 105,000r105,000E 105,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
630,000105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000105,000 105,000Cable TV Fund

105,000 105,000 105,000 630,000105,000 105,000 105,000

nDes

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

630,000

$630,000Total

Funding Source:

Cable TV Fund

J:ì,r.,ll:r,i i ,;) ir' l'. (
t- jl trr',,1,, ,, 1,'i.,', 1 t .""" i: ¡''.,'; I lici {:ì

-22-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 5

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division

lnformation Systems/Cable TV
Project Number:

Project Description:

Pedabyte Video File Server

A Petabyte server is a large hard drive storage system, designed
to hold large video files. As we plan for the future, cable TV
requires more and more hard drive space for our video files. As
we plan five years down the road, we look at the possibility of
shooting more and more video in 4K, which requires much more
storage capacity.

Attach

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cable TV Revenues will be used for this project. This will be covered by Cable TV Cash Reserves. The general

fund will not be affected by Cable TV expenditures.

Long-Term

,.t , Project Côsts ,, FY19 , FY20 ,ì: FY21.', . FY22 FY23',,

Design

LandlRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Pedabyte Video Server 150,000 150,000

Studio lmprovements
Equipment
Other

Total Costs 150,000 150,000

Source of Funds : FY18 FY,I9 . FY2O . FY21 FY22 FY23 ,:, Total,,
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Fundino

Cable TV Cash Reserves 150,000 150,000

Capital Projects
Cable TV Fund

Total Source 150,000 150,000
Funding Source:

Cable TV Fund 150,000

Total $150,000

Start
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY23 FY23

Total Proiect

-23-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 6

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Production Truck Replacement

FY 18 New Production Truck: Replacement of old Ford

Econoline Production Van. Chassis of old production van dates
back 1994. Space inside van is limited and prevents us from
being able to do everything we really need to do in a production

vehicle. The existing Production Van is 28 years old and has

had many generator and air conditioning problems that make
cooling the interior increasingly difficult with all the equipment
now housed in the vehicle.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Cable TV Revenues will be used for these projects and upgrades. Production van replacement would be covered

vehicle maintenance fund & Cable TV Cash Reserves. The generalfund will not be affected by Cable TV

expenditures.
Long-Term:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Production Van 170,000

Studio lmprovements
Equipment
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

170,000E E I E E E
Federal/State Funding

Cable TV Cash Reserves 170,000 170,000

Capital Projects
Cable TV Fund

170,000 170,000

Funding Source:

CTF 170,000

Total $170,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY18 FY18

-24-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 7

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Business Continuity

This project provides hardware and software, outside of City
Hall, for continued telephone and email communication during a
failure of the City Hall system(s).

Ongoing software costs

T-.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.

Project Costs FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000

Training & lmplementation

TotalCosts 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,OOO

Source of Funds FYî8 FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Data Processing Rev 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000

Total Source 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000
Funding Source:

DPR 42,000

Total $42,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing

Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

-25-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 8

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

C I P/Capital Asset Software

This project would look at systems that would replace the
current capital asset system and/or purchase a new program

that would allow for more efficient development of the annual
CIP (Capital lmprovements Program)

lmpact on Budget:

will be an effect on the Operating Budget since the costs would be allocated through the Data Processing

Term:

Provide more efficient tracking of capital assets and development of the ClP.

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000 E E 50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
General Fund

Data Processing 50,000 50,000

50,000 50,000

Funding Sourcê:

DPR 50,000

Total $50,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY18 FY18

FY18 FY18

-26-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: I
Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Drvision:

lnformation Systems

Project Description:

Computer Equipment and Software

Software and equipment costs for city-wide computer systems

,

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Project Gosts FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Other

Total Costs 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Data Processing Rev 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

TotalSource 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Funding Source:

DPR 420,000

Total $420,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing

Total Project Ongoing Ongoing

-27-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 10City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Finance & Business Operations lnformation Systems

Division:

Project Description:

Copiers/Printers

Replace copiers/printers throughout the city

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Gurrent:

Copiers purchased in FY13 will require replacement in FY19

Long-Term:

This project will provide savings to the City as opposed to keeping the old equipment and paying higher per copy
maintenance fees, as well as providing improved efficiencies with newer technology.

FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23. Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 91,000 91,000

Other

91,000',)',;ilrlgJ,el,,9."egts;.iì,*;¡r 
r, . 91,000

;ì'; þ!{gi,": i.",FYl9ì';, '¡ : FY2Q .:: ;::', FY21 ;'. ' : 
t', FY22. ' ¡ì. ,rFY23'::'. i'' Tótal';

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
91,000Data Processing Revenue 91,000

91,000 91,000
fl:S¡,.t,.1,i',.t+;¡i;i;n'll.4-, SI 4r1¡'¡g;.l.rili'al:r, F i n ii

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY19 FY19

91,000

Total $91,000

Funding Source:

DPR

FY19 FY19

-28-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 11

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Document lmaging

We continue to expand the document imaging capability in City
departments, replacing equipment as necessary.

Replacement scanners in , FY 16 (2), FY 18 (2), FY 20 (1\ 12
year cycle
Replacement of (2\ NAS in FY17 and FY21, 4 year cycle

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item baéed on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Provides for the archival of documents city-wide.

. lii-r'| Proigct-'Gosts, .,, l:.itl FYIS;::: ,,. FY'!9-:, r: ,,ì'FY20:i.r. ' ::l(21
'¡,'.F.'\221".i.

.¡',,'FY23' ' ':.'Tôïâl',;:
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 12,000 6,000 8,000 26,000

Training & lmplementation

Gen. Obligation Bond

12,000

ffiffiffi ffil,Effi
6,000

ffi--_ræ
8,000

ffi ffi ,

26,000

ffi.Effi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Data Processing Rev 12,000 6,000 8,000 26,000

12,000 6,000 8,000 26,000
Funding Source:

DPR 26,000

Total $26,000

Des

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing

Ongoing Ongoing

-29-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 12

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Div¡sion

lnformation Systems

Project Numberi

Project Description:

GIS

Software & equipment to support a centralized spatial database &
applications to support Citywide business processes.

FY18 Replace existing survey geodimeter from 2005 & other field

collection equipment
FY19 Update planimetrics for buildings, roads and hydro data FY19

lntegration of non-spatial records with GIS FY20 Aerial
photo update in conjuction with Black Hawk Co. FY22 Replace

existing Engineering GPS receiver from 2009

v
€
c
t
o
I

...p...#. ta

.,¿o5\-\R=-:-""*"
ì -* ,

I
a
3
t
e
f

lúd vtago

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs will be prorated to each department's computer services line item budget according to a pre-determined formula

Long-Term:

A centralized repository of infrastructure and web-based mapping applications allows city staff to improve processes and

services.

,'it'"FYlSli:r .. :, FYl9;',:r i ','¡r; EY--20.,ìtr,
'' ,, Fr¡21',. t:: ìri:r,; FJ22ìi,:.ri: :,;';:,: g¡23i :,:, ii ', Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 40,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 170,000

Other

Gen. Obl Bond

50,000

ffi'æ
40,000

ffi
20,000

ffi.-_ïæ
20,000

ffi
20,000

',Wffii
20,000

ffi
170,000ffiiffir

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue

Data Process Revenue 50,000 40,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 170,000

Tax lnc Financing (lnd Park)

50,000 40,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 170,000

Fund¡ng Source:

GO

TIF-IP

DPR 170,000

Total $170,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

-30-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 13

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

D¡vision:

lnformation Systems

Prgect Number:

Project Description:

Mapping: Map Updates

This project will provide the City with updates to our current LIDAR

maps and aerial photos. For FY18 & 19 the cost reflects both an

aerial photo update and L|DAR acquisition. For FY 20 and 22 the
cost only reflects aerial photo updates. The total budget for each
project is divided over 2 fiscal years due to the timing of aerial

acquisition. Flights occur in the spring with the deliverables arriving in
the fall and are typically ivoiced in 2 phases occuring over 2 fiscal
years.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since general revenue funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy

''..r ;.,¡,,:. i P¡ôjêcl Cös{ò; :,,.r,,',; ¡; , ltlgl,¡¡:' , ..,, FYf 9., , ,',': FY20"-: '. EY21 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 25,000 45,000 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 120,000

25,000 45,000 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 120,000
È",i¡¿ff23i+.¡, ;.¡',r.Ïötäl¡ïiil

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
General Revenue 25.000 45,000 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 120,000

Capital Projects

25,000 45,000 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 120,000

Funding Source:

GR 120,000

Total 20,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Biennial Biennial

Biennial Biennial

-31-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 14

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Mid-Range Operating System Upgrade

This project provides ongoing upgrades to the iSeries. Memory
and storage upgrades are required every 5 years with full
system replacement every 10 years. The current system was
installed in FY15.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Proiect Costs FYfS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 5,000 5,000

Other
5,000 5,000

rr'. Soúrcg of Funds. I FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FV22 ' FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Data Process Revenue 5,000 5,000

Total Source 5,000 5,000
Funding Source:

DPR 5,000

Total $5,000

chedulet',,r. Finish,.r','.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY21 FY21

t;,,;. Totâ! Proiect:,. , FY21 FY21

-32-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 15

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

P¡oject Description:

City of Cedar Falls Mobile App

FY 18 - Design and initial install of Mobile App
FY 19 - 23 Ongoing Annual Cost

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY19 - FY23

:,i,ql FYr8:,¡:i :.'r¡ r.Ylgjç;:, ,i*. EY20 i¡.'aFY2l'l* t rvzzit¡¡' lirri FY,2*¡,ii: :j$:Tötafir;r:'

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 7,450 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 I,950 17,200

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

7,450

ffii-ffiffi
1,950

ffi
1,950 1,950

ffiãÆ
1,950

f*r¡ffi
1,950

ffi
17,200

ffi--Tffir

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Data Processing Rev 7,450 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 17,200

7,450 1,950 1,950 1,950 I,950 1,950 17,200

Funding Source:

17,200DPR

Total $17,200

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

-33-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 16

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Mobile Data Computer Replacement - Police Department

This will be the fifth installation/replacement of mobile
computers in patrol vehicles. Replacement is done by
individual vehicle as equipment fails followed by bulk
purchase to maintain model and connectivity compatibility
between vehicles.

Attach Map:

--l

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to the Police Department's computer services line item budget.

Long-Term:

Life expectancy of this hardware is 5 years. Replaced units still operational are distributed to other areas for

reuse as laptops.

!:,t¡:FV'i9i;ì,,: ;..¿¡.FY20-+¡:: ¡+:FY2li..ri i*' FY22d: lll.F-v: ;iti' FiilTotal,:r,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 9,000 36,000 45,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

9,000

ffiffi
36,000

ffi'ffi ffi.iffiiffi ffi ffi,¿-Æ ffi-,-E.ærfi

45,000

ffiffii
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Data Processing Revenut 9,000 36,000 45,000

9,000 36,000 45,000

Funding Source:

4s,000DPR

Total $45,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FYlB FY19

FYl B FY19

-34-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 17

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Network Upgrades

Software and equipment costs supporting the Wide Area
Network. Replaced equipment relocated to Disaster Recovery

FY17
FYlB
FY19
FY20
FY21
FY22

Replace core switches w/10GB
Replace NetApp, upgrade D/R NetAPP
Remote switches, Public Safety bldg, , Rpl 1 ESX, NAS
Replace 2 ESX servers, spam/web filter, MS Lisense
Additional NetApp and Avamar storage
Fiber Upgrade for Remote Sites

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources,

i.;1:lr-;j;j-,í' Prôièè, t Côêts i ,'., ,' ì,,.FY18 : , .:'FY19','' ;,''. FY20,,l ..;f\ll:.,;.1 ¡::r'.l'1,\21'; ., ¡,', FY23,u : ;,...::f61"¡

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 200,000 77,000 70,000 50,000 10,000 10,000 417,000

Other

200,000 77,000 70,000 50,000 10,000 10,000 417,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Data Process Revenue 200,000 77,000 70,000 50,000 10,000 10,000 417,O00

200,000 77,000 70,000 50,000 10,000 10,000 417,000

Funding Source:

DPR 417,000

Total $417,000

Desi n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Ongoing Ongoing

Ongoing Ongoing

-35-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: '18

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Phone System Replacement

System replacement will be necessary as current phone sets
fail, to upgrade the voice messaging system, replacing
telephone cabinets first installed in 1996 and preparing for the
Public Safety facility.

t

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The current system was upgraded from digitalto lP in FY07. Software was upgraded and lP licenses added FY12.

Long-Term:

This project assures the continued operation of voice communications for all city departments. We will incur

annual software support costs.

Project Gosts FYIS FYI9 FV20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 135,000 135,000

Other

,.,,1r,,,",,Totâl Costs:' : .'. ,. 135,000 135,000

:;.1,$e¡t"nof Fuhds ,, . FYtS',, FY2O . FY22- FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Data Processing Revenue 135,000 135,000

. Total Source, , . 135,000 135,000

Funding Source:

DPR 135,000

Total $135,000

':: Project I cheduler" ii--:.: ,,: , Staft i,:; . j j:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY18 FY18

FY18 FYlB

-36-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 19

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division

Public Library

Project Number:

Project Description:

Circulation Desk

Our current circulation desk used to belong to Wartburg College.
We are using it as an experiment to see if we like the functionality

of it before ordering a permanent replacement' We have 35,000

registered users. The circulation desk staff registers the majority

of the library cards. They also checkout and renew material and

obtain interlibrary loans for patrons. The library's main phone

number rings at the circulation desk so the staff handles at least

fifty percent of the calls.

Operations and ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be funded primarily with Cedar Falls Community Foundation funds for use by the library

There will not be any ongoing expense once it is built.

Design 3,000 3,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction 15,000 15,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
æ.=æ

18,000

,ætr---.t--"-Æ ffi.ææffi ffi ffi
18,000

ffiEffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CF Comm. Foundation 18,000 18,000

General Revenue

18,000 18,000

Funding Source:

GR
CF 18,000

Total $18,000

Desi

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

-37-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 20

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Library

Project Number:

Project Description:

MakerSpace

A MakerSpace is an area set aside for collaborative, resource-
sharing opportunities. The resources are tailored to the
community, but may include such items as high-end computers
and software, 3D printers, textile equipment, recording
equipment, electronics, and tools. The MakerSpace allows for
interactive, educational programming activities, community
engagement, and more.

4.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Will be funded primarily by grants

Long-Term:

As with other library programming, primarily by Friends of the Library, Cedar Falls Community Center, or other

donations

Design 15,000 15,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 152,500 152,500

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 10,000 10,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

177,500E E E 177,500E
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
General Revenue 15,000 15,000

BH Cnty Gaming 50,000 50,000

CF Community Foundation 85,000 85,000

Friends of the Library 27,500 27,500

177,500 177,500

Funding Source:

GR
BHCG
CF
FRIEND

15,000
50,000
85,000
27,500

Total $177,500

Des

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

-38-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 21

Department:

Community Development

Division:

CDBG

Project Number:

POect Description:

Code Enforcement, Property Clean-up, Condemnation

The City of Cedar Falls has the authority to condemn any

building or structure that may be deemed dangerous and unsafe
for human habitation. The City Council may condemn these
structures and declare them as a nuisance. This project
provides for the on-going funding of property demolitions, debris

removal and property clean up as part of the code enforcement
program in the city.

rt

i

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Mininal impact on the general budget. These expenses are sporadic and are generally not significant

Long-Term

Project Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Total Gosts 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Total Source 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Funding Source:

CP 240,000

Total $240,000

P Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: On-going On-going

Total Project

-39-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 22

Department:

Community Development

Division:

CDBG

Project Number:

Project Description:

Handicap Access lmprovements (General)

General eligible handicap access improvements and sidewalk
replacements to be provided on a city-wide basis. Projects could
include ramps, doors, fixtures, park equipment, etc. lndividual
projects will be subject to CDBG eligibility verification of an

established Low/Moderate lncome area prior to funding.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

CDBG funding could potentially positively impact the General Fund Operating Budget by covering eligible City expenses in the

current year and longterm.
Long-Term:

, r¡,,,rrir ProjectGqsts',,,,,ì ,'rr FYf8.,,,, f,tJ$:1',.Ì¡
::, w21,.i,, tY2t

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 10,000 10,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
10,000 10,000

ri::;;:;fY2t¡! fÌ.\#EY23j,ãÌ',,ùi ii',iÍ.Tótäl,ir:;i'

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CDBG 10,000 10,000

10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

CDBG 10,000

Total $10,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

-40-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 23

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Section B/CDBG

Project Number:

Project Description:

Housing Rehabilitation

The City of Cedar Falls will continue to preserve the owner-occupied,
single-family housing stock of its neighborhoods by making funds
available for housing rehabilitation. Housing rehabilitation grants will

be concentrated in older neighborhoods. Emergency Repair Grants
will be available on a city-wide basis (for eligible participants) to

alleviate adverse housing conditions of low income elderly and family
households. lncome eligibility is required.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

There will be no effect on the General Fund Operating Budget as this program is funded annually through the U.S

Department of Housing & Urban Development. City anticipates only Housing Rehab in FY19-FY23 to maximize use of funds
Long-Term:

i;:",, FJ181,,...,' ,'.- FY.ll9¡lrì i,r:'8Y20ì . ,r:r:1 FY21¡:ì .ri:' iL ¿! FYZ2::'1: ;i.: , f-Ji$r:., Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction I 10,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 885,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen tion Bond

1 10,000

ffi.tr--ffirffi
155,000

ffi.iffi'-Tffi
155,000

ffi'4,ffiffi
155,000

6.ëjj-t-Ef,ffir

155,000

rw.ffi,¿-Æ
155,000

*.1-rffi--?,ffit
885,000

#

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CDBG 90,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 715,000

HOME 20,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 170,000

1 10,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 885,000

Fund¡ng Source:

CDBG
HOME

715,000

170,000

Total $885,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

-41-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 24

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Black Hawk Rd Box Culvert Replacement

Black Hawk Rd Box Culvert Replacement Project will remove
and replace the existing steel l-beam bridge with a box

culvert. The current bridge is in poor condition with advanced
deterioration.

Map:

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used.

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs'

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 300,000 300,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 300,000 I I 300,000

FederaliState Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 300,000 300,000

300,000 300,000

Funding Source:

300,000STW

Total $ 300,000

n FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21

-42-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 25

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision:

Engineering

Project Number:

BR-101-3043
Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Campus Street Box Culvert Replacement

Campus Box Culvert Project will remove and replace the
existing reinforced concrete box culvert with a new culvert.
The current box culvert is in poor condition with advanced
deterioration.

Attach Map

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 350,000 350,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

350,000 E E E 350,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 350,000 350,000

350,000 350,000
Funding Source:

350,000STW

Total $ 350,000

Design FYlB FY18

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY18

Other:

FY18 FY18

-43-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 26City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

02.1719
Division:

Engineering

Department:

Community Development

,¡
'I

.i ra_4å

Project Descr¡ption:

B ridge/Culvert: I nspections/Repairs

Alternating year inspection program of the 63 bridges in the
City of Cedar Falls required by the State of lowa and financed
through Road Use Taxes. We are doing dive inspections on

our bridges in FY20 which is required by FHWA every 5

years.
The bridge repairs found as part of the biannual inspections
will be repaired in the following fiscal years. Example of
required bridge repairs are expansion joint repair, deck
repairs, concrete repairs, bearing cleaning, painting, rip rap

inleVoutlets, footing repair, and pile encasements.

Operations and Maintenance lmpâct on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the street construction fund since road use tax is being used

Long-Term:

This is an operational cost that will need to be budgeted annually

'{ii::}EY2uii,t;tii:FY{'ttjt#
40,000 1 15,00035,000 40,000Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

100,000 100,000 480,00060,000 220,000Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish
55,000 150,00040,000 55,000Other-Consultant I nspecting

745,000

ffiffi255,000

ffiffi
55,000ffi

140,000ffiffi
55,000ffi

140,000

ffi$ffi
Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000

ffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
140,000 55,000 140,000 745,000100,000 255,000 55,000Road Use Tax

745,00055,000 140,000 55,000 140,000100,000 255,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
AnnualOther: Annual

Annual Annual

Funding Source:

SCF
LST

745,000

$745,000Total

ffiw

-44-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 27

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement

Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement Project will remove
and replace the existing 2 span slab bridge with a twin 1OXB

box culvert. The current bridge is poor condition with

advanced deterioration.

Map:

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the local option sales tax and storm water fund are being used.

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way 125,000 125,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 350,000 350,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 125,000 350,000 I 475,000E

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 125,000 350,000 475,000

125,000 350,000 475,000

Funding Source:

GO
LST

STW 475,000

Total $475,000

n

Land/Right of Way FY19 FY19

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

-45-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 28City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Engineering

Department:

Community Development
Attach Map:Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Ridgeway Avenue Bridge Replacement

Ridgeway Avenue Bridge Project will remove and replace the
existing bridge with a new bridge.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since the City's match to the IDOT bridge funding will be paid for with

bond proceeds.
Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by MunicipalOperations & Programs.

,,,. ,,;, frojegt Gosts " 1'': ll(t!ll',":' .''t EY22::', I FY2g';:;,:p,,!{$.,;, j';.'FYl9 r' '.,, F.Y20ii.;,,

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

500,000500,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
500,000500,000

*¡1'çvig¡i::,
100,000100,000Gen. Obligation Bond
400,000400,000Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

500,000500,000

FY18FYlBnDe

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY19Construction FY19

Other:

FY18 FY19

Funding Source

GO Bond
STW

F/S

100,000

400,000

Total $500,000

l'r>

-46-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 29Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development

lDivision:
t_
lEngrneenng

Project Descr¡ption:

B rid ges/Cu lverts : Tremo nt Street B rid ge Replacem ent

This project will replace the existing bridge with a twin 1OXB

box culvert. The current bridge is in poor condition with
advanced deterioration. Design for this project will occur in-
house.

>-
r

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used.

Long-Term:

The box culvert will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Desi n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

350,000Construction 350,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

350,000

350,000 350,000

350,000E
Gen. Obligation Bond

I
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

350,000 350,000

FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21

350,000

$350,000Total

Funding Source:

GO Bond

-47-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 30

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

BR - 105 -3117

Project Descr¡ption:

Bridges/Culverts:W. 20th Street Box Culvert Replacement

W. 20th Street Box Culvert Replacement Project will remove
and replace the existing 2 span slab bridge with a twin l0X8
box culvert. The current bridge is poor condition with advanced
deterioration.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

will not impact the debt service levy since IDOT bridge fund and local option sales tax are being used

bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design 15,000 15,000

Land/Right of Way 60,000 60,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 1 ,175,000 1,175,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

I 2 000 E 1,250,000

Federal/State Funding 1,000,000 1,000,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 250,000 250,000

1,250,000 1,250,000
Funding Source:

F/S
LST

STW

1,000,000

250,000

Total $1,250,000

n FY16 FY17

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY17 FY18

Other:

FY16 FY18
-48-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital Improvement Program CIP Number: 31

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Walnut Street Bridge Replacement

Walnut Street Bridge Replacement Project will remove and
replace the existing bridge with a new culvert. The existing
bridge is in serious condition with loss of section and
deterioration.

Attach Map:

I

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 350,000 350,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

350,000I I 350,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 350,000 350,000

350,000 350,000
Funding Source:

STW 350,000

Total $350,000

n FY16 FYlB
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY18

Other:

FY16 FY18

-49-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 32

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Engineering Staff: Design/Construction/l nspection Budget

This account finances in-house staff costs for budgeted projects.

mpact on Budget:

Cu116nt:

This will not impact the debt service levy since this transfer pays for salaries related to project design in the
Engineering Division from the capital projects fund.

Term:

s is an operational cost that will need to be budgeted annually

Design 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400 400,000 2,400,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

400,000 400,000I 400,000I 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,400,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,400,000

400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,400,000

Funding Source:

CP 2,400,000

Total $2,400,000

n Annual Annual

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Annual Annual

-50-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 33Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

FL-033-3088
Divis¡on:

Engineering
Department:

Community Development

Project Description:

Flood Control: Cedar River Recreational Bank lmprovements Ph'l

This project will study and construct the bank improvements along the

river from the Center Street Bridge to the downstream side of the W' 1st

Street Bridge.

Operations and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The recreational features will impact the debt service levy

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Total.,::^ . F(21, '' ,.r':, FYlg,.' 
'¡1., 

Prolect- Goíitsi:;. ' ' '' " pllt':
190,000150,000Design 40,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

1,800,0001,800,000Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
1,990,0001,950,00040,000

740,000700,000Gen. Obligation Bond 40,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Flood Reserve

Private
1,250,0001,250,000Black Hawk Cnty Gaming

1,990,0001,950,00040,000
l13hlg¡:'"' :',r,:,':rr, t

FY21FY16Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY22FY22Construction
Other:

FY22FY16

Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

PRIV
FR

BHCG

740,000

1,250,000

$1,990,000Total

Er

a

-51-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 34City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

FL-033-3088Engineering

Div¡s¡on:Department:

Community Development

Project Description:

Flood Control: Cedar River Safety and Whitewater lmprovements Ph I

This project will study and construct the recreational improvements in the

river. This project includes the safety improvements at the Center Street

Dam (upgrade the chains/buoys and signs) and at the Gateway Park Dam

(remove re-bar) along with fishing jetties and adjacent whitewater
features.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The recreational features will impact the debt service levy

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

. FÏ23 TotalFY21FYI9
Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
2,000,0002,000,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
2,000,000 2,

i'1. Total,, 
'.

tir::t;.f\21:t.,,5 i'!.:;:íFY2ã:¿i:jt, í:;:' FJ23j.1ii1tj.; f.Yll !i..srl liYlgi.ir,,r: t.,r¿ili';': FY2Oj:,,i.l; :

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
1,000,0001,000,000Flood Reserve
1,000,0001,000,000Private

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming

22,000,000

FY16 FY21

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY22FY22Construction

Other:

FY16 FY22

Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

PRIV
FR

BHCG

Total $2,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

Eì

-52-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 35

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

FL-000 -1975

Project Descript¡on:

Flood Control: Cedar River Levee lmprovements

The City will be increasing the levee to the 500-year flood stage
protection. The City did receive a sales tax grant from the State of
lowa for this project. However $744,000 will need to be cashflowed

until2034 when the final payment from the State of lowa would be

received.

Attach Map:

and Maintenance lmpact on
Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since grant funding is being used

Long-Term:

The levee will be maintained by both Municipal Operations & Programs and Community Development.

25,000 25,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 3,100,000 1,350,000 4,450,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Maintenance

Gen. Obligation Bond

3,125,000E
25,000

1,350,000E E E 75,000

25,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Community Disaster

Sales Tax lncrement Grant 3,100,000 1,350,000 4,450,000

3,125,000 1,350,000 4,475,000

Funding Source:

GO

STG

25,000
4,450,000

Total $4,475,000

FY12 FY18

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY19

Other:

FY12 FY19

-53-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 36

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programming

Division:

Public Works/Parks

Project Number:

Project Description:

Flood Control: Cedar River Levee Maintenance

The maintenance of the levee will include the removal of
large trees and animal burrows,

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since general revenue funding is being used

Long-Term:

This is an operational cost that will need to be budgeted annually.

1r',,."-: Pioiect Gosts.,. r.:' ,r' FY18. ,.:'FY19. FY2O
'"', 

FÍ21i':. F(22"':: ,, FY23

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Maintenance 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

:.i FYrg:i:i, *.:ilFYl9i:, ,::: fft(ltl:; ;*rf:d,#*i ::, F{2ri¡: nt-15.1o¡¡l¡lr:i
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

General Revenue 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Funding Source

GO

GR 30,000

Total $30,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual
-54-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number; 37

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

lndustrial and City Development: lnfrastructure Oversizing

This project would provide funding when there's a project where
the City must participate in oversizing sanitary sewer, storm sewer,
or the street.

mpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used

Long-Term:

Completed improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 660,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

1 10,000

ffiffi
50,000

1 10,000ffiffi
50,000

1 10,000

ffiffi
50,000

1 10,000

50,000

1 10,000

50,000

1 10,000

50,000

660,000ffi
300,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Sanitary Sewer 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 660,000
Funding Source:

GO

STW
SRF

300,000

180,000
180,000

Total $660,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

0 0

-55-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 38City of Gedar Falls CaPita I lmproveme nt Program
Project Number:

Engineering
Department:

Community Development

;l --.,t

Project Description:

lndustrial & City Development: McMahill First Addition - Park

This project will rough grade and seed Lot 2 of the McMahill First

Addition. Lot 2 will be developed for a future City park.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

public improvements will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

lmpact on

-*.rI.¿Ì

¡EÊ

-æ

éþ¡

1#

HçH

r):f
{F.j

Operations
Current:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
295,500295,500Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
295,500E
295,500

IE E E E295,500E
295,500Gen. Obligation Bond

FederaliState Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Schools
Farm Lease Revenues

295,500295,500

FY18FY17Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY17FY17Construction

Other:

FY17FY17

295,500

$295,500Total

Funding Source:

GO

-56-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 39Gity of Gedar Falls Ga llmprovement Program
Number:

EngineeringCommunity DeveloPment

Project Description:

lndustrial & City Development: McMahill First Addition-Streets

This project will construct the required infrastructure needed to

develop the McMahill First Addition which is owned by the City of

cedar Falls and the cedar Falls community school District. The

Memorandum of Agreement approved the cost share agreement

between the city and the cedar Falls community school District.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

All public improvements will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

êio

#

lmpact on

Map:
.fF1;î.¿

t{lfH

,Þ

-t-

o:rlS r"

Operat¡ons
Curent:

25,00025,000Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

1,276,0001,276,000Construction
Landscaping

ent & Furnish

Other

E 1,301,000E
503,000

EEE
503,000

E1,301,000 E
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects
798,000798,000Cedar Falls Schools

Farm Lease Revenues

1,301,0001,301,000

FY17FY17Design

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation
FY18FY17Construction

Other:

FY18FY17

Funding Source:

GO
SCHOOLS
FLR

Total $1,301,000

503,000

798,000

-57-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 40

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: lmprovements

This is an ongoing program to improve municipal parking lots. lt is
paid by parking fund revenues. The program alternates
improvements between College Hill and Downtown areas.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since parking meter funding is being used

Long-Term:

The parking lots will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

f ;;,.::;È:,iP.tôjgCt:Ç".99ts'ii$.r,,:,ìÌ, .ir: FYltiL¡ i'í; FYJgrr.r;n ¡1¡¡; þJlQ: :; .!i:; FYz1l;;ii :i:rì: Fl22riiì,..1 ,+.,'.:. FY2i!,tÌ1, .i;r.r Total jl

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Signage

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000

ffi.ï-H'{"ffi
50,000

ffi
50,000

ffi¿ffil
50,000

ffilR--æ
50,000

ffi.,?----Æ
50,000

ffi-."-_Æi
300,000

F,,,6,.8tffi

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Parking Meter Fund 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000
Funding Source:

PMF 300,000

Total $300,000

Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

-58-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 41

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

FL-000-1975
Project Descr¡pt¡on:

Sanitary Sewer: lce House Museum Sanitary Sewer Service

This project will provide the lce House Museum with sanitary

sewer service. The project be designed and constructed with the

Cedar River Levee lmprovements Project.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since private funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy

Project Costs , FY18 FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 82,700 82,700

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
,,¡#i:'ii:iT-oJåLco-s',tSj¡itì:r'ìÍ¡ir: 82,700 82,700

,' FYIS ,
:, FYl9,::'r i FY20. ,,.,1., FY22,.i :, ';FY23;",

,.:.: TOtal'

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund

CF HistoricalSociety 82,700 82,700

82,700 82,700

Funding Source

F/S

CFHS 82,700

Total $82,700

.:!r'Proiect ! ¡¡$:::i, rr.';*ri ;rl,L ., j :t:.:. Fi ,6¡1¡r,,1;rI j,,i'i1ì

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYl B FYl B

Other:

FYl B FYlB

-59-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 42

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer: Prairie West Sanitary Sewer Extension

This project will extend the existing sanitary sewer trunk line
north of Prairie West l st Addition west for future
development.

Map:

Operations on

This will be a special assessment and therefore property taxes will be levied specifically to those properties

Long-Term:

This sanitary sewer will be maintained by Community Development.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 500,000 500,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

500,000 E I 500,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Special Assessment 500,000 500,000

500,000 500,000
Funding Source:

SA 500,000

Total $500,000

Design FY16 FY'17

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY17 FY17

Other:

FY16 FY17
-60-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 43

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Sidewalks: Assessment Program

This is a multi-year program which addresses non-ADA
compliant private sidewalks and provides CDBG funds for
individuals meeting income guidelines with inadequate
sidewalks.

d¡JwÞÈD@srD*rs

h..'ù¡ndúH,
dú.rü*¿t r*!Y

¡t#bu4øhG:¡v).d

frde.üùælqtb

ÉÊÉ.ñsf b¡

on Budget:

s will be a special assessment and therefore property taxes will be levied specifically to those properties

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 83,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 458,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

83,000 75,000E 75,000 75,000 75,000I 75,000 458,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CDBG 8,000 8,000

Special Assessment 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

83,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 458,000

Funding Source:

CDBG

GO Bond

SA

8,000

450,000

Total $458,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

-61-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 44

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Brianruood Hills Drive Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct sidewalk along the east side of
Brianruood Hills Drive south approximately 1 15'. This will
connect the existing sidewalk at 4320 Brianruood Hills Drive to
the Greenhill Road Trail.

Ma

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 5,400 5,400

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

5,400

5,400
I I 5,400I

5,400

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

5,400 5,400
Funding Source:

GO Bond 5,400

Total $5,400

R FY16 FY17

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY17 FY17

Other:

FY16 FY17

-62-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 45

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

RC-000-3119
Project Description:

S idewal ks/Tra i ls : Convai r/Bon ita S idewa I k I nfi I I

This project will construct sidewalk along the west side of
Convair Lane from Bonita Boulevard south approximately
215 feet. This project will be completed as a part of the 2017
Reconstruction Project including Bonita Boulevard
reconstruction.

and Maintenance on

is will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 8,900 8,900

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

8,900

8,900
I I 8,900I

9,900

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

8,900 8,900

Funding Source:

GO Bond 8,900

Total $8,900

Design FY17 FY17

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY17 FY17

Other:

FY17 FY17
-63-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 46

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Greenhill Drive Sidewalk I nfill

This project will construct sidewalk along the north side of
Greenhill Drive from Wedgewood Drive east approximately
640 feet. This sidewalk will connect the new Hanna Park
CommercialAddition Lot 5 to the Hanna Park Addition.

Map:

and Maintenance on

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 25,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

25,000

25,000
I I 25,000

25,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

25,000 25,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 25,000

Total $25,000

Design FY18 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FYlB
Other:

FYlB FY18
-64-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 47City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development

Div¡sion:

Engineering
Map:Project Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Hudson Road Recreation Trail Phase lV

This project will install new recreation trail along the west side
of Hudson Road from W. 12th Street to W. 8th Street. This
will connect the existing trail on W. 12th Street to the
sidewalk on W. 8th Street and Hudson Road.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trail will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

16,000LandiRight of Way 16,000

Utility Relocation
56,00056,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

36,000

72,000I
Gen. Obligation Bond

16,000

16,000
I 56,000

20,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
36,00036,000Private

56,000 72,00016,000

n FY18 FY18

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY19Construction FY19

Other:

FY18 FY19

Funding Source:

GO Bond

PRIV

Total $72,000

36,000

36,000

--
I

-65-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number', 48
Project Number:Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering
Attach MapProject Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Lake Street Trail

This project will install new HMA recreational trail on the
south side of Lake Street from Central Avenue to Big Woods
Lake Recreation Area. The Municipal Operations & Programs
has already prepared the base for the trail along Lake Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpacton Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trailwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

100,000 100,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
100,000

100,000
I 100,000

100,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

100,000 100,000

Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21

100,000

Total $100,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

FY21

-

I

-66-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 49

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Reconstruction Program

This is a multi-year program which addresses public sidewalk
ADA compliant public sidewalks and completes gaps in the
sidewalk system. This replaces deficient public sidewalks and

reduces public liability.

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

40,000E
40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000E
40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

240,000E
240,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Comm. Development

40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Funding Source:

CDBG

GO Bond 240,000

Total $240,000

Design

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

-67-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls GaPital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 50

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Trail Reconstruction

This project addresses major changes needed with at specific

locations of the trail network. lt may include steep slopes, unsafe

crossings, erosion, sight visibility issues, or other aspects that

require design and reconstruction to complete. lt is not for minor

trail maintenance such as a panel replacement or culvert crossing

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000E 50,000E 50,000E 50,000 50,000I 50,000 300,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects
Storm Water Fund

Hotel/Motel 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Funding Source:

H/M 300,000

Total $300,000

Design Annual Annual

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

-68-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 51

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Union Road Trail Phase ll

Union Road Trail Project will install a 10 feet wide trail along
Union Road from West 12th Street to West 27th Street'

Attach Map:

ôû
zoz
l

and Maintenance on

his will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trailwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Des n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 260,000 260,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 260,000I

60,000
I I 260,000

60,000

Federal/State Funding 200,000 200,000

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

260,000 260,000

Funding Source

GO Bond
F/S

60,000

200,000

Total $260,000

Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20
-69-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmProve ment Program CIP Number: 52

Department:

Community DeveloPment

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

SidewalksÆrails: Veralta lnfill

This project will construct sidewalk along one side of Veralta

Drive from University Avenue to Orchard Drive. This infill

project will connect the future trail on University Avenue to

Orchard Dive sidewalk.

Attach Map:

Operations and on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

is will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 32,400 32,400

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E E E 32,440E

32,400
E 32,400E

32,400

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

32,400 32,400

Funding Source:

GO Bond 32,400

Total $32,400

Design FY22 FY22

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22
-70-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 53Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development

lDivision:
t_
lEngineenng

Map:Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Viking Rd Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct sidewalk on the north side of Viking
Road from Hudson Road to Arbors Drive.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs until the adjacent property is

developed.

on Budget:Operations and Maintenance
Current:

FY23 TotalFY21 ,,..FY22FYIS', , 
I FYlg FY2O';' Ffoiect Costs 'r

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

170,000 170,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
170,000 170,000

,v,lirrYzl* 1...;.1 P"tlt¡li.,; iriii: FY23',rr .r''. T6tal ;i,.r,,¡ü FYlgí;.r. iit FY20#rijFYl6.rÍ:,
170,000170,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

170,000170,000

FY22FY21n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY22Construction FY22

Other:

FY21 FY22

170,000

$170,000Total

Funding Source

GO Bond

-71-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital I ment Program CIP Number', 54

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Enqineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

SidewalksiTrails: W. 3rd Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct 135 feet of sidewalk adjacent to

1926 W 3rd Street. This project completes the gap in
sidewalk to Highland Drive.

Attach

and Maintenance on et:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Des n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 5,000 5,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 5,000

5,000
E I I 5,000

5,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

5,000 5,000

Funding Source:

5,000GO

Total $5,000

FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

-72-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 55

Department:

Community Development

Div¡sion:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: W. Bth Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construcl1250 feet of sidewalk from Division Street
to Hudson Road along the south side of W. Bth Street.

OperatÌons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Project Costs FY18 FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 60,000 60,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 60,000 60,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 60,000 60,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Total Source 60,000 60,000

Funding Source:

GO 60,000

Total $60,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

Total Proiect FY19 FY19

-73-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 56

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

SidewalksiTrails: W. 20th Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct 200 feet of sidewalk from College
Street ot the existing sidewalk at 1000 W 20th Street'

Attach

and Maintenance lmpact on

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 10.000 10,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 10,000I

10,000
E 10,000E

10,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

10,000 10,000

Funding Source

GO 10,000

Total $10,000

Desi FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19

-74-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 57City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Engineering
Department:

Community Development
Project Description:

Signalization of Hudson Road/Ridgeway lntersection

This project will include the design/installation of traffic signals at

the intersection of Hudson Road/Ridgeway Avenue to
accommodate continued growth in this area of the City.

cost would be from General Obligation Bonds and will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being

used. The City would be responsible for ongoing signal maintenance and repair

The City would be responsible for ongoing signal maintenance and repair

and Maintenance on Budget:

30,000Design 30,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
300,000300,000Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

330,000

330,000E330,000

330,000
IEE EE

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
Private

330,000 330,000

FY19FY19Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY20FY20Construction
Other:

FY20FY19

330,000

$330,000Total

Funding Source:

GO

l:l
iì;

-75-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 5B

Department:

Community Development

DivisÌon

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Stormwater: Big Woods Road Ditch lmprovements

This project will provide erosion protection from Dunkerton Road

north approximately 750 feet.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since Storm Water Fund is being used

Long-Term:

The erosion protection will be maintained by Municipal Operations and Programs'

Project Costs FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 50,000 50,000

Source of Funds FY18 FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 50,000 50,000

Total Source 50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

STW 50,000

Total $50,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY19 FYI9

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other FY19 FY19

Total Proiect FY19 FY19

-76-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 59

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Cedar Heights Storm Sewer

This project would construct a storm sewer from Rainbow
Drive to a point 550 feet south. This project would be
completed with the Cedar Heights reconstruction in the
annual pavement management program.

on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The acquired lot will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Land/Right of Way 5,000 5,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 120,000 120,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 125,000 I 125,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 125,000 125,000

125,000 125,000
Funding Source:

125,000STW

Total $125,000

n FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way FYI9 FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY21

Other:

FY19 FY21

-77-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 60

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Clay Street Park Drainage

This project will provide an over-land route and/or drainage
improvements from the Clay Street Park to Washington.

on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The acquired lot will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 50,000 150,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000

100,000

50,000

50,000
I I 150,000

150,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

100,000 50,000 150,000
Funding Source:

GO Bond

STW

150,000

Total $150,000

Desi FY18 FYIS

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY19

Other:

FY18 FY19

-78-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 61

Department:

Community Development

Divis¡on:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Storm Water: Comprehensive Watershed Assessment

This project would complete our NPDES Permit required
complete watershed assessment for all of the watersheds within
the city limits. Currently the Dry Run Creek, Brandilynn, Green
Creek, and Cedar River North watersheds have been assessed.
To complete the assessment the proposed watersheds would
be completed in the following order: FY16 Birdsall, FY17 Cedar
River South, FY18 Cedarloo/Hartman, FY19 Ace Place and
FY20 Black Hawk Creek.

Attach Map:

¡ntenance mpact on

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used.

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 58,000 36,000 55,000 149,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

58,000 36,000 55,000 I I 149,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 58,000 36,000 55,000 149,000

58,000 36,000 55,000 149,000
Funding Source:

STW 149,000

Total $149,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY12 FY20

FY12 FY20

-79-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 62

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Drainage Studies

This project analyzes drainage patterns and issues subwatersheds
within Cedar Falls. The studywould identify improvements needed
that can then be done in conjuction with the Annual Pavement
Management Program or as separate projects, as appropriate.

Attach Map:

+

-ú
and Maintenancê lmpact on Budget:

will not impact the debt service levy since Storm Water Fund is being used

erm:

The erosion protection will be maintained by Municipal Operations and Programs

Des 100 100,000 100,000 300

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000I I 100,000 100,000E 300,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

Funding Source:

STW 300,000

Total $300,000

FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

FY19 0

-80-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 63

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

DR-101 -1997

Project Descr¡pt¡on:

Storm Water: Dry Run Creek Watershed lmprovement Phase I

This project will improve drainage of the Dry Run Creek near W

20th Street from Merner Street to Olive Street . This project will

stabilize the banks of the creek to prevent erosion' Peruious
pavement, gabions, box culvert, and concrete retaining walls will

be constructed. The project will take a cooperative effort
between the City of Cedar Falls and private entities.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The channel will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

,,,,,,,,:r.i Pfoleçl Ciåù9ii,,,, ,.. , FYIS',' . ' FYlg. ''' FY21,', ,: ,'Fy22. ::.' çy29.:.,,,'.
''r '; 161¿1,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Demolition
50,000 50,000

ii'FY2o¡]??il lirxzãid't': ril.i,l"otali!'i'

Gen. Obligation Bond 50,000 50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

Private

50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

GO
F/S

STW
PRIV

50,000

Total $50,000

Design FY13 FY15

Land/Right of Way FY16 FY16

Utility Relocation

Construction FY16 FYlB

Other:

FYI3 FYl B

-81-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 64

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Erosion Repair Project

This project will repair drainage areas on public property (for

example: Lookout Park) or in drainage easements. The project

will stabilize the drainage area and prevent future erosion.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

The channel will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

FYIS FY19 .FY2O , î(21 FV22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

;'-..,, 5y¡g',,,'; ;.,i.:,. F.Yl9,,'1 . ¡,r FY20'":' ,;,,:. FJ2ir,,ii ., , F-.YzÌ't' t¡.: f.fll,.:,:,
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue

Storm Water Fund 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Funding Source:

STW 150,000

Total $150,000

[\:ii l,!:r:Ì1 r:;il,f S1 ¡isli j;f;i:!;;;':'1 : ?

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

-82-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 65

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Greenhill Road Ext. Bioretention Swales/Cells

This project will create bioretention swales and cells in
commercial areas along the Greenhll Road extension to treat
storm water runoff, improving water quality in receiving
streams and alleviate storm water runoff problems. Funding
will be from the Storm Water Fund and grants from State
Funds.

Bâe w¡dth

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water and state funds are being used

bioretention swales will be maintained by Community Development.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 75,000 100,000 175,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

75,000 E 100,000 I 175,000

Federal/State Funding 56,250 75,000 131,250

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund 18,750 25,000 43,750

75,000 100,000 175,000

Funding Source:

F/S
STW

131,250

43,750

Total $175,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Biennial Biennial

Other:

Biennial Biennial
-83-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 66

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

MC-008-3008
Project Descript¡on:

Storm Water: Greenwood Cemetery Slope Repair Project

This project is a continuation of Greenwood Cemetery Slope
Repair to clear sections of the slope, remove the overburden,
reconstruct the slope, seed fertilize and mat the surface.
Several areas of this slope are currently failing and this project

will hopefully prevent any further large slides.

and Maintenance lmpact on
Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

The slope will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 133,000 133,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 133,000 E 133,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 133,000 133,000

133,000 133,000

Funding Source

STW 133,000

Total $133,000

Design FYlB FY18

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY18

Other:

FYlB FY18

-84-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 67

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Hudson Road Subdrain

This project will provide subdrain on Hudson Road from the
UNI Media Drop Off Driveway south to the pedestrian bridge

and Maintenance lmpact on

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The acquired lot will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 2,000 2,000 4,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

2,000I 2,000 I I 4,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 2,000 2,000 4,000

2,000 2,000 4,000

Funding Source:

4,000STW

Total $4,000

FYlB FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY19

Other:

FY18 FY19

-85-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 68

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

sT-088-3083
Project Description:

Storm Water: Mandalay Easement Slope Repair

This project will repair a deteriorating slope on a public

easment off of Mandalay Drive which leads to the Cedar
River. This repair will stop erosion on the slope which would
lead to the loss of private property.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance mpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used.

Long-Term:

The slope will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction '10,000 10,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

10,000 E I I 10,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water 10,000 10,000

10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

STW 10,000

Total $10,000

FY15 FY15

Land/Right of Way FY16 FY16

Utility Relocation

Construction FY16 FY17

Other:

FY15 FY17
-86-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 69City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Description:

Storm Water: Permeable Alley Program

This project will create permeable alleys in residential and
commercial areas to treat storm water runoff, improving
water quality in receiving streams and alleviate storm water
runoff problems. Funding will be from the Road Use Tax and
Storm Water Funds.

This will impact the street construction fund since the road use tax is being used.

Long-Term:

The alleys will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on
Current:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

94,000 94,000 94,000 605,000Construction 135,000 94,000 94,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
94,00094,000 94,000 000 I 94,000 605,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

135,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects
85,000 85,000 85,000 551,000Storm Water Fund 126,000 85,000 85,000

9,000 9,000 54,0009,000 9,000 9,000 9,000Road Use Tax

605,00094,000 94,000 94,000 94,000 94,000135,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Annual AnnualConstruction
Other:

Annual Annual

Funding Source:

Total $605,000

STW

SCF

551,000
54,000

-87-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 70

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: U niversity Avenue B ioretention SwalesiCel ls

This project will create bioretention swales and cells in
commercial areas along University Avenue to treat storm
water runoff, improving water quality in receiving streams and
alleviate storm water runoff problems. Funding will be from
the Storm Water Fund and grants from State Funds.

Bâ* rldth

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water and state funds are being used

bioretention swales will be maintained by Community Development.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction 100,000 100,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000I I I 100,000

Federal/State Funding 75,000 75,000

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund 25,000 25,000

100,000 100,000

Funding Source:

F/S
STW

75,000

25,000

Total $100,000

Des n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual
-88-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number. 71

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Water Quality Testing

The project will test the Birdsall Watershed to determine the

source for high nitrate and E. coli test numbers. This may
help define a location of a leaking sanitary sewer or sanitary
sewer service. A comprehensive assessment was performed

in 2016 and resulted in positive tests.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance mpacton Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

The ditch will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

:: ;:t ;: Fiojêd G'osts;,,,: :i1,', ,ri FYlSr ' 1-'' f,Y19,".-, FY2O;ii. ,i;,.' ,F,Y21¡t::,,; ,',';f\:22i);;, ,,.tf(llir. Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 1,000 1,000

1,000 1,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 1,000 1,000

1,000 1,000

Funding Source:

1,000STW

Total $1,000

Design FY18 FY18

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY18 FY18

FY18 FY18

-89-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 72Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Engineering

Division:Department:

Community Development
Project Descr¡ption:

Streets: Annual Street Repair Program (Resurfacing and
Reconstruction)

The Street Repair Program is financed by the local option sales
revenues. The program is cash flowed annually by local option sales
tax revenues. This project will repair or reconstruct city streets. This
project will include paving City alleys with the road use tax as part
the pavement management plan. Funding in FY22 & FY23 is reduced
due to the Main Street Reconstruction Project occuring in those years.

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax and raod use tax funds are being used.

Long-Term:

The additional initiatives will be funded through bond proceeds, therefore having an effect on property tax rates.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

3,350,000 1,900,000 1,900,000 20,000,000Construction 4,250,000 4,250,000 4,350,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
1,900,000

ffi._ffi
1,900,000 20,000,0004,250,000 4,250,000 4,350,000ffi 3,350,000

ffi
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
1,800,000 1,800,000 19,400,0004,150,000 4,150,000 4,250,000 3,250,000Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects
100,000 600,000100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000Road Use Tax

3.350,000 1,900,000 1,900,000 20,000,0004,250,000 4,250,000 4,350,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
AnnualConstruction Annual

Other:

Annual AnnualTotal $20,000,000

Funding Source:

LST

SCF

19,400,000
600,000

-90-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 73

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction

Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction Project will remove and

replace the Cedar Heights Drive from Greenhill Road to Viking
Road. This was last constructed in 1983.

Attach

t

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax and state funds are being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

i;,;11 Proiéct-Go$þ.1,,,l, 1 , l' FYlg, , ' EY20' l(21, '' FY22' Total

Design 375,000 500,000 875,000

Land/Right of Way 625,000 625,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 2,555,000 2,555,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
1 ,125,000 2,555,000 4,055,000

it,,iiFYlS_j¡i,ii *t;,1,P¡¡gt;ili i,tF.Y2o,lilt: Èri:FY:2ljÍ:i,{, *i,,l,F,X2?W1 íli'i.|FY-23:,1ri þi.i1¡¡fþ{¿1r,,,,,,.

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 300,000 900,000 1,700,000 2,900,000

Local Sales Tax 75,000 225,000 855,000 1 ,155,000

Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund

375,000 I ,125,000 2,555,000 4,055,000

Funding Source:

F/S

LST

2,900,000
1 ,155,000

Total $4,055,000

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way FY20 Fy20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY19 FY21

-91-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 74

Depârtment:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

MC-000-3106
Project Description:

Streets: Center Street lmprovements

This project will focus on streetscape improvements that may
include constructing shoulder improvements, intersection
improvements at Center Street & Cottage Row Rd, gap sidewalk on

east side of Center Street, decorative lighting, pavers, bioswales
and drainage improvements.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax, storm water, and flood reserve funds are being

used.
Long-Term:

The street and recreation trailwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Proiect Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design 30,000 20,000 50,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 1 ,100,000 1 ,100,000

Landscaping 150,000 150,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
'',. l' .,,', Tqta!, C,ogti.., ;ì;r: :",'., 

: 30,000 1,270,000 1,300,000

,S-óürce ôJ Ftiñds; ''',t FYI9 FY22" : FY23 ,Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax 100,000 100,000

Flood Reserve Account 30,000 470,000 500,000

Storm Water Fund 150,000 150,000

CFU 250,000 250,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 300,000 300,000

TotalSource 30,000 1,270,000 1,300,000

Funding Source:

GO

BHCG
LST

FR
STW
CFU

Total

300,000
100,000

500,000
150,000

250,000

$1,300,000

,,:' Proiéct l ,.i:¡ 't,:ir:":i.;: S rt.j:'.t . "1.r1 gJi;; :';:, -. . .'. :'l .

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

-92-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 75

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

MC-000 -3107

Project Description:

Streets: Center Street Trail

This project will construct a recreational trail along the west side of
Center Street from Cottage Row Road to Lone Tree Road'

Attach Map:

and Maintenance lmpact on

is will not impact the debt service levy since flood reserve funds are being used

The recreation trailwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

000
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 433,330 216,670 650,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

468,330I
295,960

216,670I
130,490

I 685,000E
426,450

Federal/State Funding 172,370 86,180 258,550

Local Sales Tax
Flood Reserve Account
Storm Water Fund

CFU
Black Hawk Cnty Gaming

468,330 216,670 685,000

Fund¡ng Source:

F/S

GO

258,550

426,450

Total $685,000

FY18 FY18

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY19

Other:

FY18 FY19

-93-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number 76Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development Engineering

Division

a
l

This project will improve the Center Street Railroad Crossing
norlh of W. 1st Street. The project will be completed by the CN

Map:

+!
.&t,

State, City and CN
a 60-20-20 agreement. The agreement will be with the

Project Description:

Streets: Center Street Railroad Crossing -,i
EÈu

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax fund is being used

Long-Term:

The crossing will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

TotalFY2O FY21 FY22 FY23Project Costs FYIS FYI9
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

140,000140,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
140,000140,000Total Costs

FY21 FY22 FY23 TotalFYIS FYI9 FY2OSource of Funds
Gen. Obligation Bond

84,00084,000Federal/State Funding
28,00028,000Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
28,00028,000Rail Road

140,000TotalSource 140,000
Start FinishProject Schedule

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY19 FY19Construction
Other:

FY19 FY19Total Project

Funding Source

$140,000Total

84,000
28,000
28,000

F/S

LST

RR

-94-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 77

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road Corridor Lighting

This project will construct corridor lighting along the Greenhill Road

Extension Project. The FYl B funding will be for lighting at the Round-
a-bout at University and Greenhill and at the W. 27th St. intersection.

g

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used

Long-Term:

The street lights will be maintained by Cedar Falls Utilities

ll;í:,i,,F.Y22tti,::i

Design 10,000 15,000 25,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 185,000 225,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000ffiffi
50,000

ffi.ew
200,000

ffiBffi
200,000

ffiifre ffiffi
250,000

ffiffi
250,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund

General Revenue

50,000 200,000 250,000
Funding Source:

GO 250,000

Total ,000

Design FY18 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY2O

Other:

FYlB FY20

-95-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lm nt Program CIP Number: 78

Department:

Community Development
Division

Enqineering
Project Number:

RC-000 -1824
Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road Extension (Hudson Road to 27th Street)

The project provides for the future extension of Greenhill Road from

Hudson Road west and north to intersect with University Avenue and

West 27th Street. This will provide an alternate access to and from

the UNI west campus area and will help alleviate traffic congestion
and provide an alternative exit route after events at the UNI Dome

and Mcleod Center. This project will connect the existing
recreational trail on University Ave to Greenhill Road trail and

sidewalk along the south side of 27lh Street from Nebraska Street

westerly to the new apartment complex.

r'Ë
[* "lr-;-1

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

¡,f F,Y20,!þ æ:FY-2t r' al l/ 3, î,.1ì

25,000 25,000

Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 5,250,000 750,000 6,000,000

Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen d

5,275,000ffire
1,425,000

750,000

ffi*Tffi
750,000

ffi,-æ ffi.-ffi ffiRi
6,025,000ffif,ffi
2,175,000

Federal/State Funding 2,850,000 2.850.000

Local Sales Tax 695,000 695,000

Ca
Data Processinq Rev
Special Assessment
CFU Water 305,000 305,000

5,275,000 750,000 6,025,000

Funding Source:

F/S
GO Bond
CFU (Water)
LST

2,850,000
2,175,000

305,000
695,000

Total $6,025,000

n FYlO FY17

Land/Right of Way FY14 FY17

Utility Relocation FY17 FY17

Construction FY17 FY19

Other:

FYlO FY19

-96-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 79

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Streets: Greenhill Road & Hudson lntersection lmprovements

This project will complete intersection improvements for
Greenhill Road at Ashworth Drive and Algonquin Drive and
Hudson Road and Continental Access for the future
development of 50 acres. This relates to the new proposed
hospital project.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since private funding will be used

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

..:,j..; Prolbct costsi',', ", FYl9,' ,, Fy201, , ,: f\llj,';::1t ,: FY22 '; FY23
Design 50,000 50,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 500,000 500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

50,000 500,000 550,000

ri,i FYf Si¡r. l'$: ËYt9:;i''l d;rr.FYZOrru i',,:î F,Y,2,1þi{i.l iìt'FY¿zirî,i Ì.¡ FY2 i¡:i
-tâ1" 

':''

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Private 50,000 500,000 550,000

50,000 500,000 550,000
Funding Source:

GO Bond

PRIV 550,000

Total $550,000

Des n FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21

-97-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: BO

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road & South Main Street lntersection

This project will reconstruct the intersection with separate turn
lanes on Greenhill Road & South Main Street. This project will be

undertaken in response to significant citizen concerns regarding
the intersections safety.

I rt
and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The intersection will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

100 100 000

Land/Risht of Way 40,000 40,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 1.500.000 1.500.000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obliqation Bond
I 140,000I

140,000

1,500,000I
500,000

1

640

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax 1,000,000 1.000,000

)aoital Proiects
Road Use Tax
Private

140,000 1,500,000 1,640,000

Funding Source:

GO
LST

640,000
1,000,000

Total $1,640,000

n FY20 FY21

Land/Right of Way FY20 FY21

Utility Relocation
Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21

-98-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls ital lmprovement ram CIP Number: 81

Department:

Community Development

Division: Project Number:

su-'175-1840Engineering

Project Description:

Streets: Heritage Hills/Prairie Parkway Traffic Signal

This project will pay for the construction of the traffic signal at

Greenhill Road and Prairie Parkway. This project will be a cost

share with the Heritage Hills Second Addition developer. The

traffic signals will be installed as a part of the Heritage Hills

Second Addition.

and Maintenance on

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The traffic signalwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 46,000 46,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

46,000 E E E 46,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects
Private 23,000 23,000

Street Construction Fund 23,000 23,000

46,000 46,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond
PRIV

SCF

23,000

23,000

Total $46,000

n FY16 FY17

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY17 FY17

Other:

FY16 FY17

-99-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 82

Department:

Community Development

D¡vis¡on:

Engineering

Project Number:

sY-000-3009
Project Descr¡pt¡on:

Streets: Hwy 58 and Viking Road lntersection lmprovements

This project will install an interchange at the Highway 58 and Viking
Road intersection and study the Hwy 58 corridor. Additional funding
included for pedestrian accommodations.

Attach Map:

BMNDYLYNN

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will be certified in the UnifiedTlF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

Viking Road will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

rjlar,;i. F,Y23r+::, i:i.,i,:Tôtà¡,.r' r,'.'

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 10,713,970 10,713,970 10,713,970 32,141,910

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other Amenities

Gen. Obligation Bond

10,713,970

ffiiffi
10,713,970

ffi
10,713,970

ffiR-ffi ffiffi ffi
32,141,910

ffi.tãTffiw

Federal/State Funding 6,965,640 6,965,640 6,965,640 20,896,920

TIF Revenues (Unified) 3,748,330 3,748,330 3,748,330 11,244,950

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

10,713,970 10,713,970 10,713,970 32,141,910
Funding Source:

F/S

TIF-UN

20,896,920
11,244,990

Total 932,141,910

n FY13 FY18

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY2O

Other:

FY13 FY2O

-100-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 83of Gedar Falls ital Im ent ram
Project Number:Department:

Community Development Engineering
Division:

This project will reconstruct the alley between E. lst Street and E. 2nd
Street east of Main Street. This will be done to compliment the 100
Block Parking Lot project completed in2017 by private development.

Proiect Descr¡ption:

Streets: Main Street Alley

will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

on Budget:

alley will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs
Term:

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

25,000 125,000Construction 100,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

I 125,000100,000 25,000I
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects
125,000100,000 25,000Downtown TIF

125,000100,000 25,000

FY18 FY18Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY19

Other:

FY18 FY19

125,000

Total $125,000

Fund¡ng Source:

TIF-DT

E lstSt

r..i ï
I 2nti Sl

{- E 'lst St

q
.q

1rì

104

r06

t08

'110

11?

11.1

t1û

Í6

12tl

ftií',tH

-101-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number; 84

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Main Street Reconstruction

This project includes design and reconstruction of Main Street
from 6th Street south to Seerley Boulevard. lt is a significant local

roadway and corridor. Analysis of opportunities for improved

intersection operations, vehiculari pedestrian/bicyl ist safety, and

Complete Streets elements are involved. Depending upon the
final design, right-of-way acquisition may be necessary' Currently,

Main Street will be overlayed to extend its life until reconstruction
can occur.

and lmpact on Budget:

project will primarily utilize Local Option Sales Tax to implement. However, initial components of design and right-of-way

isition (if necessary) will require use of General Obligation Bonds which will impact the debt service levy.

Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

1 000 1,000,000

Land/Right of Way 100,000 1 000

Utility Relocation

Construction 3,738,200 2,450,000 6,188,200

Landscaping 150,000 150,000

Equipment & Furnish 120,000 120,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E 1,000,000E

1,000,000

4,108,200

1,358,200

2,450,000E 7,558,200

2,358,200

Federal/State Funding 500,000 500,000

LocalSales Tax 2,250,000 2,450,000 4,700,000

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

Road Use Tax Fund

Stormwater Fund
Sewer Revenue Bond

1,000,000 4,108,200 2,450,000 7,558,200

Funding Source:

GO
LST
SCF
F/S

CP

2,358,200
4,700,000

500,000

Total $7,558,200

Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY23

Other:

FY21 FY23

-102-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 85

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡pt¡on:

Streets: Patching for CFU

This project will repair and replace the temporary utility patches
placed by Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU)on public streets. Cost to be

billed to CFU.

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since Cedar Falls Utilities funding is being used

Long-Term:

The streets will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

70,000E 70,000I 70,000 70,000I 70,000 70,000 420,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CFU Funding 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Funding Source:

CFU 420,000

Total $420,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

-103-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 86

Department:

Community Development

Divis¡on:

Engineering

Project Number:

1S-232-3120

Project Description:

Streets: Prairie Parkway & Viking Road Traffic Signal
I

This project will construct improvements at the intersection of
Prairie Parkway & Viking Road. lt also includes extending a

median west through Winterbury Drive, along Viking Road, for
corridor functionality and safety.

il

wñ wû0ß

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option tax and road use tax will be used

Long-Term:

The traffic signalwill be maintained by Traffic Operation Division/Public Works

Project Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design 60,000 60,000

Land/Right of Way 75,000 75,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 750,000 750,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Gosts 135,000 750,000 885,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax 250,000 250,000

Capital Projects

Road Use Tax 135,000 500,000 635,000

TotalSource 135,000 750,000 885,000

Funding Source:

LST
SCF

250,000
635,000

Total $885,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

Total Proiect FY21 FY22

-104-

Item E.1. 



s ital rovement ram CIP Number: 87

Department:

Community Development
Div¡sion:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Seal Coat Program

Annual program to seal coat streets in accordance with the Pavement
Management Plan. lt is financed with Local Option Sales Tax funds.

on

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax funding is being used

Long-Term:

The streets will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 r 00,000 600,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000I 100,000 100,000I 100,000I 100,000I 100,000 600,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

CapitalProjects
Road Use Tax

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Funding Source:

LST 600,000

Total 000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

-105-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 88

Department:

Community Development

Divis¡on

Engineering

Project Number:

Pro.iect Descript¡on:

Streets: Traffic Planning

Perform subarea and corridor transportation plans, including
analyses to define traffic forecasts, functional geometry, access
management, traffic control for roadway improvements and

Complete Streets elements needed for the community. Consultant
would work with City staff, public outreach is not included. lnitial
projects may include 27th StreeVWest subarea and Greenhill Road.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond is being used

Long-Term:

This will impact the debt service levy

Project Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 90,000 50,000 50,000 190,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 90,000 50,000 50,000 190,000

Source of Funds FY18 FY{9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

Street Construction Fund 90,000 50,000 50,000 190,000

Total Source 90,000 50,000 50,000 190,000
Fundìng Source

SCF 190,000

Total $190,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FYlB FY23

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Project FY18 0

-106-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 89

Department:

Community Development

D¡v¡s¡on:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Streets: University Ave (Hwy 58 to Eastern City Limits)

The proiect has been undertaken because ofthe significant deterioration ofthe
roadway. A $20 million transfer of jurisdiction from lowa DOT to the City has been

utilitized for design and construction. Other funds are used, appropriate to the

infrastructure work occurring such as: sewer, storm water, CFU (roadway lighting &

water main). Federal and state grant funding for the safety improvements at Cedar

Heights Drive intersection were secured. The project includes amenities sidewalks'

trails, bus pullouts & shelters, benches/trash receptacles as well as landscaping

improvements. Additional Road use tax funds from the 2015 increase in the gas tax will

fund a portion of this project. $22'8
million has already been spent and included in FY18 costs (completion of Phase

1 on7l3'1117 & 30% of Phase 2 as of 9/18/17).

and Maintenance lmpact on

This will not impact the debt service levy since other funding is being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design 734,000 6,800,000

Land/Right of Way 3,466,000 3,466,000

Utility Relocation
Construction (& amenities) 26,270,000 2,090,000 166,000 28,526,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 39,000 39,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

35,841,000 2,824,000

ffiffi.trffiffi
166,000 ffi.æ ffi-ffi

38,831,000

University Ave TJ Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000

Federal/State Funding 500,000 500,000

Local Sales Tax 4,250,000 689,000 4,939,000

Sewer Revenue Bond 980,000 980,000

Stormwater Fund 577,000 577,000

Cedar Falls Utilities 2,603,000 410,000 21,300 3,034,300

TIF - Unified 4,820,000 4,820,000

Road Use Tax Fund 2,061,000 1,225,000 144,700 3,430,700

Hotel/Motel 50,000 50,000 100,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 450,000 450,000

35,841,000 2,824,000 '166,000 38,831,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

LST

UA-TJ Fund

F/S

SRB
STW
CFU
BHCG
H/M

TIF-UN
SCF

Total

4,939,000
20,000,000

500,000
980,000
577,000

3,034,300
450,000
100,000

4,820,000
3,430,700

,000

FY15 FY18

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY15 FY20

Other:

FY15 FY20

-107-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 90

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Viking Road Extension

This project will extend sanitary sewer, watermain and Viking
Road west of Production Drive 500 feet.

Attach Ma

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Proiect Costs FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 200,000 200,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 200,000 200,000

Source of Funds FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

TIF Revenues (Unified) 200,000 200,000

TotalSource 200,000 200,000
Funding Source:

TIF-UN 200,000

Total $200,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY16 FY17

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

Total Proiect FY16 FY19

-108-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 91

Department:

Community Development

Divis¡on:

Engineering

Project Number:

RC-000-3118

Project Description:

Streets: West 1 st Street Reconstruction

This project will reconstruct West 1st Street from Hudson Road to
Franklin Street. This section of Roadway is under IDOT jurisdiction,

however, the City may have additional costs if this project is not on

the IDOT's priority list. Reconstructing the Curb & Gutter, lntakes,
and public utilities will be needed. City local option sales tax funding
will be used for the street portion of this project. DOT funding will be

used for other aspects of the project. GO 2O2O in FY 20 is for the

street lighting costs.

Attach Map:

rlri:l \\ o

f-tt------T-lT-] T-l
Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the sewer fund since the sewer revenue bond is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy

id. F-Y-,:?0i::i;i :iil'FY2Lr:"È ';;;i:frl2ãii;¡;,

Design 1,000,000 172,000 1,172,000

Land/Right of Way 1,000,000 961,000 1,961,000

Utility Design/Relocation 553,350 1,225,000 340,000 2,118,350

Construction 5,070,000 4,350,000 9,420,000

Construction Engineering 435,000 435,000 870,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

2,553,350

ffi"ffi
200,000

7,863,000

ffiÆ
96,100

5,125,000

ffi'ffi
340,000

ffi.æ ffi-.æ ffi
15,541,350

636,100

Federal/State Funding 1,800,000 3,909,000 2,392,500 8,101,500

Local Sales Tax I,912,900 2,392,500 4,305,400

General Revenue
Sewer Revenue Bond 720,000 720,000

CFU 553,350 1,225,000 1,778,350

2,553,350 7,863,000 5,125,000 15,541,350

Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

LST

SRB

CFU

636,1 00

8,101,500
4,305,400

720,000
1,778,350

Total $15,541 ,350

FYlO
Land/Right of Way FY18 FY19

Utility Relocation FY18 FY19

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FYlO FY20

-109-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 92

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets:W. 12th Street Extension

This project will pay for the extension of W. 12th Street as part of
the Agreement Regarding Annexation between Rocky Point, L.C.

and the City of Cedar Falls. Rocky Point, L.C. is responsible for the
extension of W. 12th Street from 4416 W. 12th Street west
boundary to the west City Limits.

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since private funds are being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 500,000 500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E I 500,000 E 500,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

General Revenue

Road Use Tax
Private Source 500,000 500,000

500,000 500,000

Funding Source:

PRIV 500,000

Total $500,000

FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21

-110-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 93

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Streets: W 22nd Street Realignment & Expansion

This project includes addressing the intersection of College Street

and W 22nd Street, as development continues in this area.

Aligning the intersection and providing an adequate street for
functionality, safety and aesthetic improvements is needed. This
project is part of the Annual Pavement Management Plan in FY21

Operations and Maintenance on
Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax and College Hill lF funds are being used

Long-Term:

Long-term maintainance would be by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design
LandiRight of Way 35,000 35,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 413.000 413,000

Landscaping 25,000 25,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 35,000E 438,000E E 473,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax 413,000 413,000

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

ÎlF-College Hill 35,000 25,000 60,000

35,000 438,000 473,000

Funding Source:

LST
TIF-CH

413,000
60,000

Total $473,000

LandiRight of Way FY20 FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY2'I

Other:

FY21 FY21

-111-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 94

Department:

Communitv Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

Streetscape: Downtown Brick Replacement

FY20 starts budgeting for the cost to remove and replace the brick
pavers for one block (both sides).

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

,,;.:U, FY23]ËJ;,1 rl;,,: Tétâli;Ì,i:,r.

Desiqn 15,000 15,000
Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Const. (streets & Parkins) 300,000 300,000 300.000 300,000 1.200.000
Maintenance
Cleaning Bricks & Repairs
Amenities

åW
Gen. Obligation Bond

15,000ffiffi 300,000

ffiffi-æ
300,000 300,000 300,000

ffi.ffi,ä
1,215,000

ffiffi
Federal/State Fundinq
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Parkade Assessment
Road Use Tax
TIF-Downtown 15,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 1 ,215,000

15,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 1 ,215,000
Funding Source

TIF-DT 1,215,000

Total $1 ,215,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction Annual Annual
Other:

Annual Annual

-112-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 95

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streetscape: Downtown Streetscape Plan lmplementation

This project would implement the priority phases of the
Downtown Streetscape Plan, currently including State Street,
Washington Street, Plaza (and E 2nd St. dead end), 2nd Street,

3rd Street, 4th Street and 6th Street. Plan calls for trees, brick
banding behind the curb, decorative lighting, bike racks, trash
receptacles, benches. Elements in the plan for colored
crosswalks or bump outs will be implemented through the Annual
Pavement Management Plan, as downtown streets are
programmed in it.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Project Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 202,000 267,500 500,000 263,700 380,200 1 ,613,400

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 202,000 267,500 500,000 263,700 380,200 1,613,400

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
BHCG - CMS 300,000 300,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 100,000

TIF-Downtown 61,500 97,250 50,000 95,600 135,600 439,950

CFU Funding 54,000 48,000 47,500 84,000 233,500

Private Funding 61,500 97,250 150,000 95,600 135,600 539,950

TotalSource 202,O00 267,500 500,000 263,700 380,200 1 ,613,400
Funding Source:

TIF-Downtown
PRIV

BHCG
CFU (decorative lighting)

BHCG-CMS

439,950
539,950

100,000
233,500
300,000

Total $1,613,400

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FYlB FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY22

Other:

Total Project FYlB FY22

-113-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 96

Depa(ment:

Community Development

Division

lnspections

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hearst Center Expansion

One concept for a Hearst Center Expansion (shown in dark grey) could allow for larger

audiences for fund raising events; provide opportunities for community rental; and

increase exhibition space on the upper level and classroom and meeting space on the

lower level. The existing building (shown in in white), with some repurposing, will

remain and function in a manner s¡milar to it's original purpose. Expanded by 5'000

sq. ft., the first phase of the expansion could include: off-street egress and handicap

and bus parking; a large public space opening onto an appealing pat¡o space; and

provide outdoor vistas. A large Performance Area could be designed to accomodate a

wide variety of activities from public performances, dinner parties, wedding receptions,

to Hearst-sponsored fund raising events.

E]

{ii€'P

lnitial construction costs.

Long-Term:

hours scheduled to accommodaté rental activitiés, and improved services rendered to the public. Revenue from annual fund ra¡sing events, increased membersh¡p fees. and

additional rental fees could generate funds to pay for extra staff will offset some of these costs.

Proiect Costs FY18 FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FÍ23 Tota¡

Desiqn 300,000 300,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 2,500,000 2,500,000

Landscaping '100,000 100,000

Equipment & Furnish 55,000 55,000

Other 30,000 30,000

Total Costs 300,000 2,985,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY2O FÍ21 FY22 F,t23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 250,000 250,000

Cultural lmprovement Fund 180,000 180,000

Capital Projects

Private Gifts and Grants 300,000 1,755,000 2,055,000

Gaming 500,000 500,000

Total Source 300,000 2,985,000

Funding Source:

PRIV
CIF
F/S
BHCG

2,055,000
'180,000

250,000
500,000

Total $2,985,000

Project Schedule Start Finish

n FY21 FY,I9

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

Total Project FY19 FY22

-114-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 97

Department:

Community Development

Division:

lnspection Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Public Safety Building

A new Public Safety building would house the staff for one fire station' the

entire Police Division and the administrative offices for the Public Safety

Services Department. There is a need for better facilities to include meeting

rooms, offices, apparatus room, temporary prisoner housing along with a more

nothern location for a fire station. The Fire Divisions Main station ¡s currently

55 years old. A joint police and fire building would allow for more

consolidation of the Police and Fire Divisions personnel that could allow for

further savings in personnel costs. A site ofthe new building has been

determined. The land was purchased from Covenat at the current Emergency

Services Building at South Main.

on Budget:

Daily maintenance costs will be paid out of the operating or building maintenance budget as they currently are.

Long-Term:

Daily maintenance costs will be paid out of the operating or building maintenance budget as they currently are'

767,320 767,320

Land Acquisition 555,000 555,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 2,000,000 5,392,680 7,392,ô80

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 780,000 780,000

Other 750,000 750,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

3,322,320E 6,922,680E E E E 10,245,000

Federal/State Funding

Black Hawk County Gaminl 750,000 750,000

General Fund Savings 3,322,320 6,172,680 9,495,000

Health Trust

3,322,320 6,922,680 10,245,000

Funding Source:

BHCG

GFS

HT

750,000

9,495,000

Total $10,245,000

Design FY16 FY18

Land/Right of Way FYIS FY18

Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY19

Other:

FY18 FY19

-115-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 98

Department:

Community Development
Divis¡on:

lnspections
Pro¡ect Number:

Project Description:

Recreation Center Usage/Need/Study

A number of years ago the recreation center completed a site plan

that illistrated a possible expansion footprint to the south of the
existing structure. Since that time, a number of other fitness
facilities have opened in the community and the Rec. Center has
seen some modest drops in membership. The study will try and
determine the cause for the leakage, what the Rec. Center can do
to keep and or increase membership, what areas of fitness are not
being provided for the community and what changes in the facility
are needed.

tII
I
I

it

I

.l
q
-)

on

overall cost to operate the building from heating/cooling, cleaning/maintenance will increase.

Term:

itional revenue will offset usage and maintenance costs.

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Facility Needs Study 15,000 15,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

15,000E E 15,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects-RGCIP 15,000 15,000

15,000 15,000

Funding Source:

RCCIP 15,000

Total 15,000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19

-116-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 99

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Dêscript¡on:

Property/Flood Buyouts

The City of Cedar Falls will continue the voluntary flood buyout
program in selected neighborhoods of both commercial and
residential properties. Priority purchases are identified on the
City's "priority buyout list" and will be targeted in flood prone

areas of the City. Funding will likely provide the opportunity to
purchase 1-2 properties annually.

(

lmpact on Budget:

will effect the General Fund operating budget by increasing maintenance areas and acquisition costs

Term:

s buy out will target properties in the Floodplain and Floodway which will reduce flood loss in the long term

Design

Land/Right of Way 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

70,000I 70,000 70,000 70,000I 70,000 70,000 420,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 420,000

Funding Source:

CP 420,000

Total $420,000

Design

Land/Right of Way On-going On-going

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

On-going On-going

-117-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 100Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development Planning & Community Services

Div¡sion:

Project Description:

Bike Network On-street Signage

This project will fund signage and paint for the the bicycle network.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to install the signs and paint bike stencils on the street

Long-Term:

Future maintenance will be required as needed

FY21 FY22 FY23 TotalProiect Gosts FYIS FYI9 FY2O

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Design/Relocation
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000Construction 5,000 5,000

Construction Engineering
Equipment & Furnish

Other
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000:, :'i..:', ,T.etâJ, Ço,Qts,,i:':r'|, , . 5,000

,' 'þfl$,1 1,1 ., fy2g il21:.: i; . .: f.r(2/l..,' TotaÍ 't::r ., SarurÈé'. of. F' unds;;'i i.,

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
General Revenue
CFU

5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000Hotel/MotelTax 5,000 5,000

5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000;¡j:{,+'.:rrT,qta!.S9-û fcê:¡,i, ,,,Ì 5,000 5,000 5,000
*;..-jl.i'.ç:J"Fchêdufê:¡i,ì: JT,r ¡iì!'r'iirt'i::i$[¿ ¡t¡,¡, '; ,i f ;iir,: :

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY23

Other:

FYIS FY23

H/M

Funding Source:

30,000

Total $30,000

-118-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 101

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bus Shelters & Related Amenities

This project would include the installation of bus shelters and

related amenities including but not limited to sidewalk
connections, benches, and crosswalks along selected MET

Transit routes. The City will work with MET Transit on the
specific locations of the shelters and funding for each future
shelter.

Opêrations and Maintenance mpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial expenses for bus shelter installation will be reimbursed through MET Transit upon completion of each

individual project.
Long-Term:

All public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

15,000E E 15,000 E 15,000E 45,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

MET Transit 15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

Funding Source:

MET Transit

Reimbursement

$45,000

Total 45,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY22

Other:

FY18 FY22

-119-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 102

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Comprehensive Plan Update

A Comprehensive Plan is the City's legal basis for zoning and
land use controls. lt is recommended the plan be updated every
5-10 years, depending on the rate of growth in the community. A
Comprehensive Plan was adopted in Î{iay 2012.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The cost of the study will affect the General Fund Operating Budget.

Long-Term:

Consideration of the City's land use, environmental, and economic development policies should be thoughtful and

comprehensive. Developing a plan is a critical step before new programs or policy changes occur.

''1.íil Flo¡ect GópQ.1;¡','1,' i,i.: çy19,o*-"" ,:;i 6J1$,r',,,ri iit¡, 6y2g:'1',.:. ilr.fr, FY2lir'i, ',',', 'f\ll-i;;:': ji,,, þJ!!r'i,i, ¡;ñ¡:rfotáli,:.
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 75,000 75,000 150,000

ffiffi.ffi ffitri T '#å, r

75,000

ffiffi
75,000

,ffi ffiFffi
150,000

þHF--,ffi
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

General Revenue 75,000 75,000 150,000

75,000 75,000 150,000

Funding Source:

GR 150,000

Total $150,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY21 FY22

-120-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 103

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Conversion of rental homes back to owner-occupied

The transit¡on of owner-occupied single-family res¡dences to renter occupied has a

negative impact upon the character and stability of these neighborhoods. The now

"investor properties" tend to lack property maintenance (including not just to the

house but also mowing grass, trimming bushes, and removÌng snow), create parking

problems, house student renters that may engage in behaviors that are disruptive to

the residential neighborhood. Th¡s ¡ncentive program is intended to be another tool

working to possibly reverse the trend of conversion to rentals. A forgivable loan

program has been developed for individuals that would like to take a rental back to

an owner-occupied house, potentially providing a $10,000 matching forgivable loan.

This will try to work in concert with more restrictive zoning and increased code

enforcement, in an effort to stabilize the community's older neighborhoods

Attach l\4ap

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The cost of the program will affect the General Fund Operating Budget. There will also be staff time to develop, implement and

administer the program. Council would decide to fund through budget process'

Long-Term:

The General Fund Operating Budget is impacted for 5 years, for both the program and the staff time to administer it.

Proiect Gosts FY18 FY19 FY2O FY2'I FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

Total Costs 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

Source of Funds FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
General Revenue 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

Total Source 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

Funding Source

GR 300,000

Total 300,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY15 FY25

Total Project FY1 5 FY25

-121-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gâr¡ ital Imfì rovement Proqram CIP Number: 104

Department:

Community Development
Div¡s¡on:

Planning & Community Services
Project Number:

Project Description:

Demolition/Clearance

Primary purpose of this project is the demolition and clearance of
dilapidated structures aimed at eliminating specific conditions of
blight or physical decay on a spot basis. Certain individual

demolition/clearance activities will be subject to CDBG eligibility

verification prior to funding. CDBG funding after FY'18 will be

eliminated. Local funds (Capital Projects) are also allocated for flood

buyout demolitions of properties purchased by the City'

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

CDBG funding could potentially positively impact the General Fund Operating Budget by covering eligible City expenses in

the current year (FY1B). The City will leverage local and grant funds to accomplish goals.
Long-Term:

Project Costs FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design
Land/Risht of Way 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other: Demolition 5,000 5,000

Total Gosts 30,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 '155,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYf 9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects 25,000 25,000 2s,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

CDBG 5,000 5,000

TotalSource 30,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 155,000

Funding Source:

CDBG
CP

5,000
150,000

Total $155,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: Demolition On-going On-going

Total Project On-going On-going

-122-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 105

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Service

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Entrepreneur lncentives

This project would provide incentives to start-up companies
through the Mill Race Center for Entreprenuership and
lnnovation. The City, Cedar Falls Utilities, UNl, and the Cedar
Valley Alliance would cooperate in this program.

Il

()

Opêrations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

It would need to be determined what incentives would be needed by this group and if those would be eligible TIF

expenditures. This CIP shows the potential of a 5 year commitment at $20,000 annually that could change to a 3
Term:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 116,880 116,880 1 16,880 350,640

Gen. Obligation Bond

116,880 116,880E 116,880I I I 350,640

Federal/State Funding

City of Waterloo 33,000 33,000 33,000 99,000

Greater CV Alliance
Cedar Falls Utilities 28,380 28,380 28,380 85,140

TIF - Downtown 33,000 33,000 33,000 99,000

UNI 15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

Wartburg 7,500 7,500 7,500 22,500

1 16,880 1 16,880 116,880 350,640

Funding Source:

CFU

TIF-DT
WLOO
WART
UNI

85,140
99,000
99,000
22,500
45,000

Total

Desi

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

-123-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 106

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

2016 Flood Recovery

ln 20'16 Cedar Falls had the 2nd higest flood on record. Costs
in FYl B are for an approved voluntary flood buyout program that
will acquire 13 properties. FEMA will pay for 75o/o, the State will
pay for 10%, and the local match will be 15%.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

Flood Reserve funds will be used for the City's local match

Project Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 2,721,870 2,721,870

., Total Gosts, 2,721,870 2,721,870
', Sourcé of Fi¡nds FY18 FYI9 FY2O' FY21 fY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

State Funding 272,190 272,190

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

FEMA 2,041,400 2,041,400

Flood Reserve Fund 408,280 408,280

, ' 'TotalSource, i 2,721,870 2,721,870
Funding Source:

F/S

FEMA

FR

272,190
2,041,400

408,280

Total $2,721,870

Proiect Schedule Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Coordinated
with bond sale

FYlB FY18/FY19

-124-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 107

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

su-00-1910

Project Description:

Northern lndustrial Park: lnsurance and Maintenance

With the completion of the Northern Cedar Falls lndustrial Park, the
City is required to carry annual liability insurance on the City owned
rail spur to comply with CN Railroad requirements. This will be an

annual expense that is eligible to be reimbursed through the Unified

TIF District.

Operat¡ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This expense will be paid annually by the Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified

Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TlF District) and repaid by TIF revenues generated from this district.
Long-Term:

Expenses incurred for insurance and maintenance will be reimbursed through the TIF District.

Project Costs FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Total Gosts 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

TIF (Unified) 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Total Source 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Funding Source:

TIF-UN 180,000

Total $180,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: (lnsurance) Annual Annual

Total Project Annual Annual

-125-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 108c of Cedar Falls CaPital lm nt m
Project Number:

Planning & CommunitY Seruices
Division

Community Development

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Drop Off Zones

This project will create drop off zones on each block adjacent to

Main Street, to improve easy access to the downtown. Six short

term drop off/pick up for vehicles will be created through striping

and signage.

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Signs and striping will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs, through parking revenues'

on Budget:and Maintenance

Long-Term

5,000

Current:

5,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

20,00020,000Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
25,000EEE E25,000E

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

8,3308,330Downtown TIF
8,3308,330Downtown SSMID
8,3408,340Parking fund

25,00025,000

FY18FY18Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FYlBFY18Construction

Other:

FY18FY18

Funding Source:

TIF-DT
Downtown SSMID

PMF

$25,000Total

9,330

8,330
8,340

E lstSt
E 1st St

'; '.
I 2rì(l Sl

å

0¡

tll

Í
121

:ä;iltl

-126-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 109City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Poect Number:Department:

Community Development Planning & Community Services
Division:

Ma

This project will replace downtown parking lot signage, with the
goal of improving visibility of parking lots within the district. Nine

signs are anticipated, throughout 5 public parking lots in the
downtown district.

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Signage lmprovements

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

Signs will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs, through parking revenues.

FY23 TotalFYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22Project Costs FYIS
5,000Design 5,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

45,000Construction 20,000 25000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
50,000;,1;l¡.-;,,1Tôtal Gô-s,tSi;:.; : i,,,, 25,000 25,000

FY22.', FY23 Totalf iji j,Sdt¡ibe,of Fùhds.',,,t: FY20
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
16,6608,330 8,330Downtown TIF
16,660B,330Downtown SSMID 8,330
16,6808,340Parking fund 8,340

50,000tr;:ïìË Totäl : Söürcé,',".i. i,¡i 25,000 25,000

FYlB FY19Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FYlB FYI9Construction
Other:

FY18 FY19

Funding Source:

TIF.DT
Downtown SSMID
PMF

$50,000Total

16,660

16,660

16,680

-127-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 110Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Planning & Community Services
Department:

Community Development
AttachProject Description:

Parking Lot: Wayfinding Signage lmprovements

This project will replace and add to downtown wayfinding
signage, with the goal of improving directions to parking lots and

their visibility within the district. lt anticipates two wayfinding
at each intersection for every block on Main St., Washington &

State.

(¡Ð -

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

Signs will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs, through parking revenues

FY22 FY23 TotalFYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21Project Costs
20,000Design 20,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

144,00072,000 72,000Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

72,O00 164,000' Total Costs 20,000 72,000
TotalFY20i' FY21 FY22 FY23Source of Funds ,

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
54,6706,670 24,000 24,O00Downtown TIF
54,6606,660 24,000 24,000Downtown SSMID
54,6706,670 24,000 24,000Parking fund

164,00020,000 72,000 72,000, , ',''. Totalsource .,

Start
FYlB FY20Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY19 FY20Construction
Other:

',,',,;;'.., föte )foléót;',' .' ' FYlB FY20

Funding Source:

TIF-DT
Downtown SSMID
PMF

$164,000Total

54,670
54,660
54,670

-128-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 111

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Prairie Parkway Landscaping/Beautification

Project would include aesthetic and landscaping improvements,

such as trees, along Prairie Parkway and potentially other
areas/roadways within the Pinnacle Prairie Urban Renewal Area

Operations and Maintenance pact on Budget:

Current:

TIF would be used for initial installation of the proposed improvements but will require ongoing maintenance costs to

the City.
Long-Term:

lmprovements will require ongoing maintenance costs to the City.

Project Costs FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping 120,000 120,000 240,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 120,000 120,000 240,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Pinnacle Prairie 120,000 120,000 240,000

Total Source 120,000 120,000 240,000

Funding Source:

TIF-PP 240,000

Total $240,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY18 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

Total Project FYlB FY20

-129-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 112

Department:

Community Development
Div¡sion:

Planning & Community Services
Project Number:

Project Descr¡pt¡on:

River Place Development Project

The City has transferred ownership of the land along the "State Street
Corridor" (between 1st and 4th Streets and the Cedar River) and the former
"Chamber of Commerce/Broom Factory" site to River Place Properties.
River Place Properties completed construction of their first residential
building at 300 State St. in 2014.200 State Street was completed in 2016
and 250 State Street is near completion. MU2 will start in 2018 and a
proposed hotel project between 2018-2019. This development pro.¡ect will

continue in phases over the ¡sxt $+ lears.

Et:]nfl tIE
f¡ fl fl
r---t T--r t--r

!
f---t t-t

Operat¡ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

River Place Properties and Western Home are the current developers on this long term development project. A Developmental Agreement identifying

all terms and conditions (including potential tax rebates) was approved by City Council in July 2012.

Long-Term:

Expenses incurred with this development, including incentives to the developer, will be reimbursed through the Downtown TlF. This could extend the
payoff date on that district. Funding from the Downtown TIF and SSMID is shown as potential participation for future Downtown parking expansion.

CFU may also have eligible infrastructure installation costs to be possibly reimbursed by the Downtown TIF District.

:¡j.rr F.Yl9.*ä';, ,,,.: ì r.ii FY20i-.å.*r¡i^. :,:.'.,FY22¡.,',1 ¡::r.. FY23ir.i;.: ;.r:, lgþ1,:.-,r,

SSMID Parking 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation (CFU) 125,000 125,000

Construction 5,000,000 5,000,000 3,000,000 13,000,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
TIF Reimbursement 300,000 500,000 650,000 900,000 't ,1 00,000 1 ,1 00,000 4,550,000

Gen Bond

5,500,000

ffif;ffiffi
5,575,000

ffi,ffiffi,
3,725,000

F.t+.if-ælffi
975,000

ffi-$tF,ã,ffiEi.
1 ,1 75,000

ffiffi
1 ,175,000

FF,¡ffi--.Æ
18,125,000

ffiË-iffi
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Pro,¡ects

Tax lncrement Financing 300,000 500,000 650,000 900,000 't ,100,000 1 ,100,000 4,550,000

Private Sources 5,000,000 5,000,000 3,000,000 13,000,000

CFU TIF 125,000 125,000

SSMID (Parking Potential) 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

5,500,000 5,575,000 3,725,000 975,000 1 ,175,000 1,175,000 18,125,000

Fund¡ng Source:

TIF-DT
PRIV
CFU TIF

SSMID (Parking)

4,550,000
13,000,000

125,000
450,000

Total 18, ,000

Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY14 FY20

Other:

FY14 FY26

-130-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 113

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Poect Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Wayfinding Signage Plan

lnstall a series of wayfinding signage throughout the community

in order to promote and direct travelers to the City's historical,

cultural and commercial areas.

Operations and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Sign loca¡ons in the TIF district may be eligible for funding through TIF revenues, if eligible. Otherwise signs will

need to be funded through Hotel/Motel revenue and/or Black Hawk County Gaming Grant funds.
Long-Term:

The directional signs will need to be continually maintained after installation.

,...ì:!;i *11 Rröieöt 0 0.$fir."¡.li,,* :, Fvl8:r:jí ijrrtFYf g;,lir; rr 
P-.Y2Q¡I¡¡ ,i:;' 5y" 21ri1¡i :i:;Fl(224, ,ì' ¡rþJ!t:irì,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 150,000 200,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000

ffi,ffi
150,000

tu-ffiffi ffi':æ ffiR-_æ ffi----æ ffi .?'W
200,000

ffi,r'.,ffir

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

TIF - DT

TIF.UN
Hotel/Motel 100,000 100,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 50,000 50,000 100,000

50,000 150,000 200,000

Funding Source

TIF- UN

Hotel/Motel

BHCG

100,000

100,000

Total $200,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY19

Other:

FYl B FY19

-131-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 114City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Planning & Community Services

Division:Department:

Community Development

nlffi

Project Description:

Zoning Ordinance

A Zoning Ordinance overhaul supports implementation of a variety of
the policy recommendations from the Comprehensive Plan. This effort
includes updating the zoning map to correspond with the changed
zoning districts. Several area plans are also proposed with this work,
to gain efficiencies with a planning consultant: detailed study of the
appropriate intensity of uses for the first & second tier neighborhoods
to the University as well as redevelopment of University Avenue and

Main Street corridors. The area plans must consider appropriate land
uses, site design, & building architecture.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The cost of the study will affect the General Fund Operating Budget.

Long-Term:

Consideration of the City's land use, environmental, and economic development policies should be thoughtful and

mprehensive. The Zoning Ordinance is a key tool in setting policy and shaping urban form. Such changes can increase

assessed values, protect existing adjacent property values and increase the General Fund (new developments). Certain areas

the City will be ripe for redevelopment. ldentifying and setting a vision is a critical step before any policy changes or new
programs are developed. This involves considering aspects such as land uses, urban form, architectural design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

240,000Other (Zoning Update) 240,000
240,000

ffi
240,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 240,000

240,000240,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
FYlB FY19Other:

FY19FY18

240,000

$240,000Total

Funding Source:

GR

-

rÈrfalbrel
ãâfiPE

-132-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 115

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Building Maintenance

This is an expense once every five years to include block repair,

waterproofing and tuck-pointing as needed on the block
buildings maintained by the Water Reclamation Division.

and Maintenance on

project should have little impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

This work waterproofs the concrete block and reduces the need for major repairs.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 30,000 30,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E 30,000E E 30,000E

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Sewer Rental Fund 30,000 30,000

30,000 30,000

Funding Source:

SRF 30,000

Total $30,000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY21 FY21

FY21 FY21

-133-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 116

Department:

Community Development
D¡vision:

Water Reclamation Division

Project Descriptlon:

Dry Run Creek Sanitary Sewer lmprovements

This project will replace and increase the capacity of 7 ,640 feet of
the existing trunk sanitary sewer from Orchard Drive to the new
'17th St.lift station.

'l

Operations and Maintenânce lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Sewer rates will have to be adjusted to cover the cost of this project.

Long-Term:

Proiect Gosts FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 5,500,000 500,000 6,000,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

TotalGosts 5,500,000 500,000 6,000,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects
Sewer Revenue Bonds 5,500,000 500,000 6,000,000

TIF - Unifìed lnd. Park

Total Source 5,500,000 500,000 6,000,000

Funding Source:

SR8-6
TIF-UN

6,000,000

Total $6,000,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY16 FY1 6

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY17 FY18

Other:

Total Project FY17 FY18

-134-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 117City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Department:

Community Development

tÈ
The IDNR requires an update to the facility Nutrient
Reduction Plan to be submitted by May 1,2021. This will
update a 'Master Plan'for the facitlity to help with planning for
nutrient reduction and other future regulatory changes.
Alternate options for meeting future permit requirements will

be explored, including emerging technologies.

Project Number:

Water Reclamation

Division

Project Description:

Facility Master Plan Update

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This should not have a significant impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

This plan includes fiscal planning as well as planning for treatment and collection system upgrade options.

FY23 TotalProject Costs FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22
100,000Design 50,000 50,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

50,000 50,000 100,000Total Costs
TotalFYIS FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23Source of Funds

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
100,000Sanitary Sewer Rental Ft s0,000 50,000

50,000 50,000 100,000Total Source
Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design FY20 FY21

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other

FY21Total Project FY20

100,000

$100,000Total

Fundlng Source:

SRF

-135-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 118

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Water Reclamation
Project Number:

Project Description:

Hudson Road Lining

This project involves lining decaying concrete lines along
Hudson Road.

and Maintenance lmpact on

This should not have a sìgnificant impact on the budget. The dollar amount for this will be taken from annual

sliplining. This is another lining technology where CIPP lining is not suitable.

Long-Term:

None

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 50,000 100,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 50,000I 50,000I 100,000E

Federal/State Funding
LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Sanitary Sewer Rental Fu 50,000 50,000 100,000

50,000 50,000 100,000

Funding Source:

SRF 100,000

Total $100,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY22

Other:

FY21 FY22

-136-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 119

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

lnstallcleanout manholes on Park Drive forcemain

This project will provide access to the forcemain for cleaning
and inspection purposes.

Map:

lmpact on Budget:

This project should have little impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

Design 10,000 10,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 40,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000I I I 50,000I
Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 50,000 50,000

50,000 50,000
Funding Source:

SRF 50,000

Total $50,000

Design FY18 FYlB

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY18

Other:

FY18 FY18

-137-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 120

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation Division

Project Description:

Lift Station Electrical Generator

This is for a large portable generator. lmprovements at Park Drive
lift station have created this need. Currently we have just one
generator that can be used at four lift stations. lf we have
widespread power loss we will not be able to keep these lift
stations operational. A portable generator is more versitile and

less expensive than an in-place generator. This could also be

used during other City emergencies, such as flooding or severe
wind storms when auxiliary power may be needed.

Ltft

Àu+ñq*
L¡ft

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will haveminimal impact on the budget.

Long-Term

None

F.r,iFylg-llþ, ld,FYir.9,ïÌil: i.s.F,Y20ìt'¡i B|iÍ¡Xzi::i¡i ", 8'Y23-ji"i ,i:iilî;Totãli ,ili,

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 60,000 60,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi{ffi ffiffi ffi

60,000

ffi'æ ffiH$ffi
60,000

ffi.
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 60,000 60,000

60,000 60,000

Funding Source

SRF 60,000

Total $60,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22

-138-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 121

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

MoweriSnowblower

Current lawn tractor will be more expensive to maintain than to

replace in the future. Facility and lift station grounds are mowed

with WRF staff. Plant snow removal is done with WRF staff as

well.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will have little impact on the budget

Long-Term:

Project Costs FYIS FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 20,000 20,000

Other
TotalCosts 20,000 20,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund 20,000 20,000

TotalSource 20,000 20,000

Funding Source:

SRF 20,000

Total $20,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY21 FY21

Total Project FY21 FY21

-139-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 122

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Nutrient Removal/Facility Plan

This is an area DNFUEPA will focus on in the future. Nutrients
(nitrogen, primarily and phosphorous potentially) pose potential
problems in the river. The timeline is uncertain. We have started
the evaluation process for this project and have limited information
so the dollar amount is only a rough estimate.
ln coordination with this project, we will also study the Water Rec.
Facility to determine if more space is needed to comply with DNR
regulations.

ætltftf
'f

and Maintenance lmpact on

Sewer Rental Bonds will need to be sold and sewer rates will be impacted

This will have an impact on the Operating Budget by increasing sewer rental fees to cover the cost of bond repayment.

2 2,000,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 40,000,000 40,000,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 42,000,000 42,000,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Sewer Revenue Bonds 42,000,000 42,000,000

42,000,000 42,000,000

Funding Source:

SRB-8 42,000,000

Total $42,000,000

Design FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY23

Other:

FY23 FY23

-140-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 123

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Plant Digester Rehabilitation

Rehabilitation of the plant digesters is needed to update, repair,

and replace existing digesters to meet future regulations and
population growth.

Map:

and Maintenance on Budget:

Sewer Rental Bonds will need to be sold and sewer rates will be impacted

Long-Term:

Design 1,600,000 1,600,000

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 8,000,000 8,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E 1,600,000E 8,000,000 E E 9,600,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Sewer Revenue Bonds 1,600,000 8,000,000 9,600,000

1,600,000 8,000,000 9,600,000

Funding Source:

SRB-7 9,600,000

Total $9,600,000

Design FY18 FY18

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

-141-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 124

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation Division

Project Description:

Primary Clarifier Maintenance

The Primary Clarifiers are domed treatment units and corrosive
gases are trapped under the domes. This leads to extreme
corrosion of metal parts and concrete surfaces that need to be

replaced or professionally recoated. Y

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

et:

This project will have little impact on the budget.

Long-Term

None

Project Gosts FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

LandiRight of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 45,000 45,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Gosts 45,000 45,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 45,000 45,000

Total Source 45,000 45,000

Funding Source:

SRF 45,000

Total $45,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FYlB

Other:

Total Proiect FY18 FYlB

-142-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 125

Department:

Community Development

Division

Water Reclamation Division

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer lnfiltration & lnflow Reduction Project

This project is aimed at reducing extraneous flows to the Water
Reclamation Facility during wet weather, in response to pressure
from EPA and DNR. lt could encompass a program to grout lateral
service lines and/or involve property owners in disconnecting footing
drain connections and illegal sump pump connections to the sanitary
sewer.

AI

f\_ J--"-
Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Sewer rates may have to be adjusted to cover the cost of this project.

Long-Term:

rili F'Yr8! :

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 175,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000ffi-ffi
25,000

ffi,ffi
25,000

ffi.ffi
25,000 25,000

ffi"ffi
25,000

ffiffi
175,000

ffi-Effi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 175,000

50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 175,000
Funding Source:

SRF 175,000

Total $r 75,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

-143-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 126

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer Spot Repairs/Emergency

Some streets that are to be reconstructed or overlaid have

damaged spots in the sanitary sewer and are repaired prior to
the street's improvement in an effort to keep the street's surface
integrity from being affected by sewer repairs. These funds may

also be used if emergency repairs need to be made.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This has been an ongoing program and should not have a significant impact on the current budget.

Long-Term:

This program helps improve the sanitary sewer system and protects the integrity of the system

Project Costs FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 30,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 235,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 25,000 30,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 235,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 25,000 30,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 235,000

Total Source 25,000 30,000 30,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 235,000

Funding Source:

SRF 235,000

Total $235,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction As needed As needed

Other:

Total Project As needed As needed

-144-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 127City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development Water Reclamation

Division:

This farm is used extensively for our biosolids land application
program and generates revenue for the Health Trust Fund.

lmprovements are needed periodically either to satisfy USDA
requirements, or to solve problems the tenant or city may be

having, or enhance productivity of the soil.

Project Description:

Sartori Trust Farm lmprovements

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Minimal impact on Sewer Rental Fund

Long-Term:

Maintaining the property to meet USDA farm program requirements will insure our eligibility to participate in these

beneficial programs.

FY23 TotalFY19 FY20 FY21 FY22Project Costs FY18

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
40,00020,000Landscaping 20,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
20,000 40,000Total Gosts 20,000

TotalFY2O FY21 FY22 FY23Source of Funds FYIS FY19

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Funds
40,00020,000Health Trust 20,000

20,000 40,000Total Source 20,000
Start FinishProject Schedule

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
FYlB FY21Other

FY21Total Project FY18

40,000

Total $40,000

Fund¡ng Source:

HT

-145-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 128

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

06.2417

Project Description:

Slipline Existing Sanitary Sewers

An ongoing process of repair and refurbishing existing sewer
lines. A very cost effective method of increasing the strength of
a line while decreasing the infiltration. A decrease in infiltration
is very beneficial to the WWTP.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This has been an ongoing program and does have a significant impact on the current budget.

Long-Term:

This program helps improve the sanitary sewer system and protect the integrity of the system

Proiect Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 250,000 200,000 250,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 1,350,000

TotalCosts 250,000 200,000 250,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 1,350,000

Source of Funds FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 250,000 200,000 250,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 1,350,000

Total Source 250,000 200,000 250,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 1,350,000

Funding Source:

SRF 1,350,000

Total $1,350,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Project Annual Annual

-146-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 129City of Cedar Falls Gapital lm Program
Project Number:

ater Reclamation
Department:

Community Development

Project Description:

Third Stage Trickling Filter Distributor

The existing distributor has been in service for 15 years in a wet,
corrosive environment and has significant corrosion. Failures are
imminent. The manufacturer will replace the distributor with a
new one that is stainless steel and much more corrosion
resistant. A failure would result in incomplete treatment at the
plant. This distributes the water evenly over the media in the
trickling filter. Any failure would result with short-circuiting, likely
leading to permit limit violations for nitrogen limit, which could
bring fines from either the DNR or EPA.

Sewer rates may have to be adjusted to allow for this and other upgrades.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Long-Term

None

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping

150,000150,000Equipment & Furnish
Other

150,000150,000E E I
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

150,000150,000Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund

150,000150,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
FY19Other: FY19

FY19FY19

150,000

$150,000Total

Funding Source:

SRF

I

,ñi

"#F 
tl

;- **-"'

-
\

-ÐÞ*

i

-147-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number 130

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

UV Disinfection Bulb Replacement

The bulbs used in the disinfection process have a lifespan of
1200 hours. Theywill need to be replaced to maintain permit

requirements.

Attach

I
Operalions and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Sewer rates have been adjusted to allow for this and other upgrades

Long-Term:

This is a recurring cost.

Project Gosts FYIS FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 60,000 60,000

Other

Total Gosts 60,000 60,000

Source of Funds FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fu 60,000 60,000

Total Source 60,000 60,000

Funding Source:

SRF 60,000

Total $60,000

ule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY,19

Total Project

-148-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 131

Department:

Community Development

Division

Water Reclamation Division

Project Description:

Water Line Extensions

The Cedar Heights and Ridgeway lift stations are the largest lift

stations still using well water. The quality of the water could be

improved and maintenance on the well pumps and water supply

systems could be eliminated if served by city water. This situation

could be improved by extending city water to these stations as

soon as a city main is laid in close proximity. The treatment plant

feed line is only 4", is over 50 hears old and needs to be upsized

to B" and fed through a heated structure. The Lakewood lift station

does not have anyfresh water. These funds could be used for any

of these projects as circumstances allow.

Ltlt

Àûênuc

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

on Budget:

This project will have some impact on the budget.

Term:

D

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 98,000 98,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffitrflffi ffiTEffi

98,000

ffi,ffiã-ffi ffiffi_ffi W-ffi'
98,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 98,000 98,000

98,000 98,000

Funding Source:

SRF 98,000

Total $98,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY16 FY17

Other:

FY16 FY17

-149-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 132

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Cemetery

Project Number:

Project Description:

Seal CoaUAsphalt Overlay Program: Park & Cemetery

Park roadways and parking lots. This is an alternating year
program utilized to maintain park roadways and parking lots.

The Municipal Operations & Programs Department, and

Developmental Services Engineering Division prioritize where
these dollars will be spent.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

pact on

This project will be included in the annual work plan. Staff will help prepare the surfaces to be seal-coated by filling

holes, sweeping, etc. There will be operating costs related to fuel and surfacing material, if needed.
Term:

ell maintained parking lots and roadways will limit the times when staff needs use time and money to repair pot

holes or other surface imperfections

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 275,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

25,000

ffiffi
50,000

ffiiffi
50,000

ffi.æ
50,000

ffi
50,000

ffiffiffi
50,000

ffi
275,000

ffi.ffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Road Use Tax 25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 275,000

25,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 275,000

Funding Source:

SCF 275,000

Total $275,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: On-going On-going

On-going On-going

-150-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 133

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Cemetery

Project Number:

03.2391

Project Description:

Trail Maintenance

Funded by Hotel/Motel Tax revenue on an annual basis for
structural repairs to the existing recreation trail system. The
goal is to only utilize a portion of the funds annually so that a
reserve fund will accumulate.

Operat¡ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:
park staff will coordinate periodic repairs and will use city staff members or equipment or private contractors

depending on the complexity of the repairs.
Long-Term:

Smooth, safe recreation trails limit city liability and reduce the need for expensive total reconstruction projects

Project Costs FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Hotel/MotelTax 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Total Source 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Funding Source:

H/M 150,000

Total $150,000

Project Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project Annual Annual

-151-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 134

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks - Cemetery

Project Number:

Project Description:

Cemetery Road Construction and lmprovements

ç:T-;"..-,. , , ,

An expansion of Fairview cemetery is needed to facilitate
additional grave spaces. This project will involve construction of
approximately 750'linealfeet of new road way. Additionally,
some of the old concrete access roads in Greenwood Cemetery
will need to be reconstructed or restored. FY18 amount is for
new road in Fairview Cemetery. lf all spaces are used as
platted, potentially 1 ,440 grave spaces are available. However,
this number may fluctuate due to tree plantings, utilization of
spaces for cremations, etc.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initial impact on the operating budget for the construction of the roadway

Term:

Cost will increase for maintenance of additional roads in the cemetery

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 30,000 185,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000

50,000

25,000

ffi
25,000 25,000

ffi
30,000 30,000

ffi
185,000

50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Street Construction Fund 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 30,000 135,000

50,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 30,000 185,000

Funding Source:

GO

SCF

50,000

135,000

Total $185,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

-152-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 135

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Golf

Project Number:

03.2361

Project Description:

Golf Maintenance Complex Parking

Public facility improvements to Golf Maintenance parking lot. An
aggressive seal-coating project in alternate years will maintain
the surface for future years.

on

his will have an effect on the Operating Budget in the years that the general fund revenues are budgeted.

Long-Term

the surface strengthens, fewer dollars will be needed for annual maintenance.

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 6,000 6,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

6,000I 6,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

GeneralRevenue 6,000 6,000

6,000 6,000
Funding Source:

GR 6,000

Total $6,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY17 FY20

Other:

FY'17 FY20

-153-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 136

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Golf

Project Number:

03.2399

Project Description:

Pheasant Ridge Cart Path Renovations

Some of the older cart paths at Pheasant Ridge need to be

replaced. There are also some additional paths that need to be

constructed adjacent to more heavily used areas. The paths will

be constructed with either asphalt or concrete.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time will be needed to install the paths and repair the adjacent turf. There will be cost associated with

purchasing grass seed. This item is added to our Park work plan every other year.

Long-Term:

Safer cart paths will reduce wear and tear to golf carts, provide a safer surface to walk on and promote a positive,

professional image of the golf course, hopefully encouraging additional play and additional revenues.

Project Costs FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 7,000 7,000 14,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 7,000 7,000 14,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Golf lmprove Fund 7,000 7,000 14,000

TotalSource 7,000 7,000 14,000

Funding Source:

GIF 14,000

Total $14,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction On-going On-going

Other:

Total Project On-going On-going

-154-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 137Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

PWParks Division - Golf
Division:Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

AII}GEContinue improvements based on Master Plan developed by
Garrett Gill. Project scope would be to fix ground water issues
on holes #7 and #13, drain sand traps and possibly install new
fonrard tees.

Project Description

Pheasant Ridge lmprovements

Long-Term:

Would be targeted to fix ground water issues on holes #13 and #7 and sand traps. Will reduce maintenance

costs related to these oroblems.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Staff time to plan project.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

65,000 65,000Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

65,000E 65,000EE
Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects

65,00065,000Golf lmprovement Fund

65,00065,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY21 FY21Construction
Other:

FY21 FY21$65,000Total

65,000
Funding Source:

GIF

tl;'l-IFl! lil,i:': i ¡.

r-:.r ! l lll'

.í¡-

-155-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 138City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs PW/Parks Division - Golf

Division:

NII}GE

Project Description:

Pheasant Ridge Pro Shop - Water and Sewer Extension

Extend City Water and Sewer to Pro Shop building at Pheasant
Ridge. This building is currently served with a well. Extending
water service will increase water quality and reduce well
manitenance.

Planning and construction of this project will impact the budget.

Elimination of water well and septic field, reducing long term maintenance and possible bacteria concerns from using
Term:

Design

lmpact on Budget:

I water for drinking purposes

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

70,000 70,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
70,00070,000E E

Gen. Obligation Bond
E

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

70,000 70,000Golf lmprovement Fund

70,000 70,000

Des n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY17 FYI9Construction

Other:

FY19FY17

70,000

Total $70,000

Funding Source:

GIF

i]ill FIì -r tìlii.i: -: r.',-,.1i:,ll Ir rr;L-,:.i-

: :.r ,, . I il. Ll:
T

.Ë

-156-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 139

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Landscape

Project Number:

Project Description:

Landscaping Roadways/Monuments & Signage

Beautification of thoroughfares, roadways and intersections
throughout the community. Landscaping could include trees,
prairie or other low maintenance plant material. Areas of interest
include: UniversityAve., Hudson Road, 1st Street, Center Street,
Ridgeway Avenue, Viking Road, Greenhill Road, College Hill, City
Core. There is inadequate staffing to implement the plan, so
private landscape contractors will need to be hired to install the
projects. Staff estimates that full implementation of a city-wide
project will take approximately 10 - '15 years to complete at the
funding levels listed below.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Staff time to coordinate consultant work. Hotel/Motel tax funds within the V&T budget will be used to fund this project'

Term:

Depending on the complexity of the design, additional parttime staffing would need to be hired to maintain areas if they

include flowering plants or similar high maintenance plant material.

lnventory and Desi n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction

Landscaping 50,000 50,000 100,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 50,000 E 50,000 E 100,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

General Fund
Hotel/MotelTax 50,000 50,000 100,000

50,000 50,000 100,000

Funding Source:

100,000H/M

Total $100,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY21

Other:

FY19 FY21

-157-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 140

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Landscape

Project Number:

03.2394

Project Description:

New Park Development

This is a yearly fund utilized to develop new parkland. Future

improvements anticipated include recently purchased land with

school system in SW Cedar Falls, improvements in northern Cedar
Falls based on Northern Cedar Falls Recreation and Maintenance
plan prepared by Confluence, restrooms, shelters, etc. Projects
are identified and prioritized by staff and the Park and Recreation
Commission. lf available, matching funds are pursued through
various grant sources.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Park staff will dedicate time to develop plans and budgets so improvements can be completed in an orderly manner within

budget. The projects are summarized within an annualwork plan.
Long-Term:

The only impact on operating budget may be if we purchase additional park land in the future. More exact long term costs

will be dependent on the size of the parcel purchased.

ir.FT.2Q.i,.,. 1',.i,,fr¡,2ï:lii ii,, ff2ãti:¡:
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 20,000 50,000 70,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

20,000 50,000ffiw ffi,--ã,_--¿ ffiffi.ffi ffiffi ffiãffi
70,000

Federal/State Funding 20,000 50,000 70,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

20,000 50,000 70,000

Funding Source:

F/S

GO Bond

70,000

Total ,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: On-going On-going

On-going On-going

-158-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 141

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

D¡vision:

PW/Parks Division - Landscape

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Northern Cedar Falls Landscape lmprovements

The PW/Park Division is proposing to plant, prairie, wildflowers,
trees and turfgrass on select flood buyout as defined on the
Northern Cedar Falls Recreation and Maintence Plan prepared by
Confluence. The goal is to make the properties more reflective of
the Park system, upgrade neighborhood aesthetics while reducing
long term maintenance costs.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

Staff time to install seeding, trees and other natural amenities

Long-Term:

Reduced maintenance costs to mow small and large tracts of land.

Proiect Gosts FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

FederaliState Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Total Source 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000
Funding Source:

CP 150,000

Total $150,000

Proiect Schedule Start F¡n¡sh
Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY18 FY23

Total Project FY18 FY23

-159-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 142

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division

PWPark Division - Park

Project Number:

Project Descriplion:

Big Woods Campground Cabins

Depending on success of campground, there is room to

construct additional cabins along Lake Street.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Staff time to construct cabins

Long-Term:

Potential increase to Campground CIP

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 85,000 85,000 170,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi

85,000 85,000

ffi
170,000

ffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Private/Grant 85,000 85,000 170,000

85,000 85,000 170,000

Funding Source:

PRIV 170,000

Total $170,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY21

Other:

FY19 FY21

-160-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 143

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

D¡vision:

Public Works/Parks Division

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Fleet Wash Bay - ln House

This project consists of creating a wash bay within the

PWPark Div. complex to clean all types of equipment
including mowing equipment, ice control equipment and

excavation equipment. This facility will include a separation
containment to capture nitrates, salt, siltation, petroleum

wash off, etc., in an effort to meet EPA requirements.

Operat¡ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would have an initial impact on the street construction fund

Long-Term

lmprovement of equipment longevity and efftciency of maintenance

Project Gosts FY18 FYî9 FY2O FÍ21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 40,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 40,000 40,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY2O Fí21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

SCF 40,000 40,000

Total Source 40,000 40,000

Funding Source:

SCF 40,000

Total $40,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

Total Project

-161-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 144Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Division:

Public Works/Parks Division

Project Number:Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

à
I

This project will include an upgrade to the fuel island at the Bluff
Street Complex along with electronic upgrade for both fuel sites.
The current technology being used to identify vehicles is
outdated. Parts and support are no longer available for the
Vehicle ldentification Units. This project also includes
upgrading non-compliant fuel tanks at 606 Union Road and
Pheasant Ridge golf course.

Project Description:

Fuel System Upgrade

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The initial impact will consist of purchasing and installation of electronic equipment.

Long-Term:

System will provide accurate tracking of fuel usage ensuring proper service intervals. Cutting down on unnecessary
service. Additionally, a savings will be realized with fewer expenditures on replacement components.

rr:'.ir FY|8:iijì:l ''j,t. FVl0.::..:: ,. FY20,. : i;.i, þfllr':-i:: i:.: ,F(22\1,;: ''' ff!!'':,; i;|1, ' 1O1", ,.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

80,000 95,000 175,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
175,00080,000 95,000

ffi.F,Y:23i¡ÌÈi ,i..,j Tôrält"Í;i,

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

95,000 95,000Street Construction Fund
80,00080,000Golf

95,000 175,00080,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY21

Other:

175,000Total

Funding Source:

SCF

GIF

95,000

80,000

t
l*

-162-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 145

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

lnclusive Park

It is intended to design and construct a play area that will
provide recreation opportunities for individuals of all ages who
have special needs. The plan will include play equipment,

safety surfacing, fencing, restroom and parking. The tentative
location at this time is Greenhill Park due to it's easy access

and flat topography. As this project develops, total project

costs and funding sources will be adjusted. General Funds

used are for staff costs and some materials for the park' The
H/M tax funds will be used for developing the design, plans

and specs for the project.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Staff time to meet with proponants and discuss design. Operating budget dollars used for consultant

Long-Term:

lncreased maintenance costs for a specialized park. However, design will include rubberized play surface whch

will decrease time needed to monitor and improve the surface if wood fiber.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 62,000 540,000 300,000 902,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

62,000

ffi
540,000

ffi
300,000

ÐFJ=?=--T,-Æ #-æ ffi ww,-æ
902,000

ffi*ffiæ

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Private 250,000 300,000 550,000

General Revenues 40,000 40,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 250,000 250,000

Hotel/MotelTax 62,000 62,000

62,000 540,000 300,000 902,000

Fundlng Source:

Private

BHCG

GR

H/M

550,000
250,000
40,000
62,000

Total $902,000

Design FY15 FY15

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYl B FYIS

Other:

FY15 FYlB

-163-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 146

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks Division

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

lsland Park Masterplan

lncreased flooding is impacting lsland Park and increasing staff
time for cleanup and repairs. This proposal is to have a

consultant study the issues and develop plans to reduce
maintenance needs.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be the initial cost for the consultant.

Long-Term:

Reduced maintenance costs.

1',:,,¡i':..:1 piôiricl Costs . 
r'r, :,::: :r,{, FYî9 ,.' FYlg;,.,: ' Finl ,'. ,F122, ,: ,,':FY2$ .,

Design 110,000 110,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
1 10,000 1 10,000

ffz0.i::;;'
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Hotel/MotelTax 100,000 100,000

General Revenue 10,000 10,000

SCF

LOST

110,000 110,000

Funding Source:

H/M

GR

r00,000
10,000

Total $110,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

-164-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 147Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Dìvision:

Public Works/Parks Division
Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Project Description:

Lloyd Lane Recycling Site Expansion

This recycling drop-off site is located on CFU property on Lloyd
Land near the water tower. This site is now the second largest

collection site in Cedar Falls. The quantity of material received at
this site has outgrown the current capacity of this drop off
location. This project includes expanding and creating a hard
surface drive through site (similar to UNI) as well as adding
additional containers.

Current:

There will be an initial impact on the refuse operating budget due to grade work and road surfacing application

There will also be a cost for the purchase of additional containers

will be some long term impact on the operating budget due to maintenance of the site. This project will allow

additional recyclable material to be collected and processed possibly increasing revenue from recycling

Ërilol@o

ns and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Term

FY22 FY23 TotalFYIS FY19 FY2O FY21Project Gosts
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

75,00075,000Construction
Landscaping

50,00050,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
125,000'125,000Total Costs

FY23 TotalFYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22Source of Funds FYIS
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
125,000125,000REF

125,000125,000Total Source
FinishProiect Schedule Start
FY20Design FY2O

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY20 FY20Construction

Other

Total Proiect

125,000

$125,000Total

Funding Source

REF

('

-165-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 148

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Park

Project Number:

03.2396

Project Descr¡ption:

Park lmprovements

This is an ongoing project of improving existing parks and park

infrastructure. We currently have over 1,000 acres of park land

and these funds allow us to upgrade various parks as needed.
Projects are prioritized annually by staff and Park and

Recreation Commission. Examples of past projects that have
been constructed using these funds have been Nordic Ridge
Park improvements, routine maintenance of structures and
small shelters at various parks.

on Budget:

Park staff will construct improvements as part of annual work plan and if resources are available.

Future maintenance will occur related to repair of structures or improvement due to vandalism or usual wear. The

annual park operating and capital budgets will pay ongoing maintenance costs.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 25,000 40,000 90,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

25,000I E 25,000 I 40,000 90,000

Federal/State Funding 25,000 25,000 40,000 90,000

Local Sales Tax
Lincoln Savings Bank

25,000 25,000 40,000 90,000

Funding Source:

F/S

GO Bond

90,000

Total 000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Ongoing Ongoing

Other:

Ongoing Ongoing

-166-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 149

Department:

Municipal Operation & Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Roof addition to restroom structures

The Park system has three holding tank restooms. Two at Big
Woods Lake and one at Prairie Lakes Park. These restrooms were

constructed to provide facilties where it was to expensive or
impractical to extend water and sewer to serve the structure. Staff
often receives complaints about the cleanliness and odor
associated with the restrooms. Currently they are open to the air
and subject to weather conditions including rain, snow and wind. lt
is proposed covering the three restrooms with roofs and installing a
stack system that will help draw out the odor of the facilities.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The impact on the operation budget will consist of construction costs utilizing force labor

Long-Term:

The long term impact will relate to maintenance of the roofing system. The impact should be minimal

Proiect Gosts FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 28,000 28,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

28,000 28,000

Sòurcq of Fundg;:' " ; FY18 ] FY19 FY2O FV21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 28,000 28,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Total Source 28,000 28,000

Funding Source:

GO 28,000

Total $28,000

Start Finish
Design FYlB FY18

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY18

Other:

,., Totâl project FYlB

-167-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 150

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

DÌvision:

Publ ic Works/Parks Division

Project Number:

Project Description:

Security System Upgrade - PW Complex

This project will include replacement of aging video recording
and camera equipment. Locations include the PW/Park Complex
and the Central Complex located at 1500 Bluff Street.

Attach Map:

Operations and Ma¡ntenance mpact on Budget:

Current:

The initial impact will consist of purchasing and installation of electronic equipment.

Long-Term:

Long Term impact will consist of maintenance of equipment

Proiect Gosts FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000

Other

Total Costs 50,000 50,000

Source of Funds FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Refuse Fund 16,670 16,670

Vehicle Rental Fund 16,670 16,670

Street Construction Fund 16,660 16,660

Total Source 50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

REF

VRF

SCF

16,670

16,670

16,660

Total $50,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

Total Proiect

-168-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 151Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Project Number:

Public Works and Parks

D¡vision

The city is currently removing approximately 250 street trees
annually. These removals are due to age, damage from storms
and the Emerald Ash Borer. Current bid prices are approximately
$100 per replacement tree which would require $25,000 annually
if all trees would be replaced. Operating dollars and grants

currenlty fund around $10,000 annually.

Project Description:

Street Tree Replacement

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to plant trees

Long-Term:

lncreased costs to maintain the trees in the future

TotalFYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23Project Costs FYIS
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
90,00015,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000Landscaping 15,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
'15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000TotalCosts 15,000 15,000 15,000

FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 TotalSource of Funds FY18 FYI9
Gen. Obligation Bond

5,000 30,0005,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Grant
60,00010,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000General Revenue 10,000

15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000Total Source 15,000 15,000
Start FinishProiect Schedule

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY19 FY23Construction

Other:

FY23Total Project FY19Total $90,000

Funding Source:

F/S

GR

30,000

60,000

-169-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 152

Div¡sion:

PWPark Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Municipal Operations & Programs
Description:

Bess Streeter Park Playground Equipment Upgrade

Playground equipment upgrades for Bess Streeter Park have
been requested by neighbors.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to install equipment.

Long-Term:

Future maintenance will be required as needed

Project Gosts FY18 FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 5,000 5,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 20,000 20,000

Other

Total Costs 25,000 25,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 5,000 5,000

Private 20,000 20,000

TotalSource 25,000 25,000
Funding Source:

Private

GR

20,000

5,000

Total $25,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

Total Project FY19 FY19

-170-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 153

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division

PW/Parks Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

New Community Tennis Court Amenities

New Community Tennis Courts have been constructed on the UNI

campus at 19th and Campus Streets. The initial bid package did not

include items such as trees, bike racks, benches, bleachers and shade

structures. lt is proposed that the City participate with UNI and Cedar

Falls schools on these amenities.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial expenditure

Long-Term:

No impact unless it is proposed to share ongoing maintenace responsibilities.

Proiect Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 tn2 FÍ23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 10,000 10,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
10,000 10,000

:,j.:-, FYl{tr.r-. ",-L:; fll$.:':1,r ,', Fll2i o,' FY22 i Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Cedar Falls Schools

Gaming
RC CIP

General Revenues 10,000 10,000

.q.1: Ti l S-ótíiõe-iilt;ri' 10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

GR 10,000

Total $10,000

iêhedulerii: it.;':,.:.:, ¡11::., $t trt " i"., rii, r,Fir shi' i:iii;,,, ':,

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY19

FY19 FY19

-171-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 154

Department:

Municipal Operatons & Programs

Division:

PW/Park - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

New Park ldentification Signage

The current Park identification signage has been in place in

some locations since the 1970's. Many of the signs are routed
wood that is stained and painted. Due to the exposure to the
elements, frequent maintenance of the signs is necessary. This
proposal involves working with a sign company for
consistancy/standardization of signs throughout the park system
and providing branding that is consistant with other area signage P

CLOSED
IG3O PM

TO
soq AX

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial investment in the new signs, staff time to install

Long-Term:

Reduced ongoing maintenance.

Project Gosts FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000

Other
Total Costs 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

General Revenue 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000

Total Source 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000
Funding Source:

GR 40,000

Total $40,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY18

Other

Total Project FYl B FYl B

-172-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 155

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division

PW/Parks Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

Peet Tennis Court Renovations

The surface on the tennis courts at Peet have become cracked and

are in need of repairs. The project would include sealing the cracks,
painting on a new surface and restriping the lines.

Operations and Maintenance on Budget:

Current:

lnitial expenditure

Long-Term:

No impact unless it is proposed to share ongoing maintenace responsibilities.

Project Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FV21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 25,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Gosts 25,000 25,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond '15,000 15,000

Federal/State Funding

Cedar Falls Schools

Gaming
RC CIP

Schools 10,000 10,000

TotalSource 25,000 25,000

Funding Source:

GO

Schools

15,000

10,000

Total $25,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY20

Total Project FY20 FY20

-173-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 156

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division

Public Works/Parks - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

Project Seeding

As part of the new school project a portion of land west of the
school will be developed as a City park. FY18 consists of finish
grading and seeding 17 acreas of the park property' Additional
years of funding can be used for developing natural areas to
reduce maintenance costs, provide ammenities such as parking

areas, restroom, ballfields, etc.

on Budget:

Current:

lnitial capital expenditure. The debt service levy will be impacted due to use of GO funding

Long-Term:

Future maintenance

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 25,000 25,000 25,000 75,000

Landscaping 35,000 35,000

Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

35,000E
35,000

25,000

25,000

25,000E
25,000

25,000

25,000
E E 1 10,000E

1 10,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
General Revenue

35,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 1 10,000

Funding Source:

GO 1 10,000

Total $1 10,000

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FYlB

Other:

-174-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number', 157

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Park Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

Shelter Construction (Seerley & Clay St. Parks)

Replacement shelters at Clay Street Park and Seerely Park.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Staff time to plan and construct project.

Long-Term:

Reduction in maintenance costs for old metal shelters that are past their useful lifetime.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 45,000 45,000 90,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

45,000 45,000 90,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
General Revenue 15,000 15,000 30,000

Golf lmprovement Fund

Private 30,000 30,000 60,000

45,000 45,000 90,000
Funding Source:

GR

Private

30,000

60,000

Total $90,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY18

Other:

FY18 FY18

-175-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 158

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Recreation Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

Tennis/Pickle Ball Court lmprovements - Orchard Hill

The Tennis courts at Orchard Hill Park are in disrepair, beyond

resurfacing according to expert opinion. ln additon, due to the

tremendous popularity of Pickelball nation wide it has become a

large user group in need of facilties. With new tennis courts

being built in cooperation with UNI and CF Schools the need for
tennis courts will be satisfied. Pickleball specific courts will

increase usage of this under used facility with permanent

restrooms already in place. This project will include replacement

of the asphalt surface and fencing.

and Maintenance lmpact on

project will have an impact on the operating budget due to the need for reconstruction

Long term impact will consisst of annual maintenance of the surface and repainting of the courts on occasion

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 150,000 150,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 150,000E

50,000
E E 150,000E

50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects
Gaming 50,000 50,000

Private 50,000 50,000

150,000 150,000

Funding Source:

GO

BHCGA
PRIV

50,000

50,000

50,000

Total $150,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FYI9 FY19

-176-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 159

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division: Project Number:

Recreation Division

Project Descript¡on:

Birdsall Fencing

To install a tall protective fence along West 12th Street
where the softball complex is located. This is needed in an
attempt to prevent trail users and vehicles traveling on 12th

Street from being hit by balls during scheduled events on
the fields and for drop in usage as well.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

None. Just a safety issue.

Long-Term:

Annual maintenance to keep fence functioning as intended.

#,iiFY':fuål OUtO2zri:Ë jli;ïôlålx:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 75,000 75,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi,ffi

75,000

ffi.tr:ffi ffi-iffi ffiffi ffiffi ffi,ffi-åffi
75,000

ffiffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Player Fund 75,000 75,000

Capital Projects

Rec CIP

75,000 75,000

Funding Source:

SBPF 75,000

Total $75,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FYIB

Other:

FY18 FY18

-177-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 160

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation Division

Project Number:

Project Description:

Dugout Renovations Pfieffer Park

Pfieffer park dugouts(4) need updated and improved.
Fencing is low, entrances are open at potentially hazardous
locations, benches are beaten and unpaved dugouts floors
are worn and a maintenance challenge. Relocate field
access entrances, increase height of dugout field side fence
to I ft. lnstall concrete dugout floors, replace player benches,
cover with wind screen, or vinyl cover,

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lmprove customer sevice and user facilites
Long-Term:

lmprovements will make city facilities more attractive to program participants and potential outside user/rental

roups interested in hosting tournaments and game play. Potentially increasing rental revenue.

lmprovements would decrease maintenance including mowing and trimming'

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction- fence 7,000 7,000

Landscaping - concrete 6,500 6,500

Equipment & Furnish- bel 2,200 2,200

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

7,000 8,700E E E 15,700

FederaliState Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 7,000 8,700 15,700

7,000 8,700 15,700

Funding Source:

GR 15,700

Total $15,700

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY19

Other:

FYlB FY19

-178-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 161

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Camera System

lmprove Camera System at the Falls Aquatic Center.
Currently we have seven cameras with one for the cashier,
one in concessions, one on the parking lot leaving four for
the three pools and deck area. As a result, these four are set
to pan and thus do not provide enough definition to pick up

faces. We can tell suit color & such but not faces.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Better security and video proof to hopefully protect the City

Long-Term:

,;{þ$i F fJtiect' Göst$:i, ¡ I ¡ i.j r f'Y{111,;1, .Ì::f FY19r.. f::.: F.YiQ,:,,', ;r,,,,, f;J!f,::. I :;-,.FY22?ti ,::'P¡29''' i : Total ..f

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 25,000 25,000

Other

25,000 25,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
Þ,r E-Y'1,0åi* L#''"Ë',ti.g',$ff" sË!FJ,,?"0.1:ê'. i{lrì,ií,Y¿l,lffi ii$åFY2*., 1 Rl¡iFY:19iÈ$ å.&hfçifålitl!*

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

RC CIP 25,000 25,000

25,000 25,000
Funding Source:

RC CIP 25,000

Total $25,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY19 FY19

FY19 FY19

-179-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 162Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Pro¡ect Number:Division:

Recreation
Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

IfÆ
I

Extend existing irrigation system at the Falls Aquatic Center to
include all turf areas inside the fence as opposed to being
limited to the areas by the deck.

Proiect Description:

Falls - lrrigation System

Provide a more pleasant atmosphere for the patrons of the FAC and reduce cost for years to come. Brown grass

st is not inviting. Redcued costs related to staff hooking up and moving hoses to water the area

Cost to install coordiante installation of the system.

onOperations and Mâintenance

Current:

Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction

35,000Landscaping 35,000
Equipment & Furnish

Other
35,000E35,000E E E

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
35,000RC CIP 35,000

35,00035,000

La of
Utility Relocation
Construction

FY18 FY18Other:

FY18 FY18

35,000

$35,000Total

Funding Source:

RC CIP

-180-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 163

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs
Div¡sion:

Recreation
Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Play Equipment

lnstall a piece of play equipment to the south of the zero
depth pool for age 9 and under to use. Parents could stay
in one place and watch the pool and the play equipment' A
safety surface would need to be installed under the
structure.

ft
'rril.l

I ,

I
l

4

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Staff time to install
Long-Term:

This may require daily maintenance of 30 minutes or less during the 90 day season. lt should also be put on

the monthly inspection list of play equipment done by the Public Wroks/Parks Division staff.

ir*i FY20i,t;' ül'îflil!¡*'.: l+iTotål¡:i¡1,,

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping 5,000 5,000

Equipment & Furnish 25,000 25,000

Other

Gen. Obli Bond
ffi-e.ffi ffi'ffi W,-*ãr-Z-ffi

30,000

ffi-æ ffi.-æ ffi.-æ
30,000

ffiffi
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
RCCIP 30,000 30,000

30,000 30,000

Funding Source:

RCCIP 30,000

Total ,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY21 FY21

Other:
FY21 FY21

-181-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 164

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Shelters

lnstall one shelter at the Falls Aquatic Center that can be rented
during open hours for parties and events.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cost of construction but should produce revenue from rentals.

Long-Term:

Maintenance and upkeep on shelter once installed.

Project Costs FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction 17,000 17,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 17,000 17,000

Source of Funds FY18 FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

RC CIP 17,000 17,000

Total Source 17,000 17,000

Funding Source

RC CIP 17,000

Total $17,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

Total Project FY20 FY20

-182-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 165

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Waterslide Refinish/Repair

To have a slide restoration company come in to inspect, refinish and
repair as necessary the three waterslides at the Falls Aquatic
Center.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Long-Term:

Proiect Gosts FYI9 FY2O FÌl21 .,
,' FY22. tY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 250,000 250,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
250,000 250,000

ii':FY18¡: i:ì'rYlg;.,¡;,' ¡ii:ìFY2o:i1I1: i;,¡"çY22,:,¡,, ;Li;iþY23'i:i;:,

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

RC CIP 250,000 250,000

250,000 250,000
Funding Source:

RC CIP 250,000

Total $250,000

iltí:,:È+;4r,å1,!:¡

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21

-183-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 166

Recreation Division

Division: Project Number:Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

LED Sign

Replace LED sign at the corner of 12lh & Main Street with a
I color screen to better advertise our programs and

services. This would include a new software program
replacing our outdated software. (Project Complete yet

Descr¡ption:

nancing still needed)

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Long-Term:

Currenl:

,,' Proiect Costs. l FYIS FV20 Fr21 FY22 FY23, , Total
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

37,090Equipment & Furnish 37,090
Other

37,090l,*t*r,fuiü*il,o.taJiC¡É!Ë#y;;l¿r'¡¡ 37,090

:i', FY,l8n"¡; liir:F,Y{g;-¡i 'ii*.F.Y20;j,l 'u F(21i-' ii.{ FY2-3.;r:;. :;:i Tôtâl '':"

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Rec CIP 37,090 37,090

37,09037,090

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

FY18 FY18

37,090

$37,090Total

Funding Source:

RC CIP

-184-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: 167

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Weight Equipment

New Weight Equipment to replace machines bought in
December of 2005.

J ¡t, J,*E'
J

r lt{'.
't

I

Operatìons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will reduce repair cost, should increase membership/income as updated or new machines foster an

increased enthusiasm.
Long-Term:

Project Costs FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 250,000 250,000

Other

TotalGosts 250,000 250,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY20 î(21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

RC CIP 250,000 250,000

Total Source 250,000 250,000

Funding Source:

RC CIP 250,000

Total $250,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY20

Total Project FY20 FY20

-185-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 168

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

V&T-Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replacement of Air Conditioning Units - Hearst

Several units have been replaced in recent years. We have four
more to replace before they fail.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget;

Current:

Cost to purchase and install each unlt is $4,000

Long-Term:

These units are close to the end of their useful life

Project Gosts FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 8,000 8,000 16,000

Other

Total Costs 8,000 8,000 16,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Cultural lmprove Fund 8,000 8,000 16,000

Total Source 8,000 8,000 16,000

Funding Source:

16,000ctF

Total $16,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

Total Proiect FY19 FY20

-186-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 169

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

V&T-Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Electronic Entry for West Entrance - Hearst

The added security of electronic entry will protect the collection
and allow us to bring larger, more significant exhibits to the
Hearst Center.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cost to complete the project.

Long-Term:

Provides added security

Project Gosts FYIS FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 8,300 8,300

Other
TotalCosts 8,300 8,300

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Cultural lmprove Fund 8,300 8,300

Total Source 8,300 8,300

Funding Source:

ctF 8,300

Total $B,30o

ule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other

TotalProject

-187-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 170City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

V&T-Cultural
Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs
Attach Map:Project Description:

Hearst Center Fascia Refurbish

The building's fascia is deteriorating and needs to be repaired

and restained or replaced.

'.1

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Costs to complete work.

Long-Term:

TotalFY21 FY22 FY23FY19 FY2OProject Costs FYIS
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
25,00025,000Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
25,00025,000Total Gosts

TotalFY21 Ft22 FV23FY19 FY2OSource of Funds FYIS
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
25,00025,000Cultural lmpr. Fund

Cultural - Rep & Maint. Fur

General Revenue

25,00025,000Total Source
FinishStartProject Schedule

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY19FY19Construction
Other:

FY19 FY19Total Project

25,000

Total $25,000

Funding Source

ctF

-188-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 171City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

lDivision:

lvat-cutturat

Recently, the strategic plan for the Hearst Center was updated.
The goals of the plan are to identify ways that the mission of the
Hearst can meet the current and future cultural needs of the
community. This information will be used to investigate possible

modifications to the Hearst Center facility. These modifications
could be expansion at the current site, renovation of the facility
within the existing footprint, move to another location, build
new/combine with an existing facility or do nothing.

Project Description:

Hearst Center Usage/Need/Space Study

Some of this work may be completed by staff reducing the expense of the project.

Long-Term:

Make best possible decisions about future expansion and to limit additonal tax support.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

r' FY20 Fr21 F-Y22 FY23 TotalFYIS FYî9I Projqct Gosts
7,5007,500Usage Study

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

.: :;Ìtïåii;,To,laLG-_ö,s- täi ;¿.r,,.,,' 7,5007,500
,':,.,FY21 ',, ti' f\ll::¡;t ¡' FY23,,' .r Total.,,'¡,;,:FYl8r,r';ì ¡" FYl9,',.; ,,,,1, lflQ,:r¡:

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cultural Rep. & Maint.
7,5007,500Art and Culture Funds

7,5007,500

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
FY19Other: FY19

FY19 FY19

7,500

Total $7,500

Funding Source:

ACB

-189-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 172

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs
Divis¡on

Public Buildings
Project Number:

Project Description:

Building Exterior Weatherproofing - Library

City owned buildings are nearing the age when it will be

necessary to perform exterior surface maintenance. This project

includes brick & block tuck-point, EIFS repair and waterproofing
for buildings that are ten years old or older. Library's share of
cost will be funded through the Community Foundation.

Attach Map:

Operalions and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will have an initial impact on the Operating Budget.

Long-Term:

Preventative maintenance will extend the longevity of city owned buildings which will reduce expensive repair

and/or replacement costs.

Proiect Gosts FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 38,000 40,000 78,000
Landscaping
lquipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 38,000 40,000 78,000

, '*.; SoúiGó oJ FlindSi ,,' ,, FYIS :] FYl9:,:,: FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
LocalSales Tax
General Revenue 38,000 20,000 58,000
CF Community Foundation 20,000 20,000

:i'r,- ,', Tôlâl'Soútcti"-".,'| :i: j 38,000 40,000 78,000

Funding Source:

GR
CF

58,000
20,000

Total 78,000

chedule: ' , 'r' Start Finish '
Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY19

Other:

-190-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 173

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Prolect Description:

Carpet - Library

The library opened in 2004. Carpet tiles were installed at that time.

Approximately 250,000 visitors per year track, spill, and have

accidents on the carpet. Many areas are stained, and some traffic

areas are showing signs of wear. Unfortunately, manufacturers

ceased this style of carpet tile several years ago, and we are

unable to secure any stock. While the need is not immediate, it is

likely that the library will need new carpet within 5-10 years,

depending on upcoming wear. The library is about 47,000 square

feet, most of it carpeted. ln the Youth Department, we would like to

replace carpet with rubber flooring

ìF
¡

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Currênt:

This is being funded with library funds held at the Cedar Falls Community Foundation and General Fund dollars and

perhaps grant funding as well.
Long-Term:

Project Gosts FY17 FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 204,000 204,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 204,000 204,000

Source of Funds FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 50,000 50,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CF Community Foundation 104,000 104,000

General Fund 50,000 50,000

TotalSource 204,000 204,000

Funding Source:

CF

GR
F/S

104,000

50,000

50,000

Total $204,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Project

-191-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 174

Depañment:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Div¡sion:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Project Description:

City Hall Carpet Replacement & Repurpose of City Hall

Replace carpet in City Hall that was installed in 2000. Also, as
part of the new public safety building project we will need to look
at repurposing the space vacated at City Hall.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget since general fund dollars will be used for this project.

Long-Term:

On average, carpet in commercial businesses lasts 7 years, however, we would try to extend the life of the carpet as

long as we can.

ffi FYr'!9i# Lit¡:ry2Qiíi, iì.i,rrvzt-l +Þ FYIz*,, üii,,,iiFY|3lt:$ iir:ii:To.tâli:r:.'
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 450,000 500,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi-tffi

50,000

ffii--ffi.ffi
450,000

ffi ffiffi ffiY"Æ
500,000

ffieffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Fund Savings 50,000 450,000 500,000

50,000 450,000 500,000

Funding Source:

GFS 500,000

Total $500,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY20

FY20 FY20

-192-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 175

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

POect Description:

Energy Conservation lnitiatives

This CIP is intended to be used to provide funding for energy

conservation projects on public buildings. Examples would

include replacement of existing lighting with more energy

efficient lights, upgrade of HVAC systems, window
replacements, etc.

Attach Map:

i#Hf,ffi
fr.ffiHilru
jåflffim

tf$dlffi

"firlïjüiì

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be an annual expenditue and should create little impact on the Operating Budget

Long-Term:

By increasing the energy efficiency in public buildings, utility cost savings will be realized

Project Gosts FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 20,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 145,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 20,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 145,000

Source of Funds FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Dept. of Energy Grant

General Revenue 20,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 145,000

Total Source 20,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 145,000

Funding Source

GR 145,000

Total $145,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other

Total Project Annual Annual

-193-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 176Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Public Buildings

Division:Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Proiect Description:

Energy Grants

As part of a Cedar Falls sustainabilty effort, a "Green" grant

could highlight actions and be a showcase for the town in

enacting energy changes. ldeas include the full range of
energy conservation opportunities, storm water management in

a high runoff area (rain garden installation, rain barrels, etc.),
and similar projects.

Funds from this source could be used as matching funds from other energy grant sources to leverage the funding.

Long-Term:

15,000 15,000 90,00015,000 15,000 15,000Design 15,000

intenânce lmpact on Budget:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
15,000 15,000 15,00015,000 15,000

ffi
90,00015,000

ffi
Gen. Obligation Bond

15,000 15,000 90,00015,000 15,000 15,000Federal/State Funding 15,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

90,00015,000 15,000 15,000 15,00015,000 15,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
AnnualOther: Annual

AnnualAnnual

90,000

$90,000Total

Funding Source:

F/S

]l:

-194-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 177

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Restroom

lf the proposal currently being considered by the State Health
Department, who inspect swimming pools is approved, then
maximum bather load will be based on toileVplumbing fixtures. ln
which case our maximum capacity could drop by over 500 patron

even though staff has never seen a line of people waiting to use the
restrooms. This drop will result in lost revenue and PR issues as
lines form for people waiting to enter but who have to wait until

others leave. This project was designed & specs written 10 years
ago as an alternate. lt would have been built then but the
contractors made a decimal point error in their price.

F

F

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to work with contractors to design and install the system

Long-Term:

lncreased costs to maintain, clean and supply the new restroom

¡'¡ E'Ylð;¡*' 'ìi',,FYi'9.i¿r ii*,,F.,-V2lå..+ 1i::1',::ffi22t:!i. ¡:,t,1iff13,': ;, :, Total¡ì.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 125,000 125,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

125,000

ffi, ffi ffi.æ ffi ffi-:ffi
125,000

ffi
Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

RC CIP 125,000 125,000

125,000 125,000

Funding Source:

RC CIP 125,000

Total $125,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FYlB

Other:

FYlB FYlB

-195-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 178

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Project Description:

lnterior Painting - Visitors and Tourism

The Visitor Center is 14 years old and it is time for a fresh coat of
interior paint.

ç

I

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will be funded from the Division's cash reserves

Long-Term:

Little maintenance is expected

' ' 
:. ,, , Prolg ct Gosts , :. 'r' FYIs FYI9 , FY20 .', ',' FY21 FY22 rY23 Total

Shade Panels Replacement

Landscaping

Repainting of lnterior 20,000 20,000

Replacement of Carpet
Construction

Landscaping/ïrash Fence

Equipment & Furnish

Other
20,000 20,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Tourism Cash Reserves 20,000 20,000

20,000 20,000

Funding Source:

TRC 20,000

Total $20,000

hi¿:r:J,ìtÌ¿iff'

Design

Construction FY19 FY19

Utility Relocation

-196-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement m CIP Number: 179

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Service Club Entrance Sign

This project would construct signs at the entrance of Cedar Falls
identifying various service club organizations.

and Maintenance on

Paid with hotel/motel tax funds and private donations

Term:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget for maintenance for the sign and the area around the sign

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 50,000 50,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000M 50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Hotel/Motel Taxes 25,000 25,000

Private 25,000 25,000

50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

H/M

PRIV

25,000
25,000

Total $50,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Coordinated
with bond sale

-197-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 180

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Divisìon:

Public Works/Parks - Street

Project Number:

Project Description:

Demolition of abandoned Bluff St. Lift Station

This project consists of demolition, site grading and construction

of a material storage building on the location of the former bluff
street lift station. Public Works/Parks has a need for climate

controlled storage for dirt and various materials needed for
winter interments in the cemeteries and other street/parks
maintenance activities.

.',. FJ18,' .'''FYl9:,,1: ."r'FJ20'i,' 1';r:,,1 þ.!!l::r: ,ii, P.YlNii'¡,', ,.' FY23.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 50,000 50,000 100,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000

H-_i'1'lËflffi:

50,000

FF-- ffi'ffi ffiffiiffi &'--&.8Y'2- ,. ffi,-.ffi
100,000

ffi,.ffi'
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund

Refuse Fund 50,000 50,000 100,000

50,000 50,000 100,000

Funding Source:

REF 100,000

Total $100,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY19

Other:

FY19

-198-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 181

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks - Street

Project Number:

Project Description:

Expansion of Automated Vehicle Locators

The AVL is a system that performs tracking of equipment utilizing

GPS. This information is then transmitted over radio frequency to
a web based management program. This system expansion will

allow for tracking additional equipment for better overall task
management of various public works and parks operations.

Operatìons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial capital expenditure will have a minor impact on the operating budget

Long-Term:

The long term impact will potentially save manhours, materials and fuel by having the capability to enhance route

efficiency as well as maximizing manpower and material usage.

, Proiect Gosts ,:r FY18' FYIg' FY2O FY23, Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 25,000 25,000 50,000

Other
25,000 25,000 50,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

SCF 25,000 25,000

Vehicle Rental Fees 25,000 25,000

25,000 25,000 50,000

Funding Source:

SCF
VRF

25,000
25,000

Total $50,000

l¡f* lf ; $1..,., ¡;r1i:ir; iishl':,'':ìi:'liiol ¡' ri',:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY19

Other:

FY19

-199-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 182

Department:

Municipal Operations & Proqrams
Division:

Public Works/Parks - Street
Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Streetscape: College Hill Maintenance & lmprovements

This project will continue to provide improvements to the City's
College Hill Business District. The improvements will include
streets, sidewalks, benches, landscaping, public art, and pedestrian
amenities. This will also include the cost to clean the pavers on a
biennial cycle.

,3,

0

*'Ë.''..^,,,"

!

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the College Hill TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Desi
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Const. (Streets & Parking)

Maintenance 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10.000 75,000 125,000

Cleaninq Bricks & Repairs 20,000 20,000 40,000
Other

Gen. Obli Bond

10,000

ffitrffi
30,000ffirffi 10,000ffiffi 30,000ffi

10,000ffiffi
75,000 1ô5,000

ffiffiEffi
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Parkade Assessment
Road Use Tax
TIF-Collese Hill 10,000 30,000 10,000 30,000 10,000 75,000 165,000

10,000 30,000 10,000 30,000 10,000 75,000 165,000

Funding Source:

TIF-CH 165,000

Total $165,000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction Annual Annual
Other:

Annual Annual

-200-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 183

Department:

Municipal Operations & Proorams
D¡vision:

Public Works/Parks - Street
Project Numberi

Project Description:

Streetscape: Downtown Maintenance' & I mprovements

This project will continue to provide improvements to the City's
Central Business District. The improvements include
maintenance/repairs to sidewalk bricks on the Parkade.

on

will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Term:

streetscape will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

n

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Const, (Streets & Park¡ns)

Maintenance 10.000 10,000 20.000
Cleaning Bricks & Repairs
Amenities

Gen. Obliqation Bond

10,000I 10,000I E E 20,000E
Federal/State Funding
LocalSales Tax
CapitalProiects
Parkade Assessment
Road Use Tax
TIF-Downtown 10.000 10,000 20.000

10,000 10,000 20,000
Funding Source:

TIF-DT 20,000

Total $20,000

Utility Relocation
Construction Annual Annual
Other:

Annual Annual

-201-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 184

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks - Street

Project Number:

Pro¡ect Descr¡ption:

Trench Shoring Equipment

Public Works/Parks crews have had an increasing need for the
use of shoring equipment for trenching projects. This equipment
is designed to allow employees to work safely in a trench
application or other types of excavation. ln the past this
equipment had to be borrowed or rented which can cause delays
and additionalexpense when required to rent.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

The intial cost of the equipment will have an impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

Once purchased the equipment will not need to be replaced. Rental costs will be eliminated. Also, project efficincy
will be enhanced by not having to wait for rental delivery or wait on borrowing when being used by ôthers. Also, this

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 50,000 15,000 65,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 50,000E 15,000E E E 6 000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

SCF 50,000 15,000 65,000

50,000 15,000 65,000

Fund¡ng Source:

SCF 65,000

Total

Desi

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY20

-202-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: '185

Department:

Municipal Operation & Programs

Division:

Traffic Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hudson Road Traffic Signal Coordination

This project consists of a traffic coordinantion study and

signalized intersection improvement on Hudson Road from

1st Street to Technology Parkway. The coordination will

improve traffic flow and will include yellow flashing arrows for
left turn movement. With the reconstruction of University Ave,

it is anticipated that the newer cabinets taken from
roundabout intersections can be repurposed on Hudson Rd.,

reducing the cost significantly.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The current rmpact on the operating budget will consist of consultant work and replacement of traffic controllers

at select intersections. Controller cabinets will be repurposed from the University Ave. reconstruction project.
Long-Term:

The long term impact will be minimal. Traffic flow will be improved creating more efficient movement throughout

the Hudson Road cooridor.

Project Gosts FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 32,000 32,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 32,000 32,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYî9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Road Use Tax 32,000 32,000

Total Source 32,000 32,000

Funding Source

SCF 32,000

Total $32,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design FY17 FY17

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY,1B FYlB

Other

Total Project

-203-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 186

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Traffic Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Signalized lntersection Upgrade

Select intersections will be in need of complete replacement due to

deteriorating bases and signal structures. lncluding wiring, conduit,

detector loops, signal heads and controllers. This also incorporates

the upgrading of controller electronics and replacement of failing

Light Emitting Diodes (LED's).

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This ongoing project will affect the Street Construction Fund

Long-Term:

Long term operation and maintenance savings will be realized due to the fact that LED's use 90% less electricity and

last approximately 10 times longer than incandescent bulbs. Signal maintenance will also be reduced.

Project Gosts FYIS FYl9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23\ Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 175,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,175,000

Other

Total Costs 175,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,175,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23\ Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Road Use Tax 175,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,175,000

TotalSource 175,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,175,000

Funding Source:

SCF 1,175,000

Total 1,175,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design Annual Annual

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project Annual Annual

-204-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 187

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Traffic Operations

Projêct Number:

Projoct Description:

Siren Replacement

Siren upgrades will be required to take place in the coming
years. The siren at Black Hawk Lane will need to be relocated
as part of the 584/iking project scheduled for FY19l20
Additional sites will need to be evaluated and added as the
city expands south and westward.

and Maintenance lmpact on

upgrade will have an impact on the budget.

Term:

Maintenance costs will be reduced by installing modern controllers and siren heads

Desi n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 60,000 '143,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 40,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 60,000I 143,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects
General Revenue 40,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 60,000 143,000

40,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 60,000 143,000

Fund¡ng Source:

GR 143,000

Total $143,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY23

Other:

-205-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: 188City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Fire Operations
Department:

Public Safety Services

AED units are used in medicalemergencies involving cardiac
arrest. These units typically have a 10 year life span, although

from time to time may need to be replaced sooner due to
upgrades or other requirements. Batteries and pads need to
be replaced often due to expiration dates. The Fire
Department is responsible for the AED program through out
the City. There are25 AEDs in the city.

Project Descr¡ption:

AED

Cunent:

There are some maintenance costs that will effect the fire operations budget.

Long-Term:

Design

lmpact on Budget:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

15,000 30,00015,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
30,00015,000E15,000EE E

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
30,00015,00015,000General Revenue

15,000 30,00015,000

Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
FY20Other: FY17

FY17 FY20

$30,000

Total $30,000

Funding Source:

GR

,#+ff
rtr{ll 'F-S-

EAt
;

:¡
llPj
¡al

$.

' \ - j?

-206-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 189

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

04.2369

Project Description:

Bunker Gear, Replacement of PASS Devices and Volunteer
Equipment

Personal protective equipment (PPE), including fire gear need to
be replaced as they wear and breakdown. The life span of the
fire gear is up to 10 years. The bunker gear is replaced as it
wears or is damaged.

and Maintenance on Budget:

Purchase of integrated PASS devices or Bunker gear from operating budget would have a major effect on the

Operating Budget, however items purchased with bond funds meet the longevity of equipment requirement.
Long-Term:

There is the usual costs of cleaning and maintaining the gear, which is already built into the annual budget'

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 50,000 30,000 10,000 90,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 50,000

50,000

30,000E
30,000

10,000E
10,000

90,000

90,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

General Revenue

50,000 30,000 10,000 90,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

GR

90,000

Total $90,000

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 17 FY 20

FY 17 FY 20

-207-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmP rovement Program CIP Number: 190

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replacement of Engine 501

ln FY 2019 Engine 501 will be 15 years old and will have accumulated
over 100,000 miles. This request is not based on the age of the
vehicle but more on the serviceability and life expectancy given its

maintenance history and length of time out of service due to
maintenance issues. By replacing in FY19, we could anticipate an

additional five years of reserve status life. The other two pumpers are

2004 and 1980's models.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Replacement

Long-Term:

Typically, fire apparatus is used as 15-20 years front line based on serviceability and maintenace history and 5

years reserve.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 500,000 500,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

500,000E
500,000

E 500,000E
500,000

FederaliState Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects

500,000 500,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 500,000

Total $500,000

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

-208-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 191

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Fire Hose

A replacement program for Fire Hose has been developed. The
Fire Depadment is still using some fire hoses from 1980's. This
comprehensive replacement program will help insure safety of
fire personnel and our operation effeciency. About one dozen
lengths fail testing each year. On going replacement is vital to
operations. These funds include updating of nozzles and other
connections.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Maintaining fire hose is already included in the normal operating budget. However, replacement is not in the
operating budget.
Long-Term:

Life expectancy of fire hose is 20 years.

Project Costs FYIS FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000

Other

Total Costs 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000

Source of Funds FYIS FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

General Revenue 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000

Donations

Total Source 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000
Funding Source:

GR 15,000

Total $15,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 17 FY 21

Total Project FY 17 FY 21

-209-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 192

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Project Number:

05.2370

Project Description:

Ballistic Vest Replacement

Scheduled replacement of Bullet Resistant Vests. FYlB: 9

replacement vests; FY19: B replacement vests; FY20: 17 vests.
An estimation of 9 vests for FY21 and FY22. Police officers are
required to wear ballistics vests during patrolfunctions. The vests
have a lifespan of 5 years. These purchases are for the
replacement of expired vests and purchases for new hires.

Current:

There will be no effect on the General Fund Operating Budget since these vests are being purchased with grant funds
and forfeiture funds.
Long-Term:

Project Costs FYIS FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 6,750 6,000 12,750 6,750 6,750 39,000

Other
Total Costs 6,750 6,000 12,750 6,750 6,750 39,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 3,375 3,000 6,375 3,375 3,375 19,500

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Police Forfeiture 3,375 3,000 6,375 3,375 3,375 19,500

Police Block Grant
Donations

TotalSource 6,750 6,000 12,750 6,750 6,750 39,000

Funding Source:

F/S

PF

19,500

19,500

Total $39,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 17 FY 22

Total Project FY 17 FY 22

-210-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 193

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Project Number:

Project Description:

ln Car Camera

The Police Department has in-car camera systems in each of the

11 patrol vehicles. The camera systems record an audio and

video account of all police activity. Technology frequently

changes and the systems improve. The in-car camera system is

a requirement for all patrol vehicles in any modern law
enforcmeent agency.

Attach Map:

lmpact on Budget:

repairs associated with this equipment after any warranty expires would come out of the general operating

budget.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 55,000 55,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 55,000 E E 55,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
General Revenue 55,000 55,000

55,000 55,000

Funding Source:

55,000GR

Total $55,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY2O

-211-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 194

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Project Number:

Project Description:

Lab and lnvestigative Equipment

The Police Department processes many crime scenes each year

This requires a wide variety of equipment, including static print

lifter, camera equipment, fumer, laser fingerprint light and other

equipment. Equipment is replaced as needed or added if a need

arrises. Technology frequently changes and new tools are
created that can be of aid during investigations'

and Maintenance on

Long-Term:

Any repairs associated with this equipment after any warranty expires would come out of the general operating budget.

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 10,000 10,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 10,000E E E 10,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Police Forfeiture 10,000 10,000

10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

PF 10,000

Total $10,000

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY17 FY19

FY17 FY19

-212-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 195

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Project Number:

Project Description:

Equipment Reserve

For the purchase of various police equipment for reserve officers.
The department supplements policing efforts with the use of
reserve officers. This fund helps to equip the reserye officers with
needed equipment.

Operations
Current:

on Budget:

By maintaining a reserve of police equipment, fluctuations in the operating budget will not occur when equipment

needs to be purchased.

repairs associated with this equipment after any warranty expires would come out of the general operating

budget.

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 7,000 7,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 50,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

7,000E 7,000 9,000E 9,000 9,000E 9,000E 50,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
General Revenue 7,000 7,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 50,000

7,000 7,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 50,000

Funding Source:

GR 50,000

Total $50,000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

-213-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 196

Department:

Public Safety Services
Division:

Police
Project Number:

Project Description:

Forensic Cellphone & Tablet Equipment

The Public Safety Department currently owns a Cellbrite
Forensic Kit that is used to examine cellphones and
tablets as needed for criminal investigation. The unit is
used weekly to examine phones. As with most
technology these units need upgraded or replaced
regularly in order to analyse the newer lines of phones

that come out annually. This unit needs expensive
upgrades annually or replaced completly every few
years.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Long-Term:

Annual repair and maintenance will impact the operating budgets after any warranties expire

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 10,000 10,000 20,000
Other

Gen. Oblisation Bond

10,000ffiffi ffi
10,000 20,000ffi

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
General Revenue 10,000 10,000 20,000

10,000 10,000 20,000
Funding Source:

GR 20,000

Total $20,000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY18 FYlB

FY18 FY18

-214-

Item E.1. 



18cip final.xls 1212012017 11:55

FY18 - FY23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM SUMMARY
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS
LIST OF UNMET NEEDS

#
:

A

PROJECT

Bridges/Gulverts: Center Street Bridge Rail

DEPT/
DIV

CD/ENG

REQUESTED
AMOUNT

120,000

B Bridqes/Gulverts: N. Main Street Bridge Handrailing CD/ENG 151,000

c Bridges/Gulverts: Union Road Box Culvert Replacement CD/ENG 300,000

D Flood Gontrol: Cedar River Safety and Whitewater Phase ll CD/ENG 15,000,000

E lndustrial and Gity Development: Ridgeway Ave lnd Park Ph I CD/ENG 3,950,000

F lndustrial and Gitv Development: Ridqeway Ave lnd Park Ph ll CD/ENG 3,600,000

G Parking Lot: City Hall CD/ENG 50,000

H Parkinq Lot: Nordic Ridqe Parkins Lot - Concrete Lot CD/ENG 75,000

I Sanitary Sewer: lndian Hills Sanitary Sewer Extension & Lift Station CD/ENG 2,000,000

J Sidewalks/Trails: Gedar Heishts Drive Shoulder lmprovements CD/ENG 235,000

K Sidewalksff rails: Genter Street CD/ENG 125,000

L Sidewalks/Trails: Clay Street Park Sidewalk CD/ENG 15,000

M Sidewalks/Trails: Danish Drive lnfill CD/ENG 8,000

N Sidewalks/Trails: Devlin Circle Sidewalk Infill CD/ENG 10,000

o Sidewalks/Trails: Hwy 58 Recreation Trail to UNI Gampus CD/ENG 1,000,000

P Sidewalks/Trails: Magnolia Drive Sidewalk lnfill CD/ENG 26,000

o SidewalkslTrails: Prairie Lakes Trail Connection CD/ENG 105,000

R Sidewalks/Trails: Recreational Trail Signage Study CD/ENG 10,000

S Sidewalks/Trails: Rownd Street Sidewalk lnfill CD/ENG 18,000

T Sidewalks/Trails: State Street lnfill CD/ENG 5,000

U Sidewalks/Trails: Tremont Street lnfill CD/ENG 6,000

Sidewalks/Trails: Trail Oversizinq CD/ENG 120,000

W SidewalkslTrails: Valley High Drive Sidewalk lnfill CD/ENG 15,000

X Sidewalksffrails: W. 12th Street Sidewalk Infill CD/ENG 25,000

Storm Sewen Terrace Drive Storm Sewer Extension CD/ENG 200,000

z Storm Water: Dry Run Creek Watershed Improvement Phase ll CD/ENG 120,000

AA Storm Water: W. 12th Street Drainage Ditch CD/ENG 12,000

BB Streets: Ashworth Drive Extension CD/ENG 270,000

cc Streets: Barnett Drive Extension CD/ENG 1.800,000

DD Strêets: Commerce Drive Extension Phase ll CD/ENG 85,000

EE Streets: Gomplete Streets CD/ENG 600,000

FF Streets: Greenhill Road/University Avenue Landscaping CDE/ENG 175,000

GG Streets: South Main Street Shoulder lmprovements CD/ENG 40,000

HH Streetsl Traffic Galminq CD/ENG 300,000

il Streets: West f 8th Street Extension CD/ENG 250,000

-215-

Item E.1. 



JJ Streets: West 27th Street Widening CD/ENG 2,1s0,000

KK Recreat¡on Center Expansion & Land Acquisition CD/INSPECT 2,880,000

LL lndustrial Park Land Acquisition CD/PLAN 1,500,000

MM University Branch - Dry Run Greek Floodplain Remapping CD/PLAN 45,000

NN Sludqe Pump Replacements CD^/VTR 20,000

oo Emerald Ash Borer - Removal of Ash Trees MOP/PK 500,000

PP Greenhill Road Drainage lmprovements MOP/PK 287,000

oo Reolace & Renovation of Skate Park Obstacles MOP/PK 100,000

RR Roundabout Landscape lmprovements MOP/PK 450,000

SS Park/Playground Development - NEW MOP/PK DEV 300,000

TT Parkland Purchase MOP/PK DEV 250,000

UU Rec Center Locker Rooms MOP/REC 225,000

Equipment Maintenance Facility Expansion MOP/STR 1,080,000

WW Hazardous Materials Upsrade PSS/FIRE 5,000

XX Technical Rescue Equipment PSS/FIRE 25,000

Replacement of Thermal lmag¡nq Un¡ts PSS/FIRE 18,300

TOTAL $ 40,656,300

-216-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: AGity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program

Engineering

Division: Project Number:Department:

Community Development

.'.,.:....:.!;:.. 1" .:..,, j,.i,;,Ìilr].,t:;.:i;
Attach MapProject Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Center Street Bridge Rail

Center Street Bridge Rail Project will remove and replace the
existing galvanized handrail with black decorative rail.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

FY22. FY23 Total' Froiect Gosts FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

120,000 120,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
120,000 120,000.,, ::i:'q;,.T.otà| .Goöt#;r, ¡: .:: :

¡,i,6121 ';,: - 
""FY22') 

,. t i,': FY23rl. Tôtal.,, ÏSù réê"of F ü "n d$¡ir; l',j FY18.r ,:il Fylgi,
120,000120,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

120,000;':'r,:g,qii.Tö. tei.SO iêe*i";{:,, 120,000
¡i$fi t,:;t r,i .ri 1-:1¡¡;lr.Fioiéètr! chedt¡le.l,: ¡¡1¡:'l.,:;.rlil:'; ir"'.,'i 

'¡ ,: Fi¡
FY20 FY20Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY21 FY21Construction
Other:

FY21FY20

120,000

Total $ 120,000

Funding Source:

GO

-, ¡

-217-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: B

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: N. Main Street Bridge Handrail

The N. Main Street Bridge Handrail Project would repair the
handrail on the N. Main Street Bridge. Currently the N. Main
Street Bridge's handrail is peeling its paint and needs to be

removed, repainted and reinstalled.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Proiect Gosts FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 151 ,000 151 ,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Costs 151,000 151 ,000

Source of Funds FYIS FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 151 ,000 151 ,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

TotalSource 151 ,000 151 ,000
Funding Source:

GO 151 ,000

Total $151 ,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

Total Project FY20 FY21

-218-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: C

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Union Road Box Culvert Replacement

Union Road Box Culvert Project will remove and replace the

existing reinforced concrete box culvert with a new culvert.
The culvert is located a quarter of a mile south of W.27th
Street. Design for this project will occur in-house.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs'

ii,¡ii;,, P. .rqjèct eöEË-g j.nii ,l+. FYl8r,,¡:: ;¡¡;'i.5yJQ::.. ,;¡i.: fllQ.:;.ì,, :,i:i'F,Yzl+, : , FY22,t,. ,j{,,FY23}i:,1 ;,i,r Total"'
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 300,000 300,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
300,000 300,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 300,000 300,000

300,000 300,000

Funding Source:

300,000STW

Total $300,000

Desi n FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY2'I FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21
-219-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: DCity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

FL-033-3088Engineering

Division:Department:

Community Development
AttachProject Descriptìon:

Flood Control: Cedar River Safety and Whitewater Phase ll

This project will study and construct a new whitewater feature to
replace the existing Center Street Dam.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The recreational features will impact the debt service levy

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

FY23 TotalFY2O FY21 FY22Proiect Gosts FYIS FYI9
1,500,000 1,500,000Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

'13,500,000 '13,500,000Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
'1,500,000 13,500,000 15,000,000Total Gosts

FY23 TotalFYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22Source of Funds FY18
300,000 300,000Gen. Obligation Bond

'10,000,000 '10,000,000Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Flood Reserve
1,200,000 3,500,000 4,700,000Private

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming

1,500,000 13,500,000 15,000,000Total Source
FinishStartProject Schedule

FY,16 FY20Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY21Construction FY20

Other:

FY21Total Project FY16

Fund¡ng Source:

GO Bond

F/S

PRIV
FR

BHCG

$15,000,000Total

300,000
10,000,000

4,700,000

El

-220-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital Improvement Program CIP Number: E

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

lndustrial and City Development: RidgewayAve lnd Park Ph I

This project will construct the required infrastructure needed to
expand the City's industrial park south along Ridgeway Avenue
This project will also extend the sanitary sewer to the City's
property south of Ridgeway Avenue.

Attach

Operations and Malntenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Proiect Gosts FYIS FYI9 FV20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 3,200,000 750,000 3,950,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

. r.1,ç j,,f,óJa¡, Çggþ¡:iir :r, ilr,r; 3,200,000 750,000 3,950,000
. F,YI8:, FY20,' FY21, "'''FY22 "', 'rrl', FY23ij:' Total¡

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

TIF-Unified lnd Park 3,200,000 750,000 3,950,000

r : ...i. TotalSourcg,., ,. 3,200,000 750,000 3,950,000
Funding Source:

TIF-UN 3,950,000

Total $3,950,000

Design FY17 FY17

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY19

Other:

.,¿ii+1¿'irTöiäi F tojêgf,':j;r'll, FY17 FY19

-221-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: F

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

lndustrial and City Development: Ridgeway Ave lnd Park Ph ll

This project will construct the required infrastructure needed to

expand the City's industrial park south along Ridgeway Avenue.
This project will also includes the costs to upgrade Ridgeway
Avenue west of Hudson Rd.

Attach

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on tsuoget:

Currenl:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Proiect Gosts FYI9 FY2O FY21 '. tY22. FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 2,600,000 1,000,000 3,600,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

¡t .¡ì.,11!.lfôJ?[cQs-t3.iCl*':,, 2,600,000 1,000,000 3,600,000

:'.'FYl8,r,::, . i. FYlg ,.' FY201: r', :: ît2l "'FY22',': :,:1. FY23,'. r;i ',, f6[¿l ,

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

TIF-Unified lnd Park 2,600,000 1,000,000 3,600,000

t i,ii''., &T,ô- talr Qq u.r-i¡e. :'!;Ë¡¡;,,. 2,600,000 1,000,000 3,600,000

Funding Source:

TIF.UN 3,600,000

Total $3,600,000

í,i:r:ttiìrl, ::'rj: St¿ ftÁi, .,: r-i:r:ìl; ir¡:,ii: !rii;;Ì.:.,r:r';j F¡l¡igþir:;i,;i!9.r,+,:

Design FYlB FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY20

Other:

FY18 FY20

-222-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: t
Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot - City Hall

This project will reconstruct the parking lot behind City Hall

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond is being used.

Long-Term:

The parking lot will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E I I E 50,000

50,000

50,000E
50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund

50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

GO 50,000

Total $50,000

FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY23 FY23

FY23 FY23

-223-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: H

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Nordic Ridge Parking Lot - Concrete lot

This will create a concrete parking lot for the Nordic Ridge Park

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

All public improvements will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

r¡rì-,;i Fioléôt cO"Êts,l i:,,,r 
:,, ,;i,,:'FY{8,¡"., .., FYlg"' ,. FY20'r- ,,;'¡r FYZl:.'i':. :t,'FY22:,,,i ,:, FY23¡':. Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 75,000 75,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
75,000 75,000

# F.Y20i. åÏiÈFJ22T,, iirj.Tótäi$:
Gen. Obligation Bond 75,000 75,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

75,000 75,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 75,000

Total $75,000

Design FY17 FY17

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FYlB

Other:

FY17 FYlB

-224-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: I

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Poect Description:

Sanitary Sewer: lndian Hills Sanitary Sewer Extension and Lift
Station

This project will extend sanitary sewer to the lndian Hills
subdivision and will construct a lift station to serve the lots.

Attach Map:

t

;
and Maintenance on

This will impact the sewer fund since the sewer revenue bond is being used

Long-Term:

The lift station and sanitary sewer will need to be maintained by Community Development.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 2,000,000 2,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 2,000,000I 2,000,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Sewer Revenue Bond 2,000,000 2,000,000

2,000,000 2,000,000

Funding Source:

SRB-6 2,000,000

Total $2,000,000

Design FY19 FY21

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY19 FY21

-225-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: J

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewal k/Trails: Cedar Heights Drive Shoulder I m provem ents

This project would construct 5' shoulders on both sides of Cedar
Heights Drive from Viking Road to Black Hawk Road.

Map:
I

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The shoulders will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

FYlg , FY2l, FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 235,000 235,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
235,000 235,000

,:i:,: FYriSir',: ;i'iiFJ,lg.,.:i i, r¡, î' F, Y20iÌ:1 -ii"ì l;i¡:f,fll1:i;:;: ¿n FY¿elr.l iiii FY23.;;i: iiriri.T.irtall:,,

Gen. Obligation Bond 235,000 235,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund

235,000 235,000
Funding Source

GO 235,000

Total $235,000

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

ffiii4iíi,Îillå FY19 FY20
-226-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: K

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Center Street

This project will construcl2,625 feet of sidewalk on the east
side of Center Street from Lone Tree Road to Dunkerton
Road.

M"P,._

I

!

Operations and Maintenance mpact on
Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs untilthe adjacent property is developed

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 125,000 125,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 125,000E

125,000

125,000

125,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

125,000 125,000

Funding Source

GO 125,000

Total $125,000

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

-227-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: L

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Clay Street Park Sidewalk

Map:

This project will construct sidewalk along the south side of
15th Street from Clay to the existing sidewalk, and l6th
Street from Clay Street to Washington Street. Sidewalk along

Clay Street will be installed by Municipal Operations &

Programming. 15th & 16th would be the only sidewalk gaps

for a number of blocks along Clay Street.

-a

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

,tij,i i Pfoièct'Côstörr i'', ir' ,' FY18,'. ,,,):.FV19ir::,, ::¡:rþflQ'rlrlt ' ; FY21 'l "'.,t ¡Y22.i.'1, ,r, Ff23,,r, '-;.;fgf¿l¡:1

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 15,000 15,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
15,000 15,000

Gen. Obligation Bond 15,000 15,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

15,000 15,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 15,000

Total $15,000

Design FY18 FY18

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY18 FY19

-228-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: MCity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering
Attach Map:

I

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Danish Drive I nfill

This project would construct sidewalk on the south side of
Danish Drive from Norse Drive to just past Fjord Drive. This
would complete the sidewalk system on Danish Drive from
Norse Drive to Glacier Drive.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

?n0 FY21 . .' F'Y22,:,. FJ23: Total. .',r,.Project: Costs :' FY19;,:'

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

8,000Construction 9,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
8,0008,000

¡'tçY2AË,:|,1 ':îì.F,YZ1!i:jå ì1,,,,:t F)122:i!r!i ij:,ff23'i;iii ifi:iTötàliii'li,. flfjS.r:;;i ,!:r.F''YlgÌ¿iL
8,000 8,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

8,000 8,000

FY21Design FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21Total $8,000

I 000

Funding Source

GO

-229-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: N

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails : Devlin Circle Sidewalk I nfill

This project will complete a gap in sidewalk along the south
side at 211 Devlin Circle.

Map:

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Des n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 10,000 '10,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 10,000I

10,000
I 10,000

10,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 10,000

Total $10,ooo

FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19

-230-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: O

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Sidewalk/Trails: Hwy 58 Recreation Trailto UNI Campus

As recreationaltrail improvements are developed, UNI requests
a recreationaltrail connection to the Prairie Lakes Trail and
GreenhillTrailwith UNI's south campus in the Hwy 58 prairie

and Upland Forest areas. This project would construct an
underpass on Greenhill Road west of Hwy 58.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 1,000,000 1,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 1,000,000

200,000
I I 1,000,000

200,000

Federal/State Funding 800,000 800,000

LocalSales Tax

1,000,000 1,000,000

Funding Source:

GO

F/S

200,000

800,000

Total $1,000,000

n FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

-231-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: P

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewall</Trails: Magnolia Drive Sidewalk lnfill

This project would construct sidewalk on the east side of
Magnolia Drive from Crescent Drive to Whitetail Drive.

ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 26,000 26,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 26,000I

26,000
I 26,000

26,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

26,000 26,000

Funding Source

GO
STW

26,000

Total $26,000

n FY19 FY19

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19

-232-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number Q

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Prairie Lakes Trail Connection

This project will install new P.C.C. recreation trail along the
west side of Chancellor Drive from Commerce Drive to
Technology Parkway and along the south side of Technology
Parkway from Chancellor Drive to the existing Prairie Lakes
Trail. This will create a connection from the Prairie Lakes
Trail to the Ridgeway Avenue Trail that was constructed as
part of the 2011 Ridgeway Avenue Reconstruction Project.

Attach
I-

lmpact on Budget:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The recreation trailwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 105,000 105,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

105,000 I E 105,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

TIF Revenue (Unified) 105,000 105,000

105,000 105,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

TIF-UN 105,000

Total $105,000

Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19

-233-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number: RGity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Division:

Engineering

Project Number:Department:

Community Development
Project Description:

S idewal k/Tra i ls : Recreational Trail S ig nage Study

This project would study the existing recreational trail signage
throughout Cedar Falls and make recommendations to
standardize recreational trail signing system wide.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The signage will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

rY23 TotalProiect Gosts FYIS FYI9 FY2O Fí21 FY22

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

10,000Construction 10,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
10,000 10,000, i, .,,Total Gosts- i ,. '

.,' FYIS'i , FY20' :,. F(22. FY23 TotalI r ; 
:, S-'öu iëê öf¡ Fgnag;'r.

10,000 10,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

10,000,, : xrj:Tötal'sciurcei,, .,' 10,000

'1 j . Finish
FY20Design FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

,' 
: ;':¡,Tôad Pfolecû'.., I FY2O FY20

10,000

$10,oooTotal

Funding Source:

GO

-234-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: S

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Rownd Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project would construct sidewalk on the west side of
Rownd Street from Hawthorne Drive to Sunnyside Drive. This
project would allow the students walking to school north of
Hawthorne Drive to cross the street at the pedestrian traffic
signal.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

is will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 18,000 18,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 18,000I

18,000
I 18,000

18,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

18,000 18,000

Funding Source:

GO
STW

18,000

Total $19,000

n FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21

-235-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: T

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: State Street lnfill

This project will construct 135 feet of sidewalk on E. 20th Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

This will not have a long-term effect on debt service levy since the adjacent property owners will maintain the

sidewalk.

FY18 FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22.; FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 5,000 5,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

.'il;,':, :;,Tô,ta!, Coslåe,'iii:¡l,i: 5,000 5,000

. FY18: FYro', ",,", FY20; , ì::,"ì;. Fy2l,ìri. :1,"', 7.y1y';,: : ':' , FY23' .:'.
-,.' Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 5,000 5,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

i :*ffi,Total S- öú¡qê*.'"'''.1 I 5,000 5,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 5,000

Total $5,000

lãÉrPioiéct.l ichedul4d;;r ii.;i:: j.l:,j i ji?irî' Sl I rG,!,ili' i,iiiI¡:¡:'i :'#iítiìi;.{iti E¡ n| ¡þ9:n;ii i1:'¡,¡:1ri.1 1;

Design FYIB FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

,;r:,¡itrìi
|-,, t ':T FYIB FY19

-236-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: U

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Tremont Street I nfill

This project would complete the gap sidewalk at 422 West
20th Street.

Map:

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

is will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 6,000 6,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I E 6,000

6,000
I 6,000

6,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

6,000 6,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 6,000

Total $6,000

n FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY20 FY20

-237-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: V

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Trail Oversizing

When a developer is required to place a sidewalk in a new
subdivision or project, this project will provide the funding for
the City to pay for the additional cost in expanding that
sidewalk into a trail. The expense will only occur when it is
coordinated with a new development.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trail will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

i+í.*Tii*"ç-r-öJ-Ë.ff.i9.,ti ii¡
Design

i'i,FY¡fFl*i¡1i ffiilFJJ9 fi¡}j,r-v¿Q #,i FYrã,f¡!'fri ii..f,fiF-v¿?,:t t¿ï FJ2--3,{ì!i F:i;TÞJË!:]¡i.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
20,000

ffiffi
20,000

ffi
20,000

ffiffiffi
20,000

ffiffi
20,000

ffi
20,000

ffiffi
120,000

ffijiæ
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

Funding Source:

120,000CP

Total $120,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

-238-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number W

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Valley High Drive Sidewalk lnfill

This project will install new sidewalk along Valley High Drive
from Veralta Drive to the Hanna Park Addition. This will
connect the existing sidewalk for half a block on both sides ol
the street.

Attach

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

: 
:,.:i:'* FrojQôt 9oëtdrì,,;:'r,' .c þ'-Yl$r''.1 .,,,- f{{$i:,¡.,, fl)Qr,"' ,ì'ur fY2.'t;,,':' :; ;,i,,.. gy /l;,1' ; :, rl,1: fflt.:'1, ,:'i j,Tolal

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 15,000 15,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
15,000 15,000

Gen. Obligation Bond 15,000 15,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

15,000 15,000
Funding Source

GO Bond 15,000

Total $15,ooo

Design FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22

-239-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: X

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

SidewalksÆrails: W. 12th Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project would install 500 feet of sidewalk along the south
side of W. 12th Street from Delta Drive to 1902W. 12th
Street.

Attach

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Desi
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 25,000 25,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 25,000I

25,000

25,000E
25,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

25,000 25,000
Funding Source:

25,000GO

Total $25,000

n FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

-240-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number:

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Sewer: Terrace Drive Storm Sewer Extension

This project will provide storm sewer on Terrace Drive between
University Avenue and Sunray Drive in an area containing no

storm sewer in existing street area.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

The storm sewer will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Proiect Costs FY18 FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 200,000 200,000
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish
Other

,;.,,,i'i.rr, f' I GOS .ilt,ii:,,. ., 200,000 200,000

"iri,:. Sötiföë' ö.f. Fülñdèr,"i:'.:' ;,, : ff{$,t::l: ,' FY2l , '.FY22.' . FY2I ,, Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund 200,000 200,000

'ì1. .:. ¡ 200,000 200,000
Funding Source

STW 200,000

Total $200,000

¡hedule,...

Design FYlB FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FYlB FY19

-241-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: z
Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Dry Run Creek Watershed lmprovement Phase ll

This project will improve drainage of the Dry Run Creek
between College Street to Olive Street south of W 20th Street.
This project will stabilize the banks of the creek to prevent
erosion. Pervious pavement, gabions, and concrete retaining
walls will be constructed. The project will take a cooperative
effort between the City of Cedar Falls and private

entities/adjacent property owners.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

The channelwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

FYIS:, FYI9 FY21: FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 120,000 120,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Demolition
120,000 120,000

..,' FYl8,irt,,: :,:í,. ç¡¡1gt, ,t 1"" FY20:,:'. rriFY-21.Ì'.:, 'í 'FY22":'1. .j:,' Totel
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Funds 120,000 120,000

120,000 120,000

Funding Source:

GO
F/S

STW 120,000

Total $120,000

iil;:;i;t:¡r St f r, .l : ;.'Flll Sh:,::,.. i,,ii:..:;.ì:.-,

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

ËöëötÍ,qniril$ FY19 FY20

-242-

Item E.1. 



CIP Number AACity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development Engineering

Division

Attach Map:Project Description:

Storm Water: W. 12th Street Drainage Ditch

The W. 12th Street Drainage Ditch Prolect will install a
subdrain to assit with drying the ditch out. This is a request
from the Pheasant Ridge Estates Homeowners Association

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

The ditch will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

,;,71¡21,:",', #'FJ¿2".".' ;¡.11 P,!lt1)r', ' fgþl .r'i,,¡;i . Project Cösts.l,r'"i
* - -1[ii:-", Íri'FJl9ir.,;' "i'r FY20¡.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

12,000Construction 12,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

ffi ilffi-.€Fffiffi
12,000

, æ
12,000

w.-'ffi
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

12,000Storm Water Fund 12,000

12,00012,000

FY19 FY19Desi

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY19Construction FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19

Funding Source

12,000

$12,000Total

STW

ffi

-243-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: BB

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Poect Description:

Streets: Ashworth Drive Extension

This project would extend Ashworth Drive west from Arbors Drive
to the west property limits of the joint school/park land currently
under development. All developments are required to extend
roads to their limits for future connections with developing areas
adjacent.

,í ¡"

i.ã!

¡!'
-z¡lfr-

.li

({É

I
I
{

on

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used

Long-Term:

This road will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Design 20,000 20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 250,000 250,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 20,000

10,000

250,000

125,000
I 270,000E

135,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

School District 10,000 125,000 135,000

20,000 250,000 270,000
Fund¡ng Source:

GO

SCHOOLS

1 35,

35,

000

0001

Total $270,000

Des n FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY21 FY22

-244-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Prog ram CIP Number: CC

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Barnett Drive Extension

This project provides for the future extension of Barnett Drive
south to intersect with 22nd Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

000 200

Land/Right of Way 200,000 200,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 1,400,000 1,400,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 400,000

80,000

1,400,000

280,000
I 1,800,000E

360,000

Federal/State Funding 320,000 1 .120,000 1,440,000

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

400,000 1,400,000 1,800,000
Fund¡ng Source:

F/S

GO

1,440,000

360,000

Total $1,800,000

FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way FY21 FY21

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY21 FY22

-245-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: DD

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Commerce Drive Extension Phase ll

This project will extend Commerce Drive west of Chancellor
Drive 280 feet.

Attach Map

on
Current:

This will be certified in the UnifiedTlF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction 85,000 85,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

85,000 85,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
TIF Revenues (Unified) 85,000 85,000

85,000 85,000
Funding Source:

TIF-UN 85,000

Total $85,000

n FY20 FY20
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20
Other:

FY20 FY20

-246-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: EE

Depârtment:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Complete Streets

This is a multi-year program which addresses the additional costs of
upgrading the streets being reconstructed to complete streets.

on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

The streets will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Desi

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 r 00,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000I
100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

r 00,000

600,000E
600,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Data Processing Rev.

Street Construction Fund

Special Assessment

Storm Water Fund

100,000 r 00,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Funding Source:

GO
LST

STW
SA

600,000

Total $600,000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:
Annual Annual

-247-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: FF

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road/University Avenue Landscaping

This project will provide landscaping improvements to the
roundabout at Greenhill Road/University Ave.

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond is being used

Long-Term:

The landscaping will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Design 15,000 1 000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 160,000 160,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

15,000

15,000

160,000I
160,000

I 175,000E
175,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

15,000 160,000 175,000

Funding Source:

GO 175,000

Total $175,000

Design FY18 FY18

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other FY18 FY18

FY18 FY18

-248-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: GG

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: South Main Street Shoulder lmprovements

This project will provide a 4'wide paved shoulder on both sides of
South Main Street from Jennings Drive to Orchard Drive.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenancê lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since road use tax funds are being used

Long-Term:

The paved shoulder will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Proiect Gosts FY18 FYl9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 40,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
j'i::ir;'f ì.TO!A!.Ç-ö.étÈ::iiï,i"lr',.r; 40,000 40,000

'rl i S-or¡ièët¡f FtiñUrilü, .' ,;', FY18'.' :;,i FY19 FJ20ì;j"' ,1t, f.Y21' ÊY23,, Total,
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Road Use Tax 40,000 40,000

i",li ;'t i:,,Tô- täl $äu¡çeiir:' :;1: 1 :,'' 40,000 40,000
Funding Source:

SCF 40,000

Total $40,000

i,;rÌiiFroiectt :1.:".,'.- -..' .,, St¡ ¡Jf,;'r;;.Ì ' ¡;',.',, njl:,t::j:Ì +Þi:.a: F¡n
"¡'-,.,,, 

,* ,.

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

-249-

Item E.1. 



Citv of Cedar Falls Gapital CIP Number: HH

Department:

Community Development
Div¡sion:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Descriptlon:

Streets: Traffic Calming

Annual program to install traffic control devices improving safety for
motorists and pedestrians. Traffic control devices include, but nol
limited to, traffic circles, bump-outs, speed humps, speed tables,
raised crosswalks.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax and road use tax funding is being used

Long-Term:

The streets will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

íinF.JJdi:i:':,. ,'i.ir,. EYIgt' .i ,i¡;i; FY20Ji.iiri ,,¡l ¡i:¡: F.Y22i ¿:jjl ; : .t::;i FY23,àii;,ü rir,r r fótál i'' '

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000

ffi-R*Tffi
50,000

ffi
50,000

ffiw.ffi
50,000

ffiffiäffi
50,000

ffiffi
50,000

ffi,ffiffi
300,000

ffi$j_ÆE

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Capital Projects

Road Use Tax 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Funding Source:

LST
Road Use Tax

150,000
150,000

Total $300,000

Des

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

-250-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: lt

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Poect Number:

Project Description:

Streets:W. lBth Street Extension

Extension of West lBth Street across City-owned property. This will
connect the end of 18th Street to future l8th Street located
immediately west of the City-owned parcel.

'ø*l l-------------r tr *r llJ

f:-r

,tJt*t

-.clfiTr|

t-l
and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Desi n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 250,000 250,000
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

250,000

125,000

250,000

125

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Private Contribution 125,000 125,000

250,000 250,000
Funding Source:

GO Bonds
PRIV

125,000

125,000

Total $250,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY20 FY20

-251-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: JJ

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: West 27th Street Widening

This project will increase W.27lh Street from a two lane section of
roadway to a four lane section, beginning at Panther Lane and
continuing for a distance fo 3200 feet to the west. lt also includes
constructing a recreational trail on the south side of W. 27th Street
from Panther Parkway to Greenhill Road.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

is will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way 150,000 150,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 2,000,000 2,000,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

150,000

150,000

2,000,000I
1,975,000

I I 2,150,000E
2,125,000

Federal/State Funding 25,000 25,000
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

150,000 2,000,000 2,150,000
Funding Source:

GO Bonds
F/S

2,',125,000

25,000

Total $2,150,000

n FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way FY2O FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21

-252-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: KK

Depârtment:

Community Development
Division:

lnspections
Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Recreation Center Expansion & Land Acquisition

The project will add an estimated 7,600 square feet. This addition
will allow the City to offer a wider selection of programs and at
more times. Fee generated from the increase in membership sales
& program fees are anticipated to cover any increase in costs.
Plus this expansion allows classes to be larger generating

additional revenue with no additional staff cost. This addition will
allow more flexibility in programming the different areas. The land
has already been acquired. This project is pending based on the
usage study results.

¡
I
I

l-*
Ð+=J

tr

on Budget:

portion of this project will be funded through general obligation bonds so it will have a small effect on property taxes.

itional space will mean more maintenance and utility costs.

n 260 260

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 2,500,000 2,500,000

Landscaping 20,000 20,000

Equipment & Furnish 100,000 100,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 2,880,000

700.000

2,880,000E
700,000

Federal/State Funding 400,000 400,000

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Rec CIP 1,305,000 1.305,000

Hotel/MotelTax 100,000 100,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 300,000 300,000

Health Trust 75,000 75,000

2,880,000 2,880,000

Funding Source:

GO
F/S
RCCIP
H/M
BHCG
HT

700,000
400,000

1,305,000
100,000
300,000

75,000

Total 2,880,000

FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22

-253-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lm ment Program CIP Number: LL

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Planning & Community Services
Project Number:

Project Description:

lndustrial Park Land Acquisition

The City of Cedar Falls has completed the expansion of the West
Viking Road lndustrial Park and development of the Northern Cedar
Falls lndustrial Park. As both of these parks grow, staff is continually
exploring future possible land acquisitions to promote economic
development and insure adequate available sites. Specific parcels

and final land acquisition costs have not yet been determined.

C ed,ar Falls

mnaaTnrAl
PAilI

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

No specific acquisitions have been identified. Future land acquisition costs will be determined as land becomes available.

This expense will be initially paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified

Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TlF Dstrict).

Long-Term:

lndustrial Park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Lan 500,000 500,000 500,000 1.500,000

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other

en Bond

500,000 500,000ffi 500,000 1,500,000

ffi
Federal/State Funding

AX

TIF Unified 500,000 500,000 500,000 1,500,000

500,000 500,000 500,000 1,500,000

Funding Source:

TIF-UN 1,500,000

Total 1,500,000

Land/Right of Way FYlB FY22

Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

FY18 FY22

-254-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: MM

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

University Branch-Dry Run Creek Floodplain Remapping

This project will provide floodplain mapping adjustments that
should reduce the designated floodplain for the University
Branch of Dry Run Creek. The remapping will take into account
channel improvements to the Dry Run Creek Corridor from
Campus Street to Clay Street that are scheduled for completion
prior to FY21.

Attach Map:

r

¡
I

¿
I:

-

i!i!'¿g ËÈÉJ gil¿] J99J ggtiJ;13:lil

and Maintenance lmpact on

ince this project would be funded from Genral Obligation Bonds, it could impact the property tax levy

Term

project will provide more complete, accurate, and updated maps that will allow property/business owners to
potentially adjust flood insurance requirements and reduce rates.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other (Mapping) 45,000 45,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 45,000

45,000

45,000

45,000

Federal/State Funding
LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

45,000 45,000
Funding Source

GO Bonds $45,000

Total $45,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: (Mapping) FY21 FY22

-255-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: NN

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Sludge Pump Replacements

Existing positive displacement pumps are 30 years old and need to
be replaced with newer technology pumps.

nce pact on

Current:

This project will have little impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

It is difficult to find parts for several components at the treatment plant and lift stations. The upgrades will provide for
updated, reliable equipment when replacements are needed.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 20,000 20,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 20,000 20,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 20,000 20,000

20,000 20,000
Funding Source:

SRF 20,000

Total $20,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY22 FY22

FY22 FY22

-256-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: OO

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PWPark Division - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Emerald Ash Borer - Removal of Ash Trees

The emerald ash borer is a pest of ash trees native to Asia. lt
was first discovered in North America in 2OO2 in the Detroit,
Michigan, area. Since then, it has killed millions of ash trees
and caused thousands more to be removed due to slow its
spread. The borer has been discivered in Black Hawk County.
All ash trees in Cedar Falls are susceptible to infestation by the
emerald ash borer. Multiple infestations are possible. These
costs are anticipated to cover trees on public property only.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time, equipment, fuel, maintenance to remove and dispose trees.

Long-Term:

Staff time, equipment, fuel, maintenance continue removal and plant new species

rir¿i{.lil.¡ BiPiççt S-ostöi;.;I',I' ,r¡. FYlS',1ì.. ¡. ¡Y19,.' '

':;.ì, FY20,l',' ¡,:,î121:;:: j,i F.122 ., FY23 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction

Landscaping 250,000 250,000 500,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
250,000 250,000 500,000

"FY..2Ëii, lt,it,t î'123,;:;:: 1i-: fgþl¡rj,r
Gen. Obligation Bond 250,000 250,000 500,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CDBG

250,000 250,000 500,000
Funding Source:

GO 500,000

Total $500,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY21

FY20 FY21

-257-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: PP

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks Division

Project Number:

Project Description:

Greenhill Road Drainage lmprovements

This project includes improving a storm drainage channel of
approximately 1600'between the Green Hill Trail Spur and
Briarwood Hills Dr. The relatively flat grade does not drain
efficiently creating wet swampy conditions. The project will
include the construction of a concrete drain channel to improve
sheet flow for the area.

ru #iü

ül

Operations and Marntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This projectwill have an initial impact on the operating budget.

Long-Term:

There will be some maintenance costs associated with maintaining the concrete flow way

Proiect Costs FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design 37,000 37,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 250,000 250,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalGosts 287,000 287,000

Source of Funds FY18 FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 287,000 287,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities

Total Source 287,000 287,000

Funding Source:

G/O 287,000

Total $287,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY23

Other:

Total Project

-258-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: QQ
Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Park Division - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replace and Renovation of Skate Park Obstacles

The skate park will be impacted by the sewer trunk line project
and will need to be removed and possibly relocated to an
alternate location. The current skate park equipment has been
in place since 1999 and may need to be refirbished or replaced
based on the amount of use the park has been receiving.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial costs of relocating. Concrete replacement and equipmenUobstacle upgrades.

Long-Term:

On-going maintenance of the structures.

Project Gosfs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 100,000 100,000

Other

TotalCosts 100,000 100,000

: SourcêofFÙnds' FYIs FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 100,000 100,000
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Total Source 100,000 100,000
Funding Source:

GO Bond 100,000

Total $100,000

Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19

-259-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: RR

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks Division

Pro.ject Number:

Project Description:

Roundabout Landscape lmprovements

This project involves creating landscaping similar to University
Avenue on existing roundabouts. Three of the major
roundabouts include Prairie Parkway & Brandilynn, Cedar
Heights & Viking, and Ridgeway & Chancellor.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initial impact on the refuse operating budget associated with the construction of the features

Long-Term:

There will be long term impact on the operating budget due to ongoing increased maintenance cost of the sites.

Project Gosts FY18 FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

.Total Ggsts i, 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

''';$Sötrröê:öJ Fi¡iiCS.;:, ,, FY19. FY2O . , FY21;,''' ' F:(22 , rl FY23.i¿

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

SCF

LOST

.;, :ï:j,,.i,:Tofàl'Söurcel:r¡Ì;',.-, 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000
Funding Source:

TIF 450,000

Total $450,000

ifÍf; .':ìi''-', ..: : ,r;i '1, l Fift ish;. ; :,

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY23

Other:

lÍö¡éôti';,;"fi:r:

-260-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: SS

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PWPark Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

03.2394
Project Description:

Park/Playground Development - New

This is a yearly fund utilized to develop new parkland. Future
improvements anticipated include improvements in northern
Cedar Falls based on Northern Cedar Falls Recreation and
Maintenance plan prepared by Confluence, restrooms, shelters,
playground equipment, etc. Projects are identified and
prioritized by staff and the Park and Recreation Commission. lf
available, matching funds are pursued through various grant
sources. (Additional Funding)

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Park staff will dedicate time to develop plans and budgets so improvements can be completed in an orderly manner
within budget. The projects are summarized within an annualwork plan.
Long-Term:

The impact on operating budget would be if additional parkland and equipment is purchased along with maintenance
of the areas. More exact long term costs will be dependent on the size of the parcel purchased.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 100,000E

50,000
E 100,000

50,000

100,000

50,000

300,000

150,000

Federal/State Funding 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000
Funding Source:

F/S

GO Bond

150,000
150,000

Total $300,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: On-going On-going

On-going On-going

-261-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: TT
Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Park Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

The current City of Cedar Falls Comprehensive Plan provides
general areas of the city where future park land should be
purchased to provide recreation and open space needs as the
city develops to the north, south, east and west. ln general
terms, the City will be in need of neighborhood parks that range
in size from 5 to 15 acres. Exact locations of the land purchases
will be determined based on need, growth rates, and willingness
of property owners to enter into agreement with the City, etc.

Project Description

Parkland Purchase

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to research possible land acquisitions/donations. No operating or maintenance impact until properties are
acquired.
Long-Term:

lncreased operating budget to maintain the grounds and any structures/improvements that are added to the property

: FY ür-.Tôtali,,r,.
Design

Land Purchase 250,000 250,000
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

ffiffi
Gen. Obligation Bond

ffi:W.æ ffiffi
250,000

250,000
ffiffi,ffi ffi

250,000

250,000
ffi

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Hotel/MotelTax

250,000

Design
Land/Right of Way Ongoing Ongoing

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Ongoing Ongoing

250,000

Total $250,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

-262-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: UU

Depañment:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation Division

Project Number:

Project Descr¡pt¡on:

Rec Center Locker Rooms

To remove and replace existing tile in both the Men's and
Women's locker rooms. Current tile was installed in 1992
and is outdated and in need of replacement. All painted
surfaces are to be prepped and repainted in the locker rooms
as well.

and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Long-Term:

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 225,000 225,OOO

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 225,000 I 225,000I

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects
Rec CIP 225,000 225,OOO

225,000 225,000
Funding Source:

RC CIP 225,000

Total $225,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19

-263-

Item E.1. 



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number:

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Park Division - Street

Projêct Number:

Project Descr¡pt¡on:

Equipment Maintenance Facility Expansion

To improve efficiencies and the potential for facilities sharing
with other governmental agencies, it will be necessary to
expand the fleet maintenance facility into the refuse storage
section. Provisions for this type of expansion were designed
into the facility. Potential service users are State Patrol, CF
Schools, BH County, CFU and small cities such as Dike and

Hudson.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project could be a shared funding by other governmental agencies minimizing the initial budget impact on the city

budget
Long-Term:

lncreased utility costs and additional wear on the facility.

:,¡. ;l:. : tPîöectt Cosþ:,1,¡ 1i'; .; , .FJls :..: FY19 ;',, :, FY2o, ¡ri.. i' FY2ltj:i:i':. ¡ . pfit;,rr r:,TOtâl'r',':l

Design 80,000 80,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 1,000,000 1,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
80,000 1,000,000 1,080,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffiF-v.LQr# t',+$ Eylg.3å{j f#F-Yj2oiiiíii Êffi;Fv l[¡ i,,ËF.Y?.1ääìt i.!úFJ:?Çåiii;Ë it:¿ii,Îöiäl

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Vehicle Replacement 800,000 800,000

CFU

SCF 80,000 200,000 280,000

80,000 1,000,000 1,080,000

Funding Source:

VRF

Schools

State

County

SCF

800,000

280,000

Total $1,080,000

Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

-264-

Item E.1. 



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: WW
Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations Hazardous Materials Response

Poect Number:

Project Description:

Hazardous Materials Upgrade

ln order to continue the ability to provide Hazardous Materials
Response for the City for all incidents below Level "4", it is time to
upgrade some of our equipment and supplies. lt is also important
to keep up with training of current and new personnel. A portion of
these funds wil be used to modify the HalMat trailer to serve as a
special operations trailer which will facilitate hazlmat, technical
rescue and incident command operations. This trailer will also be

available for other city departments and mutual aid partners to
utilize.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

Typically Hazardous Materials equipment and supply purchases are long term efforts. Supplies used during an

incident are charged to the responsible party and replaced thereafter. However much of the equipment has expiration
Long-Term:

The life expectancy of the equipment is 7 years and 15 years for the trailer modifications

Proiect Costs FYIS FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 5,000 5,000

Other

Total Gbsts, 5,000 5,000

SouîceofFúñds : FYIS FY{9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects 5,000 5,000

Total Source , 5,000 5,000
Funding Source:

GO Bond

CP 5,000

Total $5,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY 1B FY21

,;, Total Prolect . , FY 18 FY21

-265-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: XX

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Technical Rescue Equipment

Wlth the ever expanding role the fire department will facilitate in

the future, the replacment and additional Technical Rescue
Equipment used in Confined Space, Trench Rescue and
Structural Collapse is needed. lncluded would be: Supplied Air
Respirators; Rescue Struts; Ventilation Systems; Winch;
Ropes; and Full Body Harness. This would include replacement
and updates of vehicle rescue equipment as well.

and Maintenance mpact on

Primary impact on budget is ongoing maintenance of equipment. Estimated life of the equipment would be 10 years

Long-Term:

Many components of technical rescue equipment have shelf life's. Allocations will be needed in varying intervals.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 25,000 25,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond 25,000
ffi

25,000

ffiffiffi
25,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

25,000 25,000
Funding Source:

GO 25,000

Total $25,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 19 FY19

FY 19 FY19

-266-

Item E.1. 



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: YY

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replacement of Thermal lmaging Units

Thermal lmaging cameras are used by firefighters in order to
assist in "seeing" through smoke and into walls. The cameras
are a very valuable firefighting and rescue tools. These tools
have been proven to save several hundred thousand of
dollars of property by finding hidden fires in walls and
ceilings.The thermal imaging cameras are used on every
incident that deals with smoke, heat and/or fire.

Attach Map:

Operations and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will replace two of the thermal imaging units. The primary ongoing cost is simple maintenance and

batteries which is covered in the operational budget.
Long-Term:

Replacement cycle should be considered every ten years.

*FY'29!:*;i rijl:Töfál¡,tìrii

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 18,300 18,300

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffiffi

18,300

ffi-"Tffi
18,300

ffi.ffiffi ffi;ffi ffi
18,300

ffi.ffi
18,300

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

18,300 18,300

Funding Source:

18,300GO

Total 18,300

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY19

FY19 FY19

-267-

Item E.1. 



FIAILILIS

-268-

Item E.1. 



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M

 TO: Mayor Brown and City Council Members   

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: January 12, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Annual Reimbursement Resolution 

 
Please find attached a copy of the IRS mandated reimbursement resolution.  Each year 
the City submits a list of projects prior to the sale of General Obligation bonds and 
Revenue bonds that allows the City to be eligible to reimburse ourselves from the bond 
funds for previously incurred expenses relating to the projects listed. 
 
The attachment referred to in the resolution will be the FY18-FY23 Capital 
Improvements Program (CIP) that is also being presented to Council for approval.  After 
formal adoption, a copy of the final CIP will be attached to the resolution and filed in the 
City’s official records.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-269-

Item E.3. 



 



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING AN OFFICIAL INTENT UNDER TREASURY 
REGULATION  1.150-2 TO ISSUE DEBT TO REIMBURSE THE CITY FOR 

CERTAIN ORIGINAL EXPENDITURES PAID IN CONNECTION WITH 
SPECIFIED PROJECTS 

 
WHEREAS, the City anticipates making cash expenditures for one or more 

capital improvements projects, generally described on Attachment A (each of which 

shall hereinafter be referred to as a "Project"), and 

 

WHEREAS, the City reasonably expects to issue debt to reimburse the costs of 

a Project, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council believes it is consistent with the City's budgetary and 

financial circumstances to issue this declaration of official intent. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa: 

Section 1.  That this Resolution be and does hereby serve as a declaration of 

official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2. 

Section 2.  That it is reasonably expected that capital expenditures will be made 

in respect of the foregoing Projects, from time to time and in such amounts as this 

Council determines to be necessary or desirable under the circumstances then and 

there existing. 

Section 3.  That the City reasonably expects to reimburse all or a portion of the 

foregoing expenditures with the proceeds of bonds, notes or other indebtedness to be 

issued or incurred by the City in the future. 

Section 4.  That the total estimated costs of the projects, the maximum principal 

amount of bonds, notes or other indebtedness to be issued for the foregoing Projects and 

the estimated dates of completion of the Projects are reasonably expected to be as follows: 

See Attachment A: 

• All Projects with the identifications code of G.O.  2016, 2018, 

-271-

Item E.3. 



2020, and 2022; SRF, SRB-5, SRB-6, SRB-7, and SRB-8. 

• All Projects with the identifications code of TIF-UN, TIF-DT, TIF-

CH, TIF-PP, and CFUTIF. 

• All Projects with CP, LST, FR, GFS, and STG. 

If such grants are not received, it is intended that the costs to be financed will be 

increased accordingly. 

Section 5.  That the City reasonably expects to reimburse the above-mentioned 

Project costs no later than the later of eighteen months after the capital expenditures are 

paid or eighteen months after the property is placed in service. 

Section 6.  That this Resolution be maintained by the City Clerk in an Official Intent 

File maintained in the office of the City Clerk and available at all times for public inspection, 

subject to such revisions as may be necessary. 

 

ADOPTED this 15th day of January 2018.    
 
                                                         

                                                                                   _____________________ 
                                                                                     James P. Brown, Mayor 
                                                                                            
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Jacque Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk 

-272-

Item E.3. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Chase Schrage, CIP Projects Supervisor 
 
 DATE: January 9, 2018 
 
 SUBJECT: 2018 Street Construction Project 
   Project No. RC-000-3141 
   Request for PS&E Approval 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs 
and Quantities for the 2018 Street Construction Project. 
 
I recommend setting Monday, February 5, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. as the date and time for the public 
hearing on this project and Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. as the date and time for 
receiving and opening bids. I would also request that the Notice to Bidders be published by 
January 19, 2018. The Plans and Specifications will be ready for distribution to contractors on 
January 19, 2018, allowing more than three (3) weeks of review before contract letting. 
 
This project involves the construction of sixteen (16) City streets (see attached Exhibit A) 
totaling 4.60 miles. Work will include removal and replacement of the existing pavement, HMA 
overlays, subgrade compaction, storm sewer, subdrain, intake construction and replacement of 
driveway approaches and handicap ramps. Complete streets components were considered in 
the design of each roadway and checklists are on file with the City Engineer. 
 
The total estimated cost for the construction of this project is $4,799,159.55. The majority of the 
project will be funded with the Local Option Sales Tax funds. The only exception is new water 
main on 4th Street, 12th Street, East Street, and Iowa Street will be funded by Cedar Falls 
Utilities. 
 
This project meets the Organizational Goal #4 of the City Council goals for fiscal year 2018 by 
using Local Option Sales Tax for our annual Construction program. 
 
The Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities are available for your review at 
the City Clerk's office or the Engineering Division of the Community Development Department. 
 
att 
 
xc: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
 Jon Resler, P.E, City Engineer 

-273-

Item F.1.a. 



 



 

 

Exhibit A 

 

-275-

Item F.1.a. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 11, 2018 
 
 SUBJECT: Highway 58 & Viking Road 
  RC-000-3145 
  Request for PS&E Approval 
 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of 
Costs and Quantities for the Highway 58 & Viking Road Project. 
 
This project is under the direction of the Iowa Department of Transportation. The Iowa 
DOT is the contracting authority and will conduct the letting for this project. This project 
involves the redesign and construction of the Highway 58 and Viking Road intersection. 
 
The overall project cost is $32,141,900. The City is providing $11,245,000 from TIF 
funds. The agreement, approved by City Council on September 18, 2017, indicates that 
the Iowa DOT will cover all additional costs should the project cost be higher than 
estimated. 
 
The electronic Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities are available 
upon request for your review at the Community Development Department. 
 
 
 
xc: Stephanie Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
 Jon Resler, PE, City Engineer 

-277-

Item F.1.b. 



 



-279-

Item
 F.1.b. 



-280-

Item
 F.1.b. 



-281-

Item
 F.1.b. 



 



   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES 

  POLICE OPERATIONS 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

  220 CLAY STREET 
  CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 
  319-273-8612 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor Brown and City Councilmembers 

From:  Jeff Olson, Public Safety Services Director/Chief of Police 

Date:  January 11, 2018 

Re:  Beer/Liquor License Applications 

Police Operations has received applications for liquor licenses and/ or wine or beer 
permits. We find no records that would prohibit these license and permits and 
recommend approval. 

Name of Applicants:  

(1) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C liquor & outdoor 
service - renewal. 

(2) Panther Lounge, 210 East 18th Street, Class C liquor - renewal. 

(3) Hillstreet News & Tobacco, 2217 College Street, Class E liquor - renewal. 

 

-283-

Item F.1.c. 



 



 RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 
RESOLUTION DELETING PAYSCALE FOR EMPLOYEES AND DIMINISHING THE 

FOLLOWING POSITIONS 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 
IOWA, that the pay, be deleted from the payroll scale for the below listed employees. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following positions be diminished in accordance with 
Chapter 400.28 of State Code and Section 2.5 of the Cedar Falls Civil Service Commission 
Rules and Regulations. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Controller/City Treasurer of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, is hereby authorized to make such deletion. 
 

 
 
    
 
Name 

 

 
Position 

 
Band/ 
Step 

 
Hrly 

 
Hrs. 
Schd. 

 
Stat.

 
Cls. 

 
Union 

 
Samantha Zobel 
   PSS/Police Oper. 

 
Community Service Officer II 
   Deleted effective Dec. 28, 2017 

 
 
017  

 
 
 10.558             

 
 
20 

 
 
PT 

 
 
HN 

 
 
 

Courtney Pellett 
   PSS/Police Oper. 

Community Service Officer II 
   Deleted effective Dec. 29, 2017 

                         
017 

                           
 10.516 

 
20 

 
PT 

 
HN 

 
 
 

        

   
     

        

     
 
 
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED THIS ________ day of _____________________, 2018. 
 

                 
 
                                                                              _______________________________________ 
                                                                                       James P. Brown, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: ____________________________________ 

       Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk  
 

-285-

Item F.2.a. 



 



 RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 
RESOLUTION DELETING PAYSCALE FOR EMPLOYEE AND DIMINISHING THE 

FOLLOWING POSITION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 
IOWA, that the pay, be deleted from the payroll scale for the below listed employee. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following position be diminished in accordance with 
Chapter 400.28 of State Code and Section 2.5 of the Cedar Falls Civil Service Commission 
Rules and Regulations. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Controller/City Treasurer of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, is hereby authorized to make such deletion. 
 

 
 
    
 
Name 

 

 
Position 

 
Band/ 
Step 

 
Hrly 

 
 Hrs. 
 Schd. 

 
Stat. 

 
Cls. 

 
Union 

 
Austin Brown 
  MOP/PWP-Vehicle Mnt. 

 
Asst. Equipment Mechanic 
  Deleted effective Jan. 5, 2018 

 
   
10B 

 
 
15.664 

 
 
29 

 
 
PT 

 
 
HN 

 
 
TEAM 

        
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED THIS ________ day of _____________________, 2018. 
 
 

                    
 
                                                                              _______________________________________ 
       James P. Brown, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________ 

       Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk 

-287-

Item F.2.b. 



 



 RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PAYSCALE FOR NEW EMPLOYEE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 
IOWA, that the pay, be and the same is hereby adopted as the payroll scale for the below listed 
employee. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said pay scale shall be effective from the date below to 
June 29, 2018. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Controller/City Treasurer of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, is hereby authorized to make payment from the appropriate funds for the period herein 
stated. 
 

 
 
    
 
Name 

 

 
Position 

 
Band/ 
Step 

 
Hrly 

 
Hrs. 
Schd. 

 
Stat. 

 
Cls. 

 
Union 

 
Megan Wilmot 
   MOP/Recreation 

 
Fitness Coordinator 
    January 12, 2018 
     
     
         

 
 
140 
 

 
 
$25.000 
  
 

 
 
29 

 
 
PT 

 
 
HN 

 

 
 
 
 
 
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED THIS ________ day of _____________________, 2018. 
 
 

                    
 
                                                                              _______________________________________ 
                                                                                       James P. Brown, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________________ 

       Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk  
 

-289-

Item F.2.c. 



 



 RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING PAYSCALE FOR RECLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 
IOWA, that the pay, be and the same is hereby adopted as the payroll scale for the below listed 
reclassified employee.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said pay scale shall be effective from the date below to 
June 29, 2018, for the reclassified position.  This resolution hereby reclassifies the employee 
from MOP/PWP-Refuse division to MOP/PWP-Street division.  This employee is part of the 
Paid on Call Program-Reserve Police Officer.  (Lateral transfer no rate change at this time.) 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Controller/City Treasurer of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, is hereby authorized to make payment from the appropriate funds for the period herein 
stated. 
 

 
 
    
 
Name 

 

 
Position 

 
Band/ 
Step 

 
Hrly 

 
Hrs. 
Schd. 

 
Stat.

 
Cls. 

 
Union 

 
Adam Burg 
   MOP/PWP-Street 

 
Maintenance Worker 
   January 4, 2018 
    
    

 
 
15H 
 

 
 
$23.653 

 
 
40 

 
 
FT 

 
 
NE 

 
 
TEAM 

      
 
 
 
 
INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED THIS ________ day of _____________________, 2018. 
 
 

                    
 
                                                                              _______________________________________ 
       James P. Brown, Mayor 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST: _______________________________ 

       Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk  
 
 

-291-

Item F.2.d. 



 



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M

 TO: Mayor Brown and City Council Members   

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: January 12, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Financial Advisor Engagement Agreement      

 
As part of the upcoming bond sale, we will be working with Public Financial 
Management (PFM) for our financial advisors.  PFM will be helping us by providing 
various cash flow models, debt amortization schedules, methods of sale advice, 
developing a credit rating presentation, analyzing financial factors, and preparing 
various other documents related to the sale.  We have used PFM in the past as our 
financial advisor and have been satisfied with the services they provide.  The attached 
engagement agreement outlines the services they will provide for this bond sale.    
 
If you have questions regarding the agreement or about the upcoming bond sale, 
please feel free to contact me.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-293-

Item F.2.e. 



 



 
 
 
 

January 5, 2018 

 

Jennifer Rodenbeck 
Director of Finance and Business Operations 
City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
 
 
Dear Jennifer, 
 

The purpose of this letter (this “Engagement Letter”) is to confirm our 
agreement that PFM Financial Advisors LLC (“PFM”) will act as financial advisor to the 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa (the “Client”) in connection with the issuance of General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2018 and the development of a cash flow model and rate 
analysis for the Stormwater Enterprise Fund.  PFM will provide, upon request of Client, 
financial planning and debt issuance development services, as applicable and set forth 
in Exhibit A to this Engagement Letter.  In addition, PFM will provide, upon request of 
Client, services related to financial planning, budget, and strategic advice and planning 
services related to the development of a cash flow model and rate analysis for the 
Stormwater Enterprise Fund, as applicable and set forth in Exhibit A to this 
Engagement Letter.  Most tasks requested by Client will not require all services 
provided for in Exhibit A and as such the specific scope of services for such task shall 
be limited to just those services required to complete the task. 

 
PFM is a registered municipal advisor with the Securities and Exchange 

Commission (the “SEC”) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), 
pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Ba1-2. As of the date of this 
letter, Client has not designated PFM as its independent registered municipal advisor 
(“IRMA”) for purposes of SEC Rule 15Ba1-1(d)(3)(vi) (the “IRMA exemption”).  Client 
agrees not to represent that PFM is Client’s IRMA with respect to any aspect of a 
municipal securities issuance or municipal financial product, without PFM’s prior written 
consent. 

 
MSRB Rule G-42 requires that municipal advisors make written disclosures to 

its clients of all material conflicts of interest and certain legal or disciplinary events and 
certain regulatory requirements.  Such disclosures are provided in PFM’s disclosure 
statement delivered to Client together with this agreement. 

 
PFM’s services will commence as soon as practicable after the receipt of this 

Engagement Letter by Client and a request by Client for such service.  Any material 
changes in or additions to the scope of services described in Exhibit A shall be 
promptly reflected in a written supplement or amendment to this Engagement Letter.  
Services provided by PFM which are not included in the scope of services set forth in 
Exhibit A of this agreement shall be completed as agreed in writing in advance between 
Client and PFM.  Upon request of Client, PFM or an affiliate of PFM may agree to 
additional services to be provided by PFM or an affiliate of PFM, by a separate 
agreement between Client and PFM or its respective affiliate. 

 
For the services described in Exhibit A, PFM’s professional fees will be paid as 

provided in Exhibit B.  In addition to fees for services, PFM will be reimbursed for 
necessary, reasonable, and documented out-of-pocket expenses, as outlined in Exhibit 
B, which are incurred by PFM.  Upon request of Client, documentation of such 
expenses will be provided. 

-295-

Item F.2.e. 



 

 

 
This Engagement Letter shall remain in effect until all related activities 

associated with the scope of services are complete unless canceled in writing by either 
party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.  PFM shall not assign any 
interest in this Engagement Letter or subcontract any of the work performed under this 
Engagement Letter without the prior written consent of Client; provided that upon notice 
to Client, PFM may assign this Engagement Letter or any interests hereunder to a 
municipal advisor entity registered with the SEC that directly or indirectly controls, is 
controlled by, or is under common control with, PFM. 

 
All information, data, reports, and records (“Data”) in the possession of Client 

or any third party necessary for carrying out any services to be performed under this 
Engagement Letter shall be furnished to PFM and Client shall, and shall cause its 
agent(s) to, cooperate with PFM in its conduct of reasonable due diligence in 
performing the services.  To the extent Client requests that PFM provide advice with 
regard to any recommendation made by a third party, Client will provide to PFM written 
direction to do so as well as any Data it has received from such third party relating to its 
recommendation.  Client acknowledges and agrees that while PFM is relying on the 
Data in connection with its provision of the services under this agreement, PFM makes 
no representation with respect to and shall not be responsible for the accuracy or 
completeness of such Data. 

 
All notices given under this Engagement Letter will be in writing, sent by email 

or registered United States mail, with return receipt requested, addressed to the party 
for whom it is intended, at the addresses on the first page of this Engagement Letter. 

 
All materials, except functioning or dynamic financial models, prepared by PFM 

pursuant exclusively to this Engagement Letter will be the property of Client.  Subject to 
the preceding exception, upon termination of this Engagement Letter, PFM will deliver 
to Client copies of any and all material pertaining to this Engagement Letter. 

 
The Des Moines office of PFM will provide the services set forth in this 

Engagement Letter.  PFM may, from time to time, supplement or otherwise amend 
team members.  Client has the right to request, for any reason, PFM to replace any 
member of the advisory staff.  Should Client make such a request, PFM will promptly 
suggest a substitute for approval by Client. 

 
PFM will maintain insurance coverage with policy limits not less than as stated 

in Exhibit C.  Except to the extent caused by willful misconduct, bad faith, gross 
negligence or reckless disregard of obligations or duties under this Engagement Letter 
on the part of PFM or any of its associated persons, neither PFM nor any of its 
associated persons shall have liability to any person for any act or omission in 
connection with performance of its services hereunder, or for any error of judgment or 
mistake of law, or for any loss arising out of any issuance of municipal securities, any 
municipal financial product or any other financial product or investment, or for any 
financial or other damages resulting from Client’s election to act or not to act, as the 
case may be, contrary to or, absent negligence on the part of PFM or any of its 
associated persons, upon any advice or recommendation provided by PFM to Client. 
 

PFM, its employees, officers and representatives at all times will be 
independent contractors and will not be deemed to be employees, agents, partners, 
servants and/or joint ventures of Client by virtue of this Engagement Letter or any 

-296-

Item F.2.e. 



 

 

actions or services rendered under this Engagement Letter. 
 
This Engagement Letter represents the entire agreement between Client and 

PFM and may not be amended or modified except in writing signed by PFM. 
 

Please have an authorized official of Client acknowledge receipt of this 
Engagement Letter and respond to us to acknowledge the terms of this engagement. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS LLC 

 

__________________________ 
Jon Burmeister    
Managing Director   
 
  

-297-

Item F.2.e. 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
General Obligation Bonds: 
 

Financial planning and debt issue development services (Includes short term 
financings, bonds, loans, letters of credit and line of credit). Upon the request of Client: 
 

• Analyze financial and economic factors to determine if the issuance of bonds is 
appropriate. 

• Develop a financing plan in concert with Client's staff which would include 
recommendations as to the timing and number of series of bonds to be issued. 

• Assist Client by recommending the best method of sale, either as a negotiated 
sale, private placement or a public sale.  In a public sale, make 
recommendation as to the determination of the best bid.  In the event of a 
negotiated sale, assist in the solicitation, review and evaluation of any 
investment banking proposals, and provide advice and information necessary 
to aid in such selection. 

• Advise as to the various financing alternatives available to Client. 

• Develop alternatives related to debt transaction including evaluation of 
revenues available, maturity schedule and cashflow requirements, if 
necessary. 

• If appropriate, develop credit rating presentation and coordinate with Client the 
overall presentation to rating agencies. 

• Assist Client in the procurement of other services relating to debt issuance 
such as printing, verification agent, escrow agent, paying agent and registrar, 
etc. 

• Identify key bond covenant features and advise as to the financial 
consequences of provisions to be included in bond resolutions regarding 
security, creation of reserve funds, flow of funds, redemption provisions, 
additional parity debt tests, etc.; review and comment on successive drafts of 
bond resolutions. 

• Review the terms, conditions and structure of any proposed debt offering 
undertaken by Client and provide suggestions, modifications and 
enhancements where appropriate and necessary to reflect the constraints or 
current financial policy and fiscal capability. 

• Coordinate with Client’s staff and other advisors with respect to the furnishing 
of data for offering documents.  PFM will assist Client in the preparation of the 
offering document, it being specifically understood that PFM is not responsible 
for the inclusion or omission of any material in published offering documents 
and that the ultimate responsibility remains with Client. 

• Provide regular updates of bond market conditions and advise Client as to the 
most advantageous timing for issuing its debt. 

• Advise Client on the condition of the bond market at the time of sale, including 
volume, timing considerations, competing offerings, and general economic 
considerations. 

-298-

Item F.2.e. 



 

 

• Assist and advise Client in negotiations with investment banking groups 
regarding fees, pricing of the bonds and final terms of any security offering, and 
make definitive recommendations regarding a proposed offering to obtain the 
most favorable financial terms based on existing market conditions. 

• Arrange for the closing of the transaction. 

• Preparation and delivery of bond financing record to Client. 

Stormwater Cashflow Analysis: 
 
As part of the development of a cash flow model and rate analysis for the Stormwater 
Enterprise Fund, PFM shall provide, upon request of the Client, a thorough review and 
analysis of the system’s current customer base, current rates structure, current and 
future revenue requirements, and will provide recommendations for alternative rate 
structures, as applicable and examples of which, not intended to be exclusive, are set 
forth as follows: 
 

 Review and analysis of current customers base including usage 
trends, average billings, etc. 

 Identification of exceptionally large users that may distort averages. 

 Review of Client’s audited financial statements. 

 Review capital improvement plan and review funding sources for the 
capital projects (cash, SRF loans, revenue bonds, abated general 
obligation bonds, etc.). 

 Develop appropriate new potential rate restructures. 

 Project estimated revenue impact of each potential rate structure. 

 Analyze and compare new potential rate structures against current and 
future operating and capital revenue requirements. 

 Identify monthly financial impact for all customers based on each 
potential rate structure. 

 Evaluate alternative rate structures based on Client’s goals and 
objectives.  

 Based on the review of the historical performance, PFM will develop a 
specialized financial and capital planning model to articulate the 
historical, current and projected financial performance and update the 
planning model as required by the Client. 

 
  

-299-

Item F.2.e. 



 

 

 
EXHIBIT B 

COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 
 

1. Fixed Rate Transaction Fee 

For financial planning and debt issue development services related to the 
issuance of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018, PFM will be paid a one-time fee of 
$17,500, payable upon closing. 
 
2. Cash Flow Model and Rate Analysis 

For services related to the cash flow model and rate analysis for the 
Stormwater Enterprise Fund, PFM shall receive a one-time fee of $4,000 payable upon 
completion of the scope of services.  The final fee shall only be revised upon mutual 
agreement of PFM and the Client. 
 
3. Reimbursable Expenses 

 In addition to fees for services, PFM will be reimbursed for necessary, 
reasonable, and documented out-of-pocket expenses incurred, including travel, meals, 
lodging, printing, telephone, postage and other ordinary costs which are incurred by 
PFM.  Appropriate documentation can be provided. 
 
  

-300-

Item F.2.e. 



 

 

 
EXHIBIT C 

INSURANCE STATEMENT 
 

 PFM Financial Advisors LLC (“PFM”) has a complete insurance program, including 
property, casualty, comprehensive general liability, automobile liability and workers 
compensation.  PFM maintains professional liability and fidelity bond coverages which total $30 
million and $10 million, respectively.  PFM also carries a $10 million cyber liability policy. 
 
 Our Professional Liability policy is a “claims made” policy and our General Liability policy 
claims would be made by occurrence. 
 

1.  Deductibles/SIR: 

  Automobile $250 comprehensive & $500 collision 
  Cyber Liability $50,000 
  General Liability $0 

Professional Liability (E&O) $1,000,000 
Financial Institution Bond $75,000 

 
2.  Insurance Company & AM Best Rating 

Professional Liability (E&O)  Endurance American Specialty Insurance; (A+; XV) 
 XL Specialty Insurance Company; (A; XV) 
 Continental Casualty Company; (A; XV)  
 Starr Indemnity & Liability Company; (A; XIV) 
Financial Institution Bond  Federal Insurance Company; (A++; XV) 
Cyber Liability Indian Harbor Insurance Company (A; XV) 
General Liability Great Northern Insurance Company; (A++; XV) 
Automobile Liability  Federal Insurance Company; (A++; XV) 
Excess /Umbrella Liability  Federal Insurance Company; (A++; XV) 
Workers Compensation &  
   Employers Liability   Great Northern Insurance Company; (A++; XV) 

 
 

-301-

Item F.2.e. 



 



-303-

Item F.2.f. 



-304-

Item F.2.f. 



-305-

Item F.2.f. 



-306-

Item F.2.f. 



-307-

Item F.2.f. 



-308-

Item F.2.f. 



-309-

Item F.2.f. 



-310-

Item F.2.f. 



-311-

Item F.2.f. 



-312-

Item F.2.f. 



-313-

Item F.2.f. 



-314-

Item F.2.f. 



-315-

Item F.2.f. 



-316-

Item F.2.f. 



DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Information Technology Services Division 

 
  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Brown and City Council 

 FROM: Cory Hines, GIS Analyst 

 DATE: January 11, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement Aerial Imagery Acquisition 
 
Attached for your review and approval is a Professional Services Agreement with Kucera 
International for the 2018 aerial photo acquisition.  The Professional Services Agreement 
has been reviewed and approved by City Attorney Kevin Rogers.  The cost to the City is 
$44,000 to acquire overhead aerial imagery and ground elevation data in the Spring of 
2018. 
 
In addition, the University of Northern Iowa’s Facilities Management Division has sent a 
Memorandum of Understanding and has agreed to contribute $6,000 toward this project. 
 
The City received 3 responses to the RFP.  Kucera International was selected based on 
completeness of their RFP submittal and were the lowest total cost. 
 
This agreement will provide the City: 

• New high quality and resolution aerial imagery 
• New high precision ground elevation model at 1’ contour intervals 

 
The Finance and Business Department recommends that City Council adopt the following 
resolution: 
 

1. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Professional Services 
Agreement by and between the City of Cedar Falls and Kucera International for 
digital aerial imagery and LiDAR acquisition. 

 
If the resolution is adopted by City Council on January 15th, 2018, the aerial imagery acquisition will 
take place in the early spring season with all deliverable products completed by September of 2018. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Finance and Business Department. 
 
Xc: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance and Business Operations 
      Julie Sorensen, Information Systems Manager 
      John Antalovich, President of Kucera International 

-317-

Item F.2.g. 



 



-319-

Item F.2.g. 



-320-

Item F.2.g. 



-321-

Item F.2.g. 



-322-

Item F.2.g. 



-323-

Item F.2.g. 



-324-

Item F.2.g. 



-325-

Item F.2.g. 



-326-

Item F.2.g. 



-327-

Item F.2.g. 



-328-

Item F.2.g. 



-329-

Item F.2.g. 



-330-

Item F.2.g. 



-331-

Item F.2.g. 



-332-

Item F.2.g. 



-333-

Item F.2.g. 



-334-

Item F.2.g. 



-335-

Item F.2.g. 



-336-

Item F.2.g. 



-337-

Item F.2.g. 



-338-

Item F.2.g. 



-339-

Item F.2.g. 



-340-

Item F.2.g. 



-341-

Item F.2.g. 



-342-

Item F.2.g. 



-343-

Item F.2.g. 



-344-

Item F.2.g. 



-345-

Item F.2.g. 



-346-

Item F.2.g. 



-347-

Item F.2.h. 



-348-

Item F.2.h. 



-349-

Item F.2.h. 



-350-

Item F.2.h. 



-351-

Item F.2.h. 



-352-

Item F.2.h. 



-353-

Item F.2.h. 



-354-

Item F.2.h. 



-355-

Item F.2.h. 



-356-

Item F.2.h. 



-357-

Item F.2.h. 



-358-

Item F.2.h. 



-359-

Item F.2.h. 



-360-

Item F.2.h. 



-361-

Item F.2.h. 



-362-

Item F.2.h. 



-363-

Item F.2.h. 



 



 DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL OPERATIONS & PROGRAMS 

PUBLIC WORKS/PARKS DIVISION 
2200 TECHNOLOGY PARKWAY 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 

319-273-8629 
FAX 319-273-8632

 M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Mayor James P. Brown and Cedar Falls City Council 

FROM: Mark Ripplinger, Director, Municipal Operations & Programs 

DATE: January 5, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Pickleball Court Location – Orchard Hill Park 

For the past number of months, plans have progressed to establish an outdoor 
pickleball complex in Cedar Falls. Private dollars have been raised for the project and 
an application for additional funding through the Black Hawk County Gaming 
Association was submitted in December. This project is shown as item #158 on the 
preliminary CIP dated December 18, 2017. 

The preferred location for the facility has been Orchard Hill Park. Initially it was 
proposed to eliminate the existing two tennis courts at the site and replace them with 
pickleball courts (Concept #1). However, as this process has progressed, concerns 
were raised regarding the loss of the two tennis courts in this neighborhood area. It was 
requested to look at an alternate location in the park for the pickleball courts. Staff met 
with proponents for the project and agreed that the new courts could be placed east of 
the existing restroom at the park (Concept #2). This would require relocating the 
basketball court, but this provides the opportunity to update that amenity as well since 
the surface is currently uneven asphalt. The Park and Recreation Commission reviewed 
this item at their December 14, 2017 meeting and voted unanimously to approve 
Concept #2. Minutes from that meeting are attached. 

The Department of Municipal Operations and Programs recommends that 
Concept #2 be approved for the location of the proposed pickleball courts in Orchard 
Hill Park. The Gaming Commission will be reviewing applications that were submitted in 
December 2017 and it will be announced in late February or early March if funding is 
approved for this project. If approved, it is believed this project could start construction 
in later summer or fall 2018. Feel free to contact me if you have questions or comments. 

-365-

Item F.2.i. 



 



Concept #1

-367-

Item
 F.2.i. 



 



Concept #2

-369-

Item
 F.2.i. 



 



CEDAR FALLS PARK & RECREATION COMMISSION 
  110 E. 13th Street     Cedar Falls, IA  50613 

 
 

 
 

 
PARK AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

Minutes 
December 14, 2017 

 
I.  Meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Leslie Nixon. 

 
II.  Roll Call 

 
Present:  Blanchard, Nixon, Bowman, Stalnaker, Struck, Mattfeld, Lilly 
Absent: None 
Staff:  Ripplinger, Verink, Frost 

 
III. Introduction of Guests/New Commission Members 
 

• Welcomed Mark Rhodes and Bill Calhoun from the Pickleball Club. 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes:  November 2, 2017 
 

• Motion by Mattfeld 2nd by Lilly to approve the minutes.  Approved 7-0. 
 

V. Correspondence 
 

• None 
 

VI. Agenda Revisions and Public Forum  
 

• None 
 

VII. Commission Feedback – Questions, Comments 
 

• Mattfeld questioned Skate Park new location.  Ripplinger replied that the Skate Park would 
stay in current location. It is currently unusable due to the sanitary sewer project but would 
be put back in place when that project warps up. 
 

VIII. Unfinished Business 
 

A. Camp Ground 28E 
 

• Ripplinger clarified that the campground is County & City owned.  The Campground has its 
own board and a 28E agreement with the City.  Former Park & Rec. Commissioner Kim 
Abbas had been our representative on that board.  She has since resigned that position.  
Clare Struck has volunteered to be the City representative at those meetings since Kim has 
stepped off the commission. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-371-

Item F.2.i. 



            B.  Hockey Rink – Gateway Park 
 

• The boards are up and are waiting for the cold weather to set in.  Brian Bowman and other 
volunteers have offered to spray the rink at night to make it usable when the weather 
cooperates.  

 
            C.  Pickleball Courts at Orchard Hill Park 
 

• Ripplinger reported that the Pickleball Club has raised the amount they were asked to 
contribute to this project.  An application for funding was submitted to the Black Hawk 
County Gaming Commission on December 14th requesting a $50,000 for the project.  There 
are two concepts that the Commission was presented regarding the location of the courts in 
Orchard Hill Park.  Concept #1 shows that the current tennis courts would be demolished 
and replaced with eight pickleball courts. Concept #2 shows the tennis courts staying where 
they are and adding pickleball east of the restrooms.  Struck reported that neighbors of the 
park would like to see the tennis courts stay and add the pickleball court in another location.  
The courts would also be further away from the homes to avoid noise issues.  Rhoades 
reported that the sport is growing and Calhoun talked about the possibility of hosting 
tournaments on the new courts.  Bowman was concerned about losing the basketball courts 
in that park and Lilly worried about losing the open space in the park. Ripplinger said that 
the basketball courts would be moved to a different location in the park and that there would 
still be a good amount of open space. 

• Lilly moved to accept Concept #2 keeping the basketball courts in the park.  2nd by Bowman.  
Approved 7-0. 
             

            D.  “All Play” playground 
 

• The proponents spearheading this project have raised enough money to begin Phase I.  The 
city is working with Landscape Architect Mark Kuiper for an agreement to complete the 
plans and specs for the project. It could go to bid in February/early March.  The playground 
will be built in Greenhill Park. 

 
IX.       New Business 
 

A. Rec. Fees 
 

• Some changes to current rec. fees were presented by Verink.  Some discussion took place 
related to eliminating the non-resident daily fee for rec. center usage. The Rec staff has 
recommended going to one daily fee instead of having resident & non-resident.  Verink 
responded that going to one fee would make things easier at the front desk and be more 
user friendly. 

• Bowman made a motion to accept the fee changes and send on to City Council.  2nd by 
Mattfeld.  Approved 7-0. 

 
X. Reports 
 

A. Recreation 
 
• Joe Brown hired as Interim Fitness Coordinator 
• Interviewing next week for permanent Fitness Coordinator 
• Fitness classes going well 
• Adult Leagues are all running smoothly 
• Youth Basketball finishing up for the fall season 
• Working on schedule for next summer programming 
• Santa Calling numbers down 
• Irrigation project at the Falls is complete -372-

Item F.2.i. 



B. PW/Park/Director 
 
• A portion of the Island Park trail has been removed to be relocated in the Spring 
• Clay Street Park shelter foundation/steps have been poured 
• Skate Park ramps moved for sewer project 
• Paw  Park will have temporary fence due to sewer project 
• Cyclocross event held at Tondro Pray Park in November 
• Memorial benches and tree/plaque installed 
• Roof replacement at Bess Streeter & TJ’s shelters and Hearst rental garage 
• Island Park docks removed for winter 
• EAB removal ongoing 
• Walter Ridge irrigation repair 

 
XI. Agenda Items - Next Meeting 
 

• Cemetery Fees 
• Play Park - Update 

 
XII. Next Meeting: 

• January 11, 2017 4:30 p.m., Cedar Falls Recreation Center 
 
XIII. Meeting was adjourned at 5:15 pm 
            Motion by Mattfeld 2nd by Lilly   Approved 7-0 

-373-

Item F.2.i. 



 



-375-

Item F.2.j. 



-376-

Item F.2.j. 



-377-

Item F.2.j. 



-378-

Item F.2.j. 



-379-

Item F.2.j. 



-380-

Item F.2.j. 



-381-

Item F.2.j. 



-382-

Item F.2.j. 



-383-

Item F.2.j. 



-384-

Item F.2.j. 



-385-

Item F.2.j. 



-386-

Item F.2.j. 



-387-

Item F.2.j. 



-388-

Item F.2.j. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8606 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Water Reclamation Division 

  

  

 

 
 
 
 
 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and Council Members 
 FROM: Mike Nyman, Manager, Water Reclamation Division 

 DATE: January 9, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Primary Clarifier Painting Project 

 
 

Quotes for the Primary Clarifier Coating Project were opened October 19, 2017, 
and received and filed by Council November 6, 2017.   
 
The contract documents, including performance bonds and certificate of 
insurance, have been received from the low bidder and are now on file with the 
city clerk. A copy of the agreement is included in your packet for reference.  It is 
my recommendation that this agreement with Mongon Painting Co., Inc. in the 
amount of $45,102.00 be approved.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.     
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 c: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development     

-389-

Item F.2.k. 



-390-

Item F.2.k. 



-391-

Item F.2.k. 



-392-

Item F.2.k. 



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER
CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRO-
POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

MONGA-1 OP ID: HW

01/08/2018

Thomas Gordon James Inc.
Stille Pierce & Pertzborn
112 East 5th Street
Storm Lake, IA 50588
Thomas Gordon James Inc.

712-732-3747 712-732-2808

tom@sppinsurance.com

United Fire & Casualty

Westchester Surplus LinesMongan Painting Co, Inc.
R&M Rentals LLC
PO Box 515
Cherokee, IA 51012

Applied Underwriters

A X 1,000,000

X Y Y 60468959 10/15/2017 10/15/2018 100,000

5,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

X 2,000,000

1,000,000A

X Y 60468959 10/15/2017 10/15/2018

XX 5,000,000A

60468959 10/15/2017 10/15/2018 5,000,000

0X

C

ISSUED SEPERATELY

A 60468959 10/15/2017 10/15/2018 Cont Equp 513,737

B Pollution G27913945 001 10/15/2017 10/15/2018 Pollution 1,000,000

The City of Cedar Falls, including all its elected and appointed officials, 
all its employees and volunteers, all its boards, commissions and/or        
authorities and their board members, employees and volunteers are listed as 
additional insured including ongoing and completed operations on a primary  
and non-contributory basis. Waiver of Subrogation included.  (Continued)

CITYCED

City of Cedar Falls
220 Clay Street
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

712-732-3747

13021

10172

Contractor's Equip

-393-

Item F.2.k. 



Date

HOLDER CODE   

INSURED'S NAME

PAGE

NOTEPAD:

Governmental Immunities Endorsment included.  30 Day notice of            
cancellation included.

CITYCED 2

Mongan Painting Co, Inc. 01/08/2018

MONGA-1

OP ID: HW

-394-

Item F.2.k. 



CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

©1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reser vedACORD 25 (2009/09)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (Attac h Acor d 101, Additional Remarks Sc hedule , if more space is required)

COVERAGES
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES.  LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN  REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.  THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

IMPORTANT:  If the cer tificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED , the polic y(ies) m ust be endor sed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the polic y, cer tain policies ma y require an endor sement.   A statement on this cer tificate does not conf er rights to
the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

INSR
LTR

ADDL
INSRTYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

SUBR
WVD

GENERAL LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

If yes, describe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)

PRODUCER

INSURED

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

CONTACT
NAME:
PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):
E-MAIL
ADDRESS:
PRODUCER
CUSTOMER ID #

FAX
(A/C, No):

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER A:

INSURER B:

INSURER F:

N / A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GEN’L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

LOCPOLICY
PRO-
JECT

CLAIMS MADE OCCUR

$

EACH OCCURRENCE

MED EXP (any one person)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$

$

$

$

$

$

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED AUTOS

SCHEDULED AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

NON-OWNED AUTOS

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

$

$

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident)

$

$

$

$

CLAIMS MADE

DEDUCTIBLE

RETENTION         $

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

Y / N

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED

BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

10825 Old Mill Rd
Omaha, NE 68154

(877)234-4420

CTL 1273 1414332

01/08/2018

10/15/2017 10/15/2018

X

28258

*10 day notice of cancellation for non-payment of premium. Blanket Waiver of Subrogation in favor of The City of Cedar Falls,
including all its elected and appointed officials, all its employees and volunteers, all its boards, commissions and/or
authorities and their board members, employees and volunteers.

Continental Indemnity Co.

(877)234-4420 (877)234-4421

A 46-845007-01-10  1,000,000

 1,000,000
N

 1,000,000

Applied Risk Services, Inc.

Mongan Painting Co.

City of Cedar Falls

PO Box 515
Cherokee, IA 51012-0515

100000652

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

220 Clay Street
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

-395-

Item F.2.k. 



-396-

Item F.2.k. 



-397-

Item F.2.k. 



-398-

Item F.2.k. 



-399-

Item F.2.k. 



-400-

Item F.2.k. 



-401-

Item F.2.k. 



-402-

Item F.2.k. 



-403-

Item F.2.k. 



-404-

Item F.2.k. 



-405-

Item F.2.k. 



-406-

Item F.2.k. 



-407-

Item F.2.k. 



-408-

Item F.2.k. 



-409-

Item F.2.k. 



-410-

Item F.2.k. 



-411-

Item F.2.k. 



-412-

Item F.2.k. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls  
220 Clay Street  
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613   
www.cedarfalls.com  

 

Administration Division  Planning & Community Services Division 
Phone: 319-273-8600  Fax: 319-273-8610 

 

Engineering Division  Inspection Services Division 
Phone: 319-268-5161  Fax: 319-268-5197 

 

Water Reclamation Division 
Phone: 319-273-8633  Fax: 319-273-8610 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
FOR THE WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY CLARIFIER PAINTING PROJECT  

 
Introduction 
The City of Cedar Falls is requesting proposals from qualified commercial/industrial painting 
contractors to provide corrosion protection for two primary clarifiers at its Water Reclamation 
Facility.  
 
Interested contractors are hereby invited to submit a proposal based upon the requirements and 
conditions set forth below. 
 
Inquiries 
Questions pertaining to this RFP and the selection process should be directed by email to Mike 
Nyman, Water Reclamation Manager, at the email address listed below.  Any additional 
information, questions/responses, and addendums will be communicated by e-mail to interested 
firms.  Please indicate your interest in the RFP by sending an email message to the Water 
Reclamation Manager so that we have your email address.   
 
Mike Nyman:  Mike.Nyman@cedarfalls.com 
 
Project Description, Location, and Background 
The City of Cedar Falls Water Reclamation Facility is located at 501 East 4th Street.  The 
primary clarifiers settle organic solids from raw wastewater.  Both clarifiers are domed making 
for a very humid atmosphere that can have significant levels of corrosive sulfides.  Steel and 
concrete surfaces under the domes are corroding and need to be recoated.  
 
General Scope of Work 
 
The project involves providing all the equipment, materials and labor to prepare and recoat the 
specified surfaces. Contractors will be required to perform their own on-site evaluation prior to 
submitting a proposal. 
 
One of the clarifiers must remain in service at all times. The city must have a minimum of seven 
calendar days’ notice before emptying and cleaning a clarifier. There will be a seven day 
turnaround once the contractor completes one clarifier before the contractor will have access to 
begin work on the second one.      
  

-413-

Item F.2.k. 



Project Schedule 
A contractor will tentatively be selected by October 19, 2017.  All work shall be completed no 
later than July 1, 2018.     
 
Submittal Requirements 
Three (3) hard copies of the proposal along with a fee proposal contained in a sealed envelope, 
must be received at the Water Reclamation Division Manager’s Office (501 East 4th Street, 
Cedar Falls, IA  50613) no later than 2:00 pm on October 19, 2017.  An electronic copy of the 
proposal shall be available upon request. 
 
Proposals shall include the following 
 

- Project approach.  The project approach shall include a narrative of how the contractor 
plans to execute and stage the work (including any variations or deviations to the project 
approach provided by the city), the sequence and job foreman assigned to perform the 
Scope of Work detailed above.  Include a list of any proposed subcontractors and coating 
products to be used.  

- Project schedule.  The project schedule shall be formatted to coincide with the project 
schedule dates outlined above and list a projected start and completion date.  

- Fee proposal.  The proposed fee will be formatted to include equipment, material  and 
labor costs and a total proposed fee.   

 
Terms and Conditions 
This is a Request for Proposal (RFP) and is in no way to be misconstrued as a commitment or 
agreement on the part of the city. 
 
The City of Cedar Falls reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals submitted as a 
result of this request, or to cancel, in part or in its entirety, this RFP if determined to be in the 
best interest of the City of Cedar Falls.  In the event that all proposals are rejected, the city 
reserves the right to re-advertise for the project.  All proposals submitted become the property of 
the City of Cedar Falls. 
 
The City of Cedar Falls reserves the right to waive any informalities and technicalities and to 
accept the proposal considered most advantageous in order to obtain the best product and the 
best value for the city.  The city reserves the right to make such investigations as it deems 
necessary as to the qualifications of any and all firms submitting proposals. 
 
The responding consultants may withdraw their proposals at any time prior to the final filing date 
and time contained in this RFP, by written notification signed by an authorized agent of the firm. 
 
The responding firm assumes sole responsibility for the complete effort required in the RFP.  No 
special consideration shall be given after the proposals are opened because of a firm’s failure to 
be knowledgeable about all requirements of the RFP.  Submittal of proposal represents the 
consultant’s satisfaction, from its own investigation, of all the requirements in the RFP. 
 
The selected consultant shall maintain general liability and professional liability insurance as 
outlined in Exhibit A.   
 
 

-414-

Item F.2.k. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Terra Ray, Engineer Technician II 
 
 DATE: January 4, 2018 
 
 SUBJECT: Temporary Easement Release 
 
 
The City of Cedar Falls engineering is requesting the temporary easements be released 
for the following projects: 2016 Reconstruction Project, Mandalay Drive Slope Repair 
Project and the Dry Run Creek Watershed Improvement Project. 
 
After council acceptance it is recommended the Temporary Easement Release be 
recorded at the Black Hawk County Courthouse.  
 
 
 

-415-

Item F.2.l. 



 



-417-

Item F.2.l. 



-418-

Item F.2.l. 



-419-

Item F.2.l. 



-420-

Item F.2.l. 



-421-

Item F.2.l. 



-422-

Item F.2.l. 



-423-

Item F.2.l. 



-424-

Item F.2.l. 



-425-

Item F.2.l. 



-426-

Item F.2.l. 



-427-

Item F.2.l. 



-428-

Item F.2.l. 



-429-

Item F.2.l. 



-430-

Item F.2.l. 



-431-

Item F.2.l. 



-432-

Item F.2.l. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 11, 2018 
 
 SUBJECT: Highway 58 & Viking Road 
  RC-000-3145 
  Request for PS&E Approval 
 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of 
Costs and Quantities for the Highway 58 & Viking Road Project. 
 
This project is under the direction of the Iowa Department of Transportation. The Iowa 
DOT is the contracting authority and will conduct the letting for this project. This project 
involves the redesign and construction of the Highway 58 and Viking Road intersection. 
 
The overall project cost is $32,141,900. The City is providing $11,245,000 from TIF 
funds. The agreement, approved by City Council on September 18, 2017, indicates that 
the Iowa DOT will cover all additional costs should the project cost be higher than 
estimated. 
 
The electronic Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities are available 
upon request for your review at the Community Development Department. 
 
 
 
xc: Stephanie Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
 Jon Resler, PE, City Engineer 

-433-

Item F.2.m. 



 



-435-

Item
 F.2.m

. 



-436-

Item
 F.2.m

. 



-437-

Item
 F.2.m

. 



 



 
 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls  
220 Clay Street  
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613   
www.cedarfalls.com  

 

Administration Division wwww Planning & Community Services Division 
Phone: 319-273-8600  Fax: 319-273-8610 

 

Engineering Division wwww Inspection Services Division 
Phone: 319-268-5161  Fax: 319-268-5197 

 

Water Reclamation Division 
Phone: 319-273-8633  Fax: 319-273-8610 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Iris Lehmann, Planner I 
 
 DATE: January 9, 2018  
 
 SUBJECT: Certified Local Government Grant Project Agreement 
  
                       
The City Council approved an application to the State Historic Preservation Office on 
August 21st, 2017 requesting a Certified Local Government (CLG) grant to hire a 
professional to prepare a nomination of the Wild Historic District to the National Register 
of Historic Places. The application was submitted by the Historic Preservation 
Commission in partnership with community volunteers and City staff. The proposed Wild 
Historic District is comprised of 423, 501, and 509 W 1st Street. These three homes 
were determined by an IDOT Environmental Report to be eligible to the National 
Register because of their connection to Daniel and Margaret Wild. If the nomination is 
successful, this would be the first recognized residential historic district in the City of 
Cedar Falls. The designation would also provide the opportunity for property owners 
within the district to apply for tax credits for rehabilitation projects. 
 
I am happy to inform you that the State approved the grant request for $5,000. The next 
step is for the City to sign the Certified Local Government Grant Project Agreement. The 
City’s contribution to the project is through staff time which can be part of the required 
match.  Additional matching funds will be covered by in-kind time from volunteers and 
Commission members. The city has entered into this contract with the State Historical 
Society of Iowa in the past with previously accepted CLG grants.  
 
Approving this Agreement is a step toward nominating these three homes to the 
National Register of Historic Places. The process of nominating a district involves 
research and compiling a Federally-compliant proposal.  Once that is done, several 
meetings are required in order for it to proceed. At least one open house must be held. 
The nomination must be reviewed and approved by the Historic Preservation 
Commission.  After those steps, then the nomination would be reviewed and approved 
by City Council. At that point the nomination moves on for State and Federal reviews.   
 

-439-

Item F.2.n. 



The Community Development Department recommends that City Council adopt the 
following: 
 

1. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of the Certified Local 
Government Grant Project Agreement between the City of Cedar Falls and the 
State Historic Preservation Office to hire a professional to prepare a nomination 
of the Wild Historic District to the National Register of Historic Places. 

 
Please feel free to contact this office if you wish to receive a copy of the application 
submitted or have any questions/concerns.  
 
XC: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director 
 Julie Etheredge, Chair, Historic Preservation Commission         

-440-

Item F.2.n. 



-441-

Item F.2.n. 



-442-

Item F.2.n. 



-443-

Item F.2.n. 



-444-

Item F.2.n. 



-445-

Item F.2.n. 



-446-

Item F.2.n. 



-447-

Item F.2.n. 



-448-

Item F.2.n. 



-449-

Item F.2.n. 



-450-

Item F.2.n. 



-451-

Item F.2.n. 



-452-

Item F.2.n. 



-453-

Item F.2.n. 



-454-

Item F.2.n. 



-455-

Item F.2.n. 



-456-

Item F.2.n. 



-457-

Item F.2.n. 



-458-

Item F.2.n. 



-459-

Item F.2.n. 



-460-

Item F.2.n. 



-461-

Item F.2.n. 



-462-

Item F.2.n. 



 
 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls  
220 Clay Street  
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613   
www.cedarfalls.com  

 

Administration Division wwww Planning & Community Services Division 
Phone: 319-273-8600  Fax: 319-273-8610 

 

Engineering Division wwww Inspection Services Division 
Phone: 319-268-5161  Fax: 319-268-5197 

 

Water Reclamation Division 
Phone: 319-273-8633  Fax: 319-273-8610 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Iris Lehmann, Planner I 
 
 DATE: January 9, 2018  
 
 SUBJECT: Certified Local Government Grant Project Agreement – Preservation 

Caucus in Des Moines 
    
The Cedar Falls’ Historic Preservation Commission became a Certified Local 
Government (CLG) in 2012. This status allows the Historic Preservation Commission to 
be eligible for multiple State grants and training opportunities. One of the requirements 
to maintain this status is meeting a yearly educational requirement.  
 
To meet the educational requirement at least one member of the Historic Preservation 
Commission must attend the yearly Preservation Summit sponsored by the State 
Historic Preservation Office. This year the National Historic Preservation Caucus will be 
in Iowa and is replacing the local Preservation Summit. Our current budget is designed 
for the local summit which has consistently had a $50 registration fee. With the change 
in event, the fee has increased to $220.  
 
We have two Historic Preservation Commission members interested in attending the 
event as well as two staff members. The State Historical Society of Iowa has awarded a 
CLG scholarship grant of $1,356.00 to the Historic Preservation Commission to help 
mitigate the costs of attending. The money awarded can be used toward registration 
fees and travel. In order to accept the scholarship award the City needs to sign a 
Certified Local Government Grant Project Agreement. The City has entered into this 
type contract with the State Historical Society of Iowa in the past with previously 
accepted CLG grants. 
 
In addition to meeting the CLG educational requirement, attending this FORUM helps 
fulfill both our local and State preservation plan goal of building and strengthening local 
preservation capabilities. 
 
The Community Development Department recommends that City Council adopt the 
following: 

-463-

Item F.2.o. 



 
1. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of the Certified Local 

Government Grant Project Agreement between the City of Cedar Falls and the 
State Historic Preservation Office for scholarships to the national historic 
preservation conference. 

 
Please feel free to contact this office if you wish to receive a copy of the application 
submitted or have any questions/concerns.  
 
XC: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director 
 Julie Etheredge, Chair, Historic Preservation Commission         

-464-

Item F.2.o. 



-465-

Item F.2.o. 



-466-

Item F.2.o. 



-467-

Item F.2.o. 



-468-

Item F.2.o. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: Iris Lehmann, Planner I 

 DATE: January 11, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Sign review of property in the Central Business District Overlay 
 
 

REQUEST: 
 
New signage on storefront 
 

PETITIONER: 
 
Owner: MMC Properties; Contractor: Nagle Signs Inc. 

LOCATION: 
 
115 E 4th Street Suite 102 

 
PROPOSAL  
The property owner of 115 E 4th Street is requesting a site plan review for a new projecting sign 
at 115 E 4th Street in the Central Business District (CBD) Overlay. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The petitioner proposes to install one new projecting sign 
on the facade of 115 E 4th Street for a tenant that will be 
leasing Suite 102 of the building. The property is located 
on the south side of E 4th Street in between Main Street 
and State Street, see map to the right. The sign will 
advertise the new tenant, Far Side Games.   
 
This item requires review by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and the City Council due to the fact that this 
property is located within the Central Business District 
(Section 29-168). The downtown district requires a 
building site plan review (i.e. design review) for any 
“substantial improvement” to an exterior façade, including 
new signs and awnings. A substantial improvement to 
properties in the CBD Overlay is defined in Section 29-
186(c) and reads as follows: 
 

"Substantial improvement” includes any new building construction within the overlay 
district or any renovation of an existing structure that involves any modification of the 
exterior appearance of the structure by virtue of adding or removing exterior windows or 

-469-

Item F.2.p. 



doors or altering the color or exterior materials of existing walls. All facade improvements, 
changes, alterations, modifications or replacement of existing facade materials will be 
considered a substantial improvement. Included in this definition are any new, modified or 
replacement awnings or similar material extensions over the public sidewalk area. A 
substantial improvement also includes any increase or decrease in existing building 
height and/or alteration of the existing roof pitch or appearance. Routine repair or 
replacement of existing roof materials that do not materially change the appearance, 
shape or configuration of the existing roof will not be considered a "substantial 
improvement. Owner-occupied detached single family residences will not be subject to 
these regulations.” 
  

Typically signage is not part of the review process unless the review is mandated by the 
Ordinance (Section 29-168(i)). In this case, when a new projecting sign is installed that 
overhangs the public right-of-way the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council must 
review and approve the request. Not all signs are reviewed in this manner. If a sign or projecting 
sign is simply replaced, review of this level is not triggered and a permit can be issued with only 
staff level review. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The projecting sign will be placed on the second floor near 
the suite’s entrance on E 4th Street. The sign will not be 
lighted. The projecting sign will be 10.5 square feet and at 
least 14 feet above the sidewalk. The size and placement of 
the sign meets city code and height clearances. Anything 
projecting over city right-of-way needs to have a clearance of 
at least 10 feet (Section 3-59). If approved by the Planning 
and Zoning Commission, this item will be placed on the next 
regularly scheduled City Council meeting. If the City Council 
approves this request, a sign permit will be issued for the 
new sign.  
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
No comments. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Discussion/Vote 
1/10/2018 

Planner Sturch presented the proposed façade plan. There were no 
questions or comments. The proposal was unanimously approved by the 
Commission. 

  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Planning and Zoning Commission and the Community Development Department 
recommend approval of the submitted signage plan for 115 E 4th Street. 
 
Attachments:    

Details of proposed signage 

-470-

Item F.2.p. 



-471-

Item F.2.p. 



-472-

Item F.2.p. 



-473-

Item F.2.p. 



-474-

Item F.2.p. 



-475-

Item F.2.p. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council  

 FROM: Iris Lehmann, Planner I 

 DATE: January 11, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Site plan review of property in the College Hill Neighborhood Overlay 
 
 

REQUEST: 
 
Install a drive-through at 2128 College Street 
 

PETITIONER: 
 
Rabbani Wahidy (Bani’s Liquor and Tobacco Outlet)  

LOCATION: 
 
2128 College Street 

 
PROPOSAL  
The owner of 2128 College Street is requesting a site plan review to install a drive-through at 
2128 College Street. The property is located within the College Hill Neighborhood Overlay at the 
north east corner of College Street and W. 22nd Street. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The petitioner proposes to install a drive-through at 
2128 College Street which will consist of a new 
window on the north face of the building and the 
installation of an access route along the east and 
north side of the building, see image to the right.  In 
addition to these improvements the applicant 
proposes to update his existing freestanding sign to 
publicize the drive-through and pave a 5 foot by 10 
foot slab at the north east corner of the drive-through 
for the business’s dumpsters.  
 
This item requires review by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission and the City Council due to the fact that 
this property is located within the College Hill 
Neighborhood Overlay (Section 29-160). The Overlay 
requires a site plan review (i.e. design review) for any 
“substantial improvement” to any exterior façade. A substantial improvement in the College Hill 
Neighborhood Overlay is defined in Section 29-160, c, 20 and includes: “Any modification of the 
exterior appearance of the structure by virtue of adding or removing exterior windows or doors.”  

New pavement 

New window 

-477-

Item F.2.q. 



ANALYSIS 
2128 College Street is located in the C-3 Commercial Zoning District. Bani’s Liquor and 
Tobacco Outlet is a legal conforming use for C-3 Zoning. Drive-throughs are permitted both in 
C-3 zoning and within the College Hill Neighborhood district. The addition of a drive-through to 
this property would be a permitted use. 
 
The applicant proposes to newly pave roughly 1,100 square feet of concrete, this includes the 
area for the dumpster shown in yellow in the site plan below. All paving installed for just 
vehicular movement, for example driveways, must remain at least 3 feet from the property line. 
The proposed drive will be 7 feet from the northern property line and 5 feet 2 inches from the 
eastern property line. The pad for the dumpster will have a 2 foot setback from the northern 
property line. As the pad is not intended for vehicular use no setback is required. All zoning 
setbacks are met.  
 

 
 
As the newly paved area is less than 5,000 square feet, no stormwater management plan for the 
improvement is required (Sec. 27-403, b, 2). However, in the applicant’s site plan he has 
indicated the direction of water flow (shown with blue arrows above) over the new pavement. 
The water will be routed away from the business and toward the property’s parking lots to the 
south and west. Curbing will be installed along the outside edge of the new paving to help 
control the water flow and keep it from flowing into the neighboring properties. Staff has no 
concerns with the proposed paving. 
 
Access to the drive-through window will be one way. Vehicles will enter from the south and exit 
heading west. Screening along the northern and eastern property lines are already in place and 
will help mitigate the incoming headlights. Staff has no concerns with the location and route of 
the drive-through.  
 

N 

-478-

Item F.2.q. 



The applicant wishes to install a new 48 inch by 43 
inch window for the drive-through. The window will be 
installed near the north western corner of the building 
into an existing door, shown in the image to the right. 
The window will not create a new opening in the 
building so would not damage the building’s integrity. 
The window will be facing north and will not be readily 
visible from either street frontage. Staff has no 
concerns with the installation of the proposed window. 
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
City technical staff, including Cedar Falls Utilities 
(CFU) personnel, had a few comments on the 
proposed project. All comments have been addressed.  
 
The existing building is currently served with water, electric, gas, and communications.  CFU 
has already moved the gas meter from the north side of the building to the front.  
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Discussion/Vote 
1/10/2018 

Planner Sturch presented the proposed site plan. There were no questions or 
comments. The proposal was unanimously approved by the Commission. 

  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Planning and Zoning Commission and the Community Development Department 
recommend approving the submitted site plan for a drive-through at 2128 College Street. 
 
Attachments:    

Letter of intent  
Project details 

 

-479-

Item F.2.q. 



 



-481-

Item F.2.q. 



-482-

Item F.2.q. 



-483-

Item F.2.q. 



-484-

Item F.2.q. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Planner II 

 DATE: January 11, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Project Resolution: University 
Avenue/Highway 58 Interchange Reconstruction Project 

 

On the agenda is a Resolution Approving a Project in the Cedar Falls Unified Highway 
58 Urban Renewal Area. This project consists of the reconstruction of the interchange 
of University Avenue and Highway 58. 
 
The contract for the University Avenue/Highway 58 Interchange Reconstruction Project 
(University Avenue Reconstruction Project - Phase 3) was approved by the City Council 
on December 18, 2017. The contract was awarded to Peterson Contractors, Inc. in the 
amount of $3,468,334.00. This project is included in Unified Plan Amendment #3 
adopted in April 2016, with a not to exceed total line item budget not to exceed 
$8,000,000. 
 
The Community Development staff is recommending that City Council approve and 
adopt the following: 
 

1. Resolution Approving the University Avenue/Highway 58 Interchange 
Reconstruction Project in the Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban 
Renewal Area. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact the Community Development Department. 
 
Xc:  Stephanie Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
       Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

-485-

Item F.2.r. 



 



 

 

URBAN RENEWAL PROJECT RESOLUTION 

 

(University Avenue/Highway 58 interchange reconstruction project-Unified Highway 58 

Corridor Urban Renewal Area Project) 

 

 

Council Member ____________________________ introduced the following 

Resolution entitled "RESOLUTION APPROVING PROJECT IN THE CEDAR FALLS 

UNIFIED HIGHWAY 58 CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL AREA" and moved its 

adoption.  Council Member ___________________________ seconded the motion to 

adopt.  The roll was called and the vote was,  

 

 

AYES:                                                                              

 

 

                                                                                          

 

 

NAYS:                                                                              

 

 

 RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PROJECT IN THE CEDAR FALLS 

UNIFIED HIGHWAY 58 CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL AREA 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa has established the Cedar Falls Unified 

Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area (the "Urban Renewal Area") and has adopted 

an urban renewal plan and amendments thereto for undertaking urban renewal projects, as 

more fully described on Exhibit A attached hereto, (the "Projects") within the Urban 

Renewal Area; and 

 

WHEREAS, before approving an urban renewal project, it is necessary to make 

certain findings under Chapter 403; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the City to certify the amount of funds advanced 

for reimbursement under Iowa Code Section 403.19 prior to December 1, 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS, the amount of funds to be advanced for the Project is not to exceed 

$8,000,000 in total under the Urban Renewal Plan. 

-487-

Item F.2.r. 



 

 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cedar 

Falls, Iowa, as follows: 

 

Section 1. Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2785, there has been established the Cedar 

Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area Tax Increment Revenue Fund 

(the "Tax Increment Fund"), into which all incremental property tax revenues received 

from the Urban Renewal Area, as amended, are deposited.  The Council finds the Project 

described on Exhibit A hereto to be an Urban Renewal Project as defined in Iowa Code 

Chapter 403, and further finds that said Project is included in the Plan, as amended, for the 

Urban Renewal Area on page 14 (Plan Amendment #3). 

 

 Section 2. It is hereby directed that the total costs for the Project be advanced 

from time to time from the TIF Project Fund in order to pay the costs of the Project. The 

advance shall be treated as an internal loan (the "Loan") from the TIF Project Fund and the 

TIF Project Fund shall be reimbursed the total actual Project cost from the Tax Increment 

Fund.  

 

Section 3. All Project costs to be incurred for the Projects are approved, to be 

advanced as described in Section 2.  The applicable contract allocation amount for the 

Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area is not to exceed $8,000,000 in total. 

 

Section 4. Certification for reimbursement under Iowa Code Section 403.19 

shall be made by the Council prior to December 1, 2018. 

 

ADOPTED AND PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR 

FALLS, STATE OF IOWA, this ____ day of ____________________, 2018. 

 

 

____________________________ 

       James P. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

-488-

Item F.2.r. 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

DESCRIPTION OF THE URBAN RENEWAL PROJECT 

 

 

Project Name in City CIP: University Avenue (Project #77) 

  

 

Contractor/Amount: Peterson Contractors, Inc. at a bid amount of $3,468,334.00 

for construction costs with the applicable allocation for the 

Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area not to 

exceed $8,000,000 in total. 

 

  

 
  

-489-

Item F.2.r. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Chase Schrage, CIP Projects Supervisor 
 
 DATE: January 9, 2018 
 
 SUBJECT: 2018 Street Construction Project 
   Project No. RC-000-3141 
   Request for PS&E Approval 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs 
and Quantities for the 2018 Street Construction Project. 
 
I recommend setting Monday, February 5, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. as the date and time for the public 
hearing on this project and Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. as the date and time for 
receiving and opening bids. I would also request that the Notice to Bidders be published by 
January 19, 2018. The Plans and Specifications will be ready for distribution to contractors on 
January 19, 2018, allowing more than three (3) weeks of review before contract letting. 
 
This project involves the construction of sixteen (16) City streets (see attached Exhibit A) 
totaling 4.60 miles. Work will include removal and replacement of the existing pavement, HMA 
overlays, subgrade compaction, storm sewer, subdrain, intake construction and replacement of 
driveway approaches and handicap ramps. Complete streets components were considered in 
the design of each roadway and checklists are on file with the City Engineer. 
 
The total estimated cost for the construction of this project is $4,799,159.55. The majority of the 
project will be funded with the Local Option Sales Tax funds. The only exception is new water 
main on 4th Street, 12th Street, East Street, and Iowa Street will be funded by Cedar Falls 
Utilities. 
 
This project meets the Organizational Goal #4 of the City Council goals for fiscal year 2018 by 
using Local Option Sales Tax for our annual Construction program. 
 
The Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities are available for your review at 
the City Clerk's office or the Engineering Division of the Community Development Department. 
 
att 
 
xc: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
 Jon Resler, P.E, City Engineer 

-491-

Item F.2.s. 



 



 

 

Exhibit A 

 

-493-

Item F.2.s. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: David Sturch, Planner III 
 
 DATE: January 10, 2018 
 
 SUBJECT: W. 1st Street Reconstruction Project 
  Project Number RC-000-3118 
 
The City of Cedar Falls is planning to make improvements to W. 1st Street from Hudson 
Road to the Center/Franklin Street intersection. The project is in the final design phase 
with the acquisitions of the necessary right of way beginning this spring. The utilities and 
other infrastructure will be installed later this year and early next year. The road 
construction will take place in 2019-2020. This project includes a total reconstruction of 
the roadway from a four lane to a five lane facility. The project identifies the need for 
total acquisitions from four (4) properties and partial acquisitions from 65 properties.  
  
Iowa law requires that the City Council hold a public hearing to authorize proceeding 
with the project, including the purchase of right of way. The public hearing offers an 
opportunity for the public, especially those from whom the acquisitions and easements 
will be purchased, to comment on the project. 
 
We recommend that the Council schedule a Public Hearing for February 5, 2018, to be 
held at the regularly scheduled City Council meeting. 
 
xc: Stephanie Sheetz, Director 

Jon Resler, P.E., City Engineer 
 Chase Schrage, CIP Projects Supervisor 

-495-

Item F.2.t. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 4, 2018 
 
 SUBJECT: Updates to City Code Section 26-207 - Speed limits enumerated. 
 
 
 
The design speed of the newly designed and constructed portion of University Avenue 
from Highway 58 to the east city limits is 40 mph with an intended posted speed of 35 
mph. The Engineering Division is proposing changes to City Code Section 26-207- 
Speed limits enumerated so the code matches what has been design and constructed. 
 
Please see the attached redlined version of City Code Section 26-207 - Speed limits 
enumerated.  The posted speed limits on University Avenue from Main Street east to 
the east City limits would be reduced from 45 mph to 35 mph to match the priorities and 
design for the University Avenue Reconstruction Project.  
 
The Engineering Division recommends approval of the speed limit reduction from 45 
mph to 35 mph on University Avenue from Hudson Road to the east City limits. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to ask.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
xc:  Stephanie Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
 Jon Resler, PE, City Engineer 

-497-

Item F.3. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared By: Kevin Rogers, City Attorney, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613, Phone: (319) 273-8600 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE ENUMERATED SPEED LIMIT AS 35 
MILES PER HOUR ON UNIVERSITY AVENUE FROM HUDSON ROAD EAST 
TO THE EAST CITY LIMITS IN SUBSECTION 26-207(7) AND STRIKING THE 
PARAGRAPH RELATED TO UNIVERSITY AVENUE IN SUBSECTION 26-
207(9) OF DIVISION 5, SPEED, OF ARTICLE III, OPERATION, OF CHAPTER 
26, TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 
THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA: 
 
Section 1. The Nineteenth unnumbered paragraph, titled University Avenue, of 

Subsection 7, Thirty-five miles per hour, of Section 26-207, Speed limits enumerated, of Division 
5, Speed, of Article III, Operation, of Chapter 26, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, is hereby amended 
by repealing said Nineteenth unnumbered paragraph in its entirety and enacting in lieu thereof 
the following new Nineteenth unnumbered paragraph, as follows: 

 
Sec. 26-207. - Speed limits enumerated. 

Unless otherwise provided by this chapter or other city ordinances and appropriately 
posted, the speed limits established in this section shall be the lawful speed, and any speed in 
excess thereof shall be unlawful. 

[unchanged provisions omitted] 

 (7) Thirty-five miles per hour. Thirty-five miles per hour on any of the following streets 
as indicated: 
 

[unchanged provisions omitted] 
 

University Avenue, from Hudson Road east to the east city limitsMain Street and 
Grove Street east to McClain Drive and Grove Street east to McClain Drive. 
 

Section 2.  The Twentieth unnumbered paragraph, titled University Avenue, of 
Subsection 9, Forty-five miles per hour, of Section 26-207, Speed limits enumerated, of Division 

-498-

Item F.3. 



2 
 

5, Speed, of Article III, Operation, of Chapter 26, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, is hereby repealed 
in its entirety. 

 
 

 
INTRODUCED:     ____________    
 
PASSED 1st CONSIDERATION:   ____________    
 
PASSED 2nd CONSIDERATION:   ____________    
 
PASSED 3rd CONSIDERATION:   ____________    
 
ADOPTED:      ____________    
 
 

_____________________________ 
                                                                             James P. Brown, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk 

-499-

Item F.3. 



 


	AGENDA
	A. Call to Order by the Mayor.
	B. Roll Call.
	C. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 2, 2018.
	[180102MINUTES.doc]

	D. Agenda Revisions.
	E. Special Order of Business:
	1. Public hearing on the proposed FY2018-FY2023 Capital Improvements Program (CIP).
	[1-1937_001.pdf]
	[2-1942_001.pdf]
	[3-1939_001.pdf]
	[4-1940_001.pdf]
	[5-1941_001.pdf]
	a. Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published January 3, 2018)
	b. Written objections filed with the City Clerk.
	c. Oral comments.

	2. Resolution approving and adopting the FY2018-FY2023 Capital Improvements Program (CIP).
	3. Resolution declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 to issue debt to reimburse the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection with specified projects.
	[1-cip reimb res.MEM.doc]
	[2-reimb res.doc]


	F. New Business:
	1. Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.)  
	a. Receive and file the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2018 Street Construction Project.
	[1. 2018 Recon PSE Memo.docx]
	[2. Exhibit A.pdf]

	b. Receive and file the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the Highway 58 & Viking Road Project.
	[1. PSE - Highway 58 and Viking.docx]
	[2. Plan Cover Sheets.pdf]

	c. Approve the following applications for liquor licenses: 
(1) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal.
(2) Panther Lounge, 210 East 18th Street, Class C liquor - renewal.
(3) Hillstreet News & Tobacco, 2217 College Street, Class E liquor - renewal.
	[Liquor Beer.doc]


	2. Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion without separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.) 
	a. Resolution deleting the pay for two employees in the position of PT-Community Service Officer II in the Police Operations Division.
	[TERM PSS Police (2) CSO II.doc]

	b. Resolution deleting the pay for an employee in the position of PT-Assistant Equipment Mechanic in the Public Works & Parks Division.
	[TERM MOP Asst. Eq. Mech.doc]

	c. Resolution establishing the pay for a new employee hired in the position of PT-Fitness Coordinator in the Recreation & Community Programs Division.
	[new MOP Fitness Coor.doc]

	d. Resolution establishing the pay for an employee reclassified to the position of Maintenance Worker in the Public Works & Parks Division.
	[Reclass MOP Maint. Wrk. Refuse to Street.doc]

	e. Resolution approving and authorizing Engagement with PFM Financial Advisors LLC to perform financial advisory services.
	[1-FINANCIAL ADVISOR ENG LETTER COUNCIL.MEM.doc]
	[2-PFM - FA Engagement Letter 1-5-2018.pdf]

	f. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Employee Assistance Services Agreement with Covenant Medical Center, Inc. d/b/a Covenant Clinic EAP relative to the Employee Assistance Program.
	[EAP Agreement.pdf]

	g. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Professional Service Agreement with Kucera International, Inc. for digital aerial imagery services relative to the 2018 Aerial Mapping Project.
	[1-Council Memo-Kucera International.docx]
	[2-Professional Service Agreement-Kucera.pdf]

	h. Resolution approving and authorizing the purchase of a video production vehicle from Gerling and Associates, Inc. relative to cable television production activities.
	[Video Production Vehicle.pdf]

	i. Resolution approving a revised concept of adding pickle ball courts at Orchard Hill Park, as recommended by the Parks & Recreation Commission.
	[1_Pickleball_cover_1_15_18.pdf]
	[2_PickleBall_concept_1.pdf]
	[3_PickleBall_concept_2.pdf]
	[4_December 14, 2017.pdf]

	j. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a contract for Asphalt Shingle Grinding Services with J. Pettiecord, Inc. relative to asphalt shingle recycling.
	[Asphalt Shingle Recycling.pdf]

	k. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for Painting Services with Mongon Painting Co., Inc. relative to the Water Reclamation Primary Clarifier Painting Project.
	[Clarifier Painting Project-Mongon-ALL.pdf]

	l. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of sixteen Releases of Temporary Easements, in conjunction with the 2016 Street Reconstruction Project, 1622/1710 Mandalay Drive Slope Repair Project and Dry Run Creek Watershed Improvement Project.
	[1. Memo-Temporary Easement Release.docx]
	[2. 3839_001.pdf]

	m. Resolution approving and adopting the plans, specifications & estimate of cost for the Highway 58 & Viking Road Project.
	[1. PSE - Highway 58 and Viking.docx]
	[2. Plan Cover Sheets.pdf]

	n. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Grant-in-Aid Agreement with the State Historical Society of Iowa relative to a Certified Local Government Grant Project for nomination of the Wild Historic District to the National Register of Historic Places.
	[1-Council memo 1-9-18.docx]
	[2-CLG Grant Project Agreement - Wild District.pdf]

	o. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a Grant-in-Aid Agreement with the State Historical Society of Iowa relative to a Certified Local Government Grant Project for scholarships to attend the National Historic Preservation Caucus - FORUM 2018.
	[1-Council memo 1-9-18 - Travel.docx]
	[2. CLG Grant project agreement.pdf]

	p. Resolution approving a Central Business District Overlay Zoning District site plan for signage at 115 East 4th Street.
	[1.CC Staff report-115 E 4th Street.docx]
	[2. Supplemental materials.pdf]

	q. Resolution approving a College Hill Neighborhood Overlay Zoning District site plan for installation of a drive-through at 2128 College Street.
	[1. CC Staff report-2128 College Street.docx]
	[2. supplimental materials.pdf]

	r. Resolution approving the University Avenue/Highway 58 Interchange Reconstruction Project in the Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area.
	[1_Staff Memo to Council for Univ. Ave-Hwy 58 Interchange Project 01-11-18.docx]
	[2_TIF Resolution for Univ. Ave-Hwy 58 Interchange Project in 2018 in Unified Highway 58 Corridor on 01-15-18.pdf]

	s. Resolution setting February 5, 2018 as the date of public hearing on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2018 Street Construction Project.
	[1. 2018 Recon PSE Memo.docx]
	[2. Exhibit A.pdf]

	t.  Resolution setting February 5, 2018 as the date of public hearing on a proposal to undertake a public improvement for the West 1st Street Reconstruction Project and to authorize acquisition of private property for said project.
	[Set PH-W 1st Street Reconst Acquisitions.docx]


	3. Pass an ordinance amending Chapter 26, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, of the Code of Ordinances relative to changing the speed limit on University Avenue from Hudson Road to the east city limits from 45 miles per hour to 35 miles per hour, upon its first consideration.
	[Ord-University Ave Speed Limit-ALL.pdf]


	G. Allow Bills and Payroll.
	H. City Council Referrals.
	I. City Council Updates.
	J. Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to City business.)
	K. Adjournment.



